
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

South Village 
Community Development District 

 
 

June 6, 2023 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



   South Village  
  Community Development District 
  475 West Town Place 
  Suite 114  
  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
   
  District Website:  www.SouthVillageCDD.com 

 
May 30, 2023 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
South Village Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The South Village Community Development District Meeting is scheduled for Tuesday, 
June 6, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing Residents Club, 3975 Eagle Landing 
Parkway, Orange Park, Florida 32065.  
Following is the advance agenda for the meeting: 

 
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments 
 
 III. Approval of Minutes of the May 2, 2023 Meeting 
 
 IV. Update Regarding Open Items 
  A. Update on Phase 5 Construction  
 
  B. Outdoor Fitness Stations 
 
  C. Amenity Center Policy  
 
 V. Consideration of Proposals for Golf Cart Lease or Purchase 
 
 VI. Discussion of Golf Course Equipment Lease 
 
 VII. Ratification of Audit Engagement Letter for Fiscal Year 2023 
 
 VIII. Consideration of Resolution 2023-06, Approving the Proposed Budget for 

Fiscal Year 2024 and Setting a Public Hearing Date to Adopt  
 
 IX. Consideration of Conveyance of Common Area Tracts 



 
 X. Consideration of Resolution 2023-07, Recognizing the Contribution of 

Infrastructure Improvements in Lieu of the Payment of Capital Assessments 
 
 XI. Staff Reports 
  A. General Manager - Report 
   
  B. District Counsel  
    
  C. District Manager  
  
  D. District Engineer  
  
 XII. Supervisor’s Requests  
 
 XIII. Audience Comments 
 
 XIV. Financial Reports 
 A.  Balance Sheet as of April 30, 2023 and Statement of Revenues and 

Expenses for the Period Ending April 30, 2023 
 
 B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
 C. Approval of Check Register  
  
 XV. Next Scheduled Meeting: July 11, 2023 @ 6:30 p.m. @ Eagle Landing 

Residents Club 
 
 XVI. Adjournment 
 
 
Board Oversight 
 

A. Chairman Payton – Landscape Maintenance & Parks 
B. Vice Chairman Warren – Golf 
C. Supervisor Frechette – Food & Beverage  
D.  Supervisor Brink – Aquatics Center 
E.  Supervisor Osbeck - Athletics 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



MINUTES OF MEETING 
SOUTH VILLAGE 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the South Village Community 

Development District was held Tuesday, May 2, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. at the Eagle Landing Residents 

Club, 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway, Orange Park, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
 Chris Payton Chairman 
 Glenn Warren  Vice Chairman 
 Allan Brink Supervisor 
 David Frechette Supervisor 
 Jennifer Osbeck Supervisor 
 
 Also present were: 
 
 Marilee Giles District Manager 
 Katie Buchanan District Counsel 
 Alex Acree District Engineer by telephone 
 Matt Biagetti Director of Operations, Honours Golf 
 Jim Hahn General Manager, Honours Golf 
 Josh Heintzman Golf Professional, Honours Golf 
 Joe Halifco Operations, Honours Golf 
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the May 2, 2023 meeting.   

 
FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Ms. Giles called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. and called the roll.   

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the April 4, 2023 
Meeting 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Brink seconded by Mr. Payton with all in favor 
the minutes of the April 4, 2023 meeting were approved as presented. 

 



May 2, 2023 South Village CDD 

2 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Update Regarding Open Items 

A. Update on Phase 5 Construction 

 Ms. Buchanan stated Dream Finders was the developer/homebuilder for Phase 5.  They 

issued bonds on that portion of the development in connection with the restructuring that we did 

in 2015.  At the same time, we financed the purchase of the golf course.  Part of the transaction is 

that in addition to issuing bonds and levying special assessments on the property, they agreed to 

collect $10,000 that they had to pay to the district every time they had a closing to ensure that we 

had funding for the Phase 5 improvements.  What ultimately that meant was that they have $1 

million in bond proceeds to use towards infrastructure for Phase 5, but the estimated cost was 

closer to $2.5 million and the extra $10,000 they collected on those lots and paid to the district was 

going to be used to ensure that the balance that wasn’t funded by bonds would essentially be 

covered.  We would have funding for it and we wouldn’t have to look for another mechanism or 

try to enforce that against Dream Finders.  The problem with this scenario is that we had $1 million 

in funding and then that constructed Phase 1.  They sold the lots in Phase 1, which were roughly 

100, we collected the second million dollars and that means when you have the second Phase 5B 

over there we would be collecting a million dollars costs that we didn’t have to pay anymore; it 

was a timing issue because Dream Finders essentially finished construction on that $2 ½ million 

contract out of pocket.  They paid for the construction contract and we continue to collect 

assessments from them so we over collected.  We advised them that we had collected enough 

money a couple years ago, but some money has continued to trickle in and they have asked us to 

do a true-up and reimburse them the money that we over collected.  Conceptually, that is my 

advice, it is the right thing to do, practically speaking I know there are some things that are 

outstanding, but the board was always interested in working with Dream Finders as a partner to 

resolve.  One of those being the monument signs, another was ensuring that the second lift went 

down appropriately, the street signs were another issue and some cleanup on their stormwater 

control prevention system.   

 Matt has been in contact with Dream Finders a lot to try to get those pieces moving and 

what I have asked Dream Finders to do is give us an update on how are they doing on their end 

and I will tell you how we are doing on ours.  We told them today that we weren’t going to present 

their request for funding tonight because I need to make sure that I have all my accounting lined 

up because we did have inflow from several sources, the assessments, capital assessments, the 



May 2, 2023 South Village CDD 

3 

bonds and I have to make sure that we return the right amount of money to them.  Some of you 

have not heard about this before so I wanted to talk through it and give you the background on it.   

 I reiterated our request to remove the drain plugs and asked for confirmation that all the 

improvements in Phase 5 have been fully accepted by the county and were complete and try to 

better understand where they are with the monument signs.  Their proposal is that they take their 

money and just leave $50,000 for use on the monument signs.  I don’t know how much they cost 

so I don’t know yet whether that is a good resolution or not.   

 Ms. Osbeck asked are there other things outstanding besides the monuments. 

 Mr. Biagetti stated the second lift has been completed, a little clean-up on the silt fence, 

the street signs have been completed.  Last time we checked the cost of the monument sign is 

around $20,000 per sign.  We have two signs going into Laurel Valley or Phase 5.  That does not 

include the landscaping cost around the sign.  This pricing is from 2019.  It’s going to be close it 

could be tight.   

 Ms. Buchanan stated this is part of what I need to do.   

 

B. Draft Fiscal Year 2024 Budget 

 Ms. Giles stated on page 15 is the general fund, adjustments have not been made to that 

column yet, we are going to add $10,000 to the security line and we are still working on 

consolidating the landscape line.  The golf fund starts on page 32, all funds have actuals as of 

March 31st so the numbers are good.  Jim & Matt are still tweaking the proposed budget on the 

golf and rec fund, but this is the format we are going to have for FY24.  Moving into budget season 

if there are any changes you would like to see just let us know before we get to budget adoption.  

We will approve the proposed budget next month and if there is any guidance on those line items 

let us know tonight or during the week so we can make those changes.   

 

C. Outdoor Fitness Stations 

 Ms. Giles stated we left this item on the agenda to see if any of the supervisors had a 

particular piece of equipment they would like to get pricing on.   

 Mr. Payton stated we can continue this to next month or ask Matt to get pricing on specific 

pieces of equipment.   

 Mr. Biagetti stated we do have the prices for the packages and that includes installation.   



May 2, 2023 South Village CDD 

4 

 

D. Amenity Center Policy – Soccer Field Update 

 Ms. Giles stated the revised amenity center policy is on page 80 and includes the suspension 

and termination rules and the rental fees we approved in December.  I included it under the soccer 

field update because there was some discussion that we were going to have tonight about the soccer 

field and updates to the amenity center policy.   

 Mr. Payton stated we put in the updates we discussed over the last few months, we talked 

about other amenity centers where you are allowed 6 guests per household if you are an adult, 2 

guests per household if you are a child.  I defer to the management team as to how that will be 

enforced.  Do you want to add that to the policy? 

 Mr. Brink stated I like that.  That way we don’t have one resident and 20 non-resident 

guests. 

 Mr. Payton stated make those changes and bring it back next month for a vote. 

 

E. Discussion of Swim Team Use of Amenity Pool 

 Ms. Giles stated this is a discussion with Middleburg High School and Bishop Snyder 

Swim Team. 

 Mr. Payton stated we included that on the agenda tonight in case there was a proposal from 

a board member. 

 Ms. Osbeck stated my understanding is that we can’t share the pool.   

 Mr. Biagetti stated in my professional opinion it hasn’t worked out for scheduling for one 

and as a community it wouldn’t be wise to have a school here all day from 2:30 then at 5 the next 

time comes in until we close.  That is the full afternoon when all the kids are out of school.  I would 

not recommend that. 

 Ms. Osbeck stated last time we talked about it, we said they could share, we vote on which 

school can use it or we say no school can use the facility.    Those were the three options we talked 

about.  I think we owe it to the schools to give them feedback as soon as possible.   

 Mr. Brink stated I have a hard time abandoning a 16-year thing we had with Middleburg 

for a private school that has one family with on swimmer in Eagle Landing.  I think we should 

stick with Middleburg. 

 After discussion the board took the following action. 



May 2, 2023 South Village CDD 

5 

 

On MOTION by Ms. Osbeck seconded by Mr. Warren with four in 
favor and Mr. Brink opposed Bishop Snyder was allowed to use the 
facilities for their swim team. 

 

 Ms. Buchanan stated I will prepare an agreement with the same terms and conditions as 

Middleburg.  There are insurance requirements. 

 Mr. Biagetti stated some conversation brought to me Bishop Snyder feels they could pay 

us additionally more than Middleburg if we wanted to look at that.  Middleburg has paid $500 per 

season for use of our facility. 

 Mr. Payton stated put some caveats in there.  Obviously, that vote pending they provide us 

with the insurance and provide the schedule. 

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Agreement with Special 
Olympics, Florida for the Use of the Amenity 
Center Complex Facilities 

 Mr. Biagetti stated the Special Olympics has utilized our facilities for a couple years.  They 

use it for practices only.  We just discussed that we can’t have two teams here, I don’t recommend 

that.  Their schedule does not conflict, even with opening hours.  We have an individual on our 

staff who is involved as well, to open it up, check the chemicals and make sure everything is good.  

This year they are proposing Saturday mornings from 8 to 9:30 and we open at 10 a.m.  It has no 

impact on our facility other than our home swim meets here for our summer swim team, which we 

will work around and we won’t have practice on those weeks. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Ms. Osbeck with all in 
favor the agreement with Special Olympics Florida was approved. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. General Manager - Report 

 Mr. Hahn reviewed the operations report that included the operations of the amenity center, 

athletic center, tennis facility, golf and clubhouse operations, common areas and retention ponds 

and landscaping. 

 



May 2, 2023 South Village CDD 

6 

 B. District Counsel  

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

 C. District Manager – Report on the Number of Registered Voters (3,423) 

 A copy of the letter from the supervisor of elections indicating there are 3,423 registered 

voters residing within the district was included in the agenda package. 

 

 D. District Engineer 

 There being none, the next item followed. 

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor’s Requests  

 Additional comments:  Cost of aerification of greens, lights on tennis court, changes in 

walking area on 11, coquina/pine straw, drop-off by some cart path areas, minor repair to sheds, 

pressure wash tee markers, gate and locks for dog park, chipping green sod, build new greens 

nursery, put fence behind the tee box on hole 11, more regular trash pickup by 18, GPS for carts, 

condition of irrigation line on island, estimate for pickleball court, chip shortage caused issues 

with access to gym, mission statement/objectives/goals for each area of responsibility, issues with 

credit card transactions, late fees on invoices, mosquito control. 

 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 Additional comments: Recognize Troon for quality and playability of the golf course, 

driving golf cart on the greens, security, picnicking on golf course, fishing in golf course ponds, 

address trespassing on golf course, process for emergencies, if you hear gunfire call the sheriff, 

more tree trimming needs to be done on golf course property adjacent to residential properties and 

leaves need to be picked up, swim team to start end of July early August for summer training, more 

notice to Middleburg swim team of non-renewal, double yellow line coming into Eagle landing 

needs to be freshened up, does staff know location of and how to use defibrillators, purchase 

folding chairs, add line item for cost of Halloween in the budget. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Financial Reports 



May 2, 2023 South Village CDD 

7 

A. Balance Sheet as of March 31, 2023 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for 
the Period Ending March 31, 2023 

 The balance sheet and income statement were included as part of the agenda package. 

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 

 The assessment receipt Schedule was included as part of the agenda package. 

 

C. Approval of Check Register 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor the check register was approved. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Meeting Scheduled for Tuesday, June 6, 
2023 at 6:30 p.m. at Eagle Landing Residents 
Club 

 Ms. Giles stated the next meeting will be held June 6, 2023 at 6:30 p.m. in the same 

location. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Payton seconded by Mr. Warren with all in 
favor the meeting adjourned at 8:01 p.m. 

 

 
 
 
 
    
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



 

 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  
  

South Village Community Development District  

Eagle Landing Amenity Policies  
  

Revised: April 2023 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
 
  



 

 2 

Purpose & Introduction. This document outlines uniform policies for use of facilities located on 
the property owned by the South Village Community Development District (“District”) including 
the Residents’ Club, Aquatics Facility, Kids’ Club, Lake House, Athletic Center, Tennis Courts, 
Amphitheatre, Golf Garden, Eagle Landing Golf Club, and Encompassing Parks within the Eagle 
Landing community.  
 
Specific Authority:  Chapter 190.035; 190.011; 190.012; 120.54, Florida Statutes Law 
Implements:  Chapter 190.011; 190.012; 190.035, Florida Statutes  
 
Information contained in this manual is current as of the date of the publication.  
 
Definitions  
  
Adult Caregiver is a designated caregiver that assists a Resident or Annual Pass Holder with 
disabilities or chronic conditions in the tasks of daily life.  
 
Amenity Access is maintained via our Digital Membership Database. Resident families will be 
entered into the database during initial registration.  
  
Annual Pass Holder is a nonresident of the District who pays an annual fee to obtain user 
privileges of the Facilities & Amenities for himself and members of his household, except in cases 
that mandate a rental fee as specified in these policies and special events in which an Annual Pass 
Holder can participate on a space available basis.  An Annual Pass Holder is not entitled to a Golf 
Club membership without separate payment.  
  
Attendees are Residents, Annual Pass Holders, Guests, Spectators, and Staff present at a facility, 
recreation area, or function on the District’s property.  
  
Facilities & Amenities include all of the areas known as the Village Green, Encompassing Parks 
and Golf Club.  The Village Green consists of the Residents’ Club, Kid’s Club, Aquatics Facility, 
Athletic Center, Amphitheater, Tennis Center, Lake House, and Golf Garden.  
 
Golf Cart Decal is a sticker or other indicator placed on a golf cart that signifies that the golf cart 
has been registered with Management.  Golf carts must be properly registered and must display 
Golf Cart Decals to be operated on Facilities & Amenities property, with the exception of the Golf 
Club which requires additional registration.   
  
Golf Club is the 18-hole Eagle Landing Golf Course and the related practice facilities.  The District 
shall adopt rules establishing the rates, fees, and charges pertaining to use of the Golf Club. 
 
Guest is someone who is not a Resident or Annual Pass Holder who is accompanied by a Resident 
or Annual Pass Holder in order to use the Facilities & Amenities.  Annual Pass Holders or 
Residents must always accompany Guests.  
 



 

 3 

Initial Registration If you are a new resident, please contact Rachael Welch with Membership 
Services at Rachael.welch@honoursgolf.com or stop by the Athletic Center to secure your 
temporary pass to the amenities (swim, tennis, fitness), New Resident Packet and to make an 
appointment for your new member set-up.  All family members must be present at time of 
appointment (about 10-15 minutes). 
 
Please bring a copy of your closing statement as proof of residency for the amenities and the Golf 
Club when acquiring a temporary pass.  Temporary passes are non-renewable.  The Release form 
includes: Release of Amenity Privileges at the Golf Club and/or the amenities. 
 
What to Expect at Your Appointment:  Please bring the completed membership documents 
received at the time you made your appointment in entirety to your set-up appointment.  At that 
time, all family members 3 years of age or older are photographed and entered into our computer 
system for access to the CDD facilities.  
 
Changes in Ownership/Residency:  It is the property owners’ responsibility to inform Membership 
Services of any changes to your account that should occur, including but not limited to: address, 
phone number or house hold number changes.  Failure to do so could result in suspension of 
privileges. 
 
Rental Property:  If you own rental property in Eagle Landing, it is your responsibility to notify 
Membership Services of tenant termination and provides new tenant information.  You have one 
of two options concerning Amenity Privileges: 
 

1. Fill out the Homeowners Release of Amenities Privilege form, giving rights to the facilities 
and charging privileges to renters. 
 

2. As the homeowner, you have the option to keep your privileges to use the facilities and 
NOT give them to your renters.  Should you decide to retain these privileges, please notify 
your renters that they cannot use the amenities nor have charging privileges. 
 

If a rent/lease agreement is extended, the renters should provide a copy of the new agreement to 
Membership services in order to continue their privileges associated with their Resident Account. 
  
Houseguest is a category of a guest who resides outside the 40-mile radius surrounding the District 
and is a short-term overnight visitor of a Resident or Annual Pass Holder.  
  
Houseguest Pass is a weekly admission pass that may be purchased for a Houseguest to gain user 
privileges to the Facilities & Amenities, excluding the Golf Club.  
  
Management is the designated management staff of the current management company(ies) 
operating the Facilities & Amenities on behalf of the District.   
  



 

 4 

Nanny is a caregiver designated by a Resident or Annual Pass Holder to accompany a Resident or 
Annual Pass Holder’s children under the age of 13 in use of the Facilities & Amenities.  A Nanny 
must be at least 14 years of age.  
  
Operating Hours are designated in this document at each facility, but may change according to 
need, season or usage.  
 
Participant is a Non-Resident/Pass holder entering a District Aquatics Facility, Tennis Center, or 
Golf Club to participate in an activity or event such as league or clinic.  Use of the District facility 
is restricted to the duration of the activity only.  Participants must leave the facility at the 
conclusion of the activity unless otherwise registered as a guest.  
  
Patron is an owner of assessable real property within the District on which no residence has been 
constructed.  For purposes of interpreting these policies and unless otherwise indicated, a Patron 
shall be treated as a Resident.   
 
Resident is an individual who maintains his or her residence in a home within the District as a 
property owner, renter, or a member of a property owner’s or a renter’s immediate household.  
Residents have rights to user privileges of the Facilities & Amenities except in cases that mandate 
a rental fee as specified in these policies.  Proof of Residency is required, by driver’s license or 
signed affidavit.  
  
Spectator is a person entering a District Aquatics Facility, Tennis Center, or Golf Club to observe 
an activity or event such as a swim meet, tennis match, golf tournament, or practice.  
  
Staff is an employee of the current management company(ies) operating the Facilities & Amenities 
on behalf of the District.  
 
 
Policies  
  
Access Privileges. A Patron who is attempting to sell its property may temporarily assign its Patron 
status to prospective purchasers thereof after Patron enters into an Agreement Regarding 
Assignment of Patron Status with the District, in a form prescribed by the District.  Each Attendee 
must check-in prior to entering the Facilities.  At the time of check-in, each person shall identify 
themselves for the staff to record the visit into the database.   
 
Residents and Annual Pass Holders must have digital photos taken by Staff at a District Facility. 
This digital photo will appear on the computer monitor screen each visit at the time of check-in. 
No one may check-in as a Resident or Annual Pass Holder if the digital photo on the computer’s 
monitor screen does not match the person attempting to check-in.  
  
Except as noted below, Resident’s children and grandchildren who do not reside within the District, 
who are 14 – 23 years old and who may not be household members, may utilize the Facilities & 
Amenities at no cost if they are checked in by a Resident or Annual Pass Holder.  To be 



 

 5 

unaccompanied by the Resident, the children and grandchildren must reside outside of the 40 mile 
radius of Eagle Landing.  
  
Children 5 years of age or younger may utilize the Facilities & Amenities at no cost if a Resident, 
Annual Pass Holder, or registered Nanny accompanies them.  Children older than 5 years of age 
will be charged Guest Fees in accordance with the adopted rates, unless otherwise provided for 
herein.    
  
Upon check-in, a Nanny is allowed unlimited visits to the Facilities & Amenities without paying 
a Guest Daily Fee when accompanying Resident or Annual Pass Holder’s children under the age 
of 13.  A Nanny is not allowed to utilize the Facilities & Amenities without the Resident or Annual 
Pass Holder’s children.  With the exception of his or her children, a Nanny may not bring guests 
to the Facilities & Amenities.  A Nanny may bring his or her own children to the Facilities & 
Amenities when accompanying a Resident or Annual Pass Holder’s children, but the Nanny will 
be required to pay a Guest Fee for each child above the age of 5 years old.  
  
Upon check-in, an Adult Caregiver is allowed unlimited visits to the Facilities & Amenities 
without paying a Guest Daily Fee when accompanying a Resident or Annual Pass Holder with a 
documented necessity for the services of an Adult Caregiver.  An Adult Caregiver may not bring 
guests to the Facilities & Amenities.  
  
If a Resident or Annual Pass Holder is accompanied by a caregiver other than someone who 
qualifies as a Nanny or an Adult Caregiver, Management may, at its sole discretion, permit the 
caregiver to visit the Facilities & Amenities without paying a Guest Daily Fee when accompanying 
the Resident or Annual Pass Holder’s children. The permission will be subject to any terms or 
conditions imposed by Management.   
  
Spectators for activities such as swim meets, tennis matches or practices shall check-in prior to 
entering the facility.  Admission of a Spectator to a facility does not grant user privileges to the 
Spectator for the Aquatics Facility, Tennis Center, or Golf Club.  
  
FOR THE PURPOSES OF THIS DEFINITION, ACCESS PRIVILEGES DO NOT 
EXTEND TO THE GOLF CLUB.  SEPARATE FEES APPLY.  
  
Alcohol. State law stipulates that no one under the age of 21 may consume, buy, or otherwise 
possess any alcoholic beverages. This rule is strictly enforced on the premises of any District 
property.  
  
Annual Pass. Non-residents may purchase an Annual Pass to use the Facilities & Amenities on a 
regular basis.  Pass fees allow for usage for a single fiscal year from October 1st to September 30, 
and are not prorated.  The Annual Pass entitles the non-resident and members of the nonresident’s 
household to use the Facilities & Amenities of the District.  Annual Pass Holders are also entitled 
to participate in functions and activities that Management conducts on a space- available basis.  
 



 

 6 

Bathing Loads. The bathing loads, listed below, are capacities set by Clay County:  
  

  Fun Pool                Competition Pool               Lap Pool               Wading Pool         
93 persons                  113 persons                    21 persons                16 persons  

  
(*Please note: children under 18 years of age are not permitted to enter the lap pool area during 
the Summer Season, however, they are permitted to utilize the lap lanes during the Winter Season).  
  
Children. Any child not potty-trained (including those using pull-up diapers) must wear an 
approved swimsuit diaper that fits snugly around the waist and legs.  Also, any child wearing a 
disposable swimsuit diaper must also wear a swimsuit over the swimsuit diaper.  Diapers shall 
only be changed in the restrooms on the changing tables, and not on the pool deck, tables, or chairs.  
  
Children under the age of 10 must always be accompanied and supervised by a companion who is 
at least 14 years of age.  
  
Suspension and Termination of Access Rule. In accordance with Chapters 190 and 120 of the 
Florida Statutes, and on April 4, 2023 at a duly noticed public meeting, the Board of Supervisors 
(“Board”) of the South Village Community Development District (“District”) adopted the 
following rules / policies to govern disciplinary and enforcement matters.  All prior rules / policies 
of the District governing this subject matter are hereby rescinded for any violations occurring after 
the date stated above. 
 
Introduction. This rule addresses disciplinary and enforcement matters relating to the use of the 
Amenity Center and other properties owned and managed by the District (“Amenities” or 
“Amenity”). 
 
General Rule. All persons using the Amenities and entering District properties are responsible for 
compliance with the rules and policies established for the safe operations of the District’s 
Amenities. 
 
Access Cards / Key Fobs. Access cards and key fobs are the property of the District.  The District 
may request surrender of, or may deactivate, a person’s access card or key fob for violation of the 
District’s rules and policies established for the safe operations of the District’s Amenities. 
 
Suspension and Termination of Rights. The District shall have the right to restrict, suspend, or 
terminate the Amenity access of any person and members of their household to use all or a portion 
of the Amenities for any of the following acts (each, a “Violation”): 
 

a. Submitting false information on any application for use of the Amenities, including but 
not limited to facility rental applications; 
 

b. Failing to abide by the terms of rental applications; 
 



 

 7 

c. Permitting the unauthorized use of a key fob or access card or otherwise facilitates or 
allows unauthorized use of the Amenities; 

 
d. Exhibiting inappropriate behavior or repeatedly wearing inappropriate attire; 
 
e. Failing to pay amounts owed to the District in a proper and timely manner (with the 

exception of special assessments); 
 
f. Failing to abide by any District rules or policies (e.g., South Village CDD Policies); 
 
g. Treating the District’s staff, contractors, representatives, residents, landowners, Patrons 

or guests, in a harassing or abusive manner; 
 
h. Damaging, destroying, rendering inoperable or interfering with the operation of District 

property, or other property located on District property; 
 
i. Failing to reimburse the District for property damaged by such person, or a minor for 

whom the person has charge, or a guest; 
 
j. Engaging in conduct that is likely to endanger the health, safety, or welfare of the 

District, its staff, contractors, representatives, residents, landowners, Patrons or guests; 
 
k. Committing or is alleged, in good faith, to have committed a crime on or off District 

property that leads the District to reasonably believe the health, safety or welfare of the 
District, its staff, contractors, representatives, residents, landowners, patrons or guests 
is likely endangered; 

 
l. Engaging in another Violation after a verbal warning has been given by staff (which 

verbal warning is not required); or 
 
m. Such person’s guest or a member of their household commits any of the above 

Violations.   
 
Termination of Amenity access shall only be considered and implemented by the Board in 
situations that pose a long term or continuing threat to the health, safety and/or welfare of the 
District, its staff, contractors, representatives, residents, landowners, Patrons or guests.  The Board, 
in its sole discretion and upon motion of any Board member, may vote to rescind a termination of 
Amenity access. 
 
Administrative Reimbursement. The Board may in its discretion require payment of an 
administrative reimbursement of up to Five Hundred Dollars ($500) in order to offset the legal 
and/or administrative expenses incurred by the District as a result of a Violation (“Administrative 
Reimbursement”).  Such Administrative Reimbursement shall be in addition to any suspension or 



 

 8 

termination of Amenity access, any applicable legal action warranted by the circumstances, and/or 
any Property Damage Reimbursement (defined below). 
 
Property Damage Reimbursement. If damage to District property occurred in connection with a 
Violation, the person or persons who caused the damage, or the person whose guest caused the 
damage, or the person who has charge of a minor that caused the damage, shall reimburse the 
District for the costs of cleaning, repairing, and/or replacing the property (“Property Damage 
Reimbursement”).  Such Property Damage Reimbursement shall be in addition to any suspension 
or termination of Amenity access, any applicable legal action warranted by the circumstances, 
and/or any Administrative Reimbursement. 
 
Removal from Amenities. The District Manager, General Manager, Amenity Manager and onsite 
staff each have the independent ability to remove any person from the Amenities if a Violation 
occurs, or if in his or her discretion, it is in the District’s best interest to do so. 
 
Initial Suspension from Amenities. The District Manager, General Manager, Amenity Manager or 
his or her designee may at any time restrict or suspend for cause or causes, including but not limited 
to a Violation, any person’s access to the Amenities until a date not later than the next regularly 
scheduled meeting date of the Board that is scheduled to occur at least twenty-one (21) days after 
the date of initial suspension.  In the event of such a suspension, the District Manager or his or her 
designee shall mail a letter to the person suspended referencing the conduct at issue, the sections 
of the District’s rules and policies violated, the time, date, and location of the next regular Board 
meeting where the person’s suspension will be presented to the Board, and a statement that the 
person has a right to appear before the Board and offer testimony and evidence why the suspension 
should be lifted.  If the person is a minor, the letter shall be sent to the adults at the address within 
the community where the minor resides. 
 
Hearing by the Board; Administrative Reimbursement; Property Damage Reimbursement. 
 

a. At the Board meeting referenced in the letter sent under Section 8 above, or as soon 
thereafter as a Board meeting is held if the meeting referenced in the letter is canceled, 
a hearing shall be held at which both District staff and the person subject to the 
suspension shall be given the opportunity to appear, present testimony and evidence, 
cross examine witnesses present, and make arguments.  The Board may also ask 
questions of District staff, the person subject to the suspension, and witnesses present. 
All persons are entitled to be represented by a licensed Florida attorney at such hearing. 
 

b. After the presentations by District staff and the person subject to the suspension, the 
Board shall consider the facts and circumstances and determine whether to lift or extend 
the suspension or impose a termination.  In determining the length of any suspension, 
or a termination, the Board shall consider the nature of the conduct, the circumstances 
of the conduct, the number of rules or policies violated, the person’s escalation or de-
escalation of the situation, and any prior Violations and/or suspensions. 



 

 9 

 
c. The Board shall also determine whether an Administrative Reimbursement is 

warranted and, if so, set the amount of such Administrative Reimbursement. 
 
d. The Board shall also determine whether a Property Damage Reimbursement is 

warranted and, if so, set the amount of such Property Damage Reimbursement.  If the 
cost to clean, repair and/or replace the property is not yet available, the Property 
Damage Reimbursement shall be fixed at the next regularly scheduled Board meeting 
after the cost to clean, repair, and/or replace the property is known. 

 
e. After the conclusion of the hearing, the District Manager shall mail a letter to the person 

suspended identifying the Board’s determination at such hearing. 
 
Suspension by the Board. The Board on its own initiative acting at a noticed public meeting may 
elect to consider a suspension of a person’s access for committing any of the Violations outlined 
in Section 4.  In such circumstance, a letter shall be sent to the person suspended which contains 
all the information required by Section 8, and the hearing shall be conducted in accordance with 
Section 9. 
 
Automatic Extension of Suspension for Non-Payment. Unless there is an affirmative vote of the 
Board otherwise, no suspension or termination will be lifted or expire until all Administrative 
Reimbursements and Property Damage Reimbursements have been paid to the District.  If an 
Administrative Reimbursement or Property Damage Reimbursement is not paid by its due date, 
the District reserves the right to request surrender of, or deactivate, all access cards or key fobs 
associated with an address within the District until such time as the outstanding amounts are paid. 
 
Appeal of Board Suspension. After the hearing held by the Board required by Section 9, a person 
subject to a suspension or termination may appeal the suspension or termination, or the assessment 
or amount of an Administrative Reimbursement or Property Damage Reimbursement, to the Board 
by filing a written request for an appeal (“Appeal Request”).  The filing of an Appeal Request shall 
not result in the stay of the suspension or termination.  The Appeal Request shall be filed within 
thirty (30) calendar days after mailing of the notice of the Board’s determination as required by 
Section 9(e), above.  For purposes of this Rule, wherever applicable, filing will be perfected and 
deemed to have occurred upon receipt by the District.  Failure to file an Appeal Request shall 
constitute a waiver of all rights to protest the District’s suspension or termination, and shall 
constitute a failure to exhaust administrative remedies.  The District shall consider the appeal at a 
Board meeting and shall provide reasonable notice to the person of the Board meeting where the 
appeal will be considered.  At the appeal stage, no new evidence shall be offered or considered. 
Instead, the appeal is an opportunity for the person subject to the suspension or termination to 
argue, based on the evidence elicited at the hearing, why the suspension or termination should be 
reduced or vacated.  The Board may take any action deemed by it in its sole discretion to be 
appropriate under the circumstances, including affirming, overturning, or otherwise modifying the 
suspension or termination.  The Board’s decision on appeal shall be final. 



 

 10 

 
Legal Action; Criminal Prosecution; Trespass. If any person is found to have committed a 
Violation, such person may additionally be subject to arrest for trespassing or other applicable 
legal action, civil or criminal in nature.  If a person subject to a suspension or termination is found 
at an Amenity Facility, such Person will be subject to arrest for trespassing.  If a trespass warrant 
is issued to a person by a law enforcement agency, the District has no obligation to seek a 
withdrawal or termination of the trespass warrant even though the issuance of the trespass warrant 
may effectively prevent a person from using the District’s Amenities after expiration of a 
suspension imposed by the District. 
 
Severability. If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this rule shall be held to be invalid 
or ineffective for any reason, the remainder of this rule shall continue in full force and effect, it 
being expressly hereby found and declared that the remainder of this rule would have been adopted 
despite the invalidity or ineffectiveness of such section. 
 
Diving Boards. All pool use policies apply to the diving boards at the Aquatics Facility and for all 
diving boards that may be installed in the future.  
  

• Only one person is permitted on the board at a time.  
  

• Only one bounce is permitted on the board before entering the pool.  
  

• Attendees must dive straight off the board (not off the side).  
  

• Attendees must not dive off the board until the person before he or she is at the side of the 
pool.  Parents or guardians must wait for children at the side of the pool only.  

  
• Floatation devices are not permitted on the diving boards.  

  
• There is no swimming in the diving well unless a lifeguard or pool attendant closes it to 

divers and allows non-diving use of it.  
  

• Diving boards are open only when a lifeguard is on duty.  
  

• Children must be capable of swimming on their own.  
  
Dog Park. The Dog Park is not staffed and shall be used at the user’s own risk.  The voluntarily 
use of the Dog Park evidences a waiver of any claims against the South Village Community 
Development District resulting from activities occurring at the Dog Park.  The South Village 
Community Development District is not responsible for any injury or harm to Residents, Patrons, 
Guests or their dogs caused by use of the Dog Park. 
 

• The Dog Park is restricted to use only by Residents, Patrons, and their Guests. All other 
persons are considered trespassing and may be prosecuted as such under Florida law. 



 

 11 

 
• The current entry code is available in the member’s area of the resident website (App), and 

should not be shared. 
 

• The Dog Park’s operating hours are dawn to dusk. 
 

• Dogs must be on leashes at all times, except within the Dog Park area. 
 

• Dog handler must have the leash with them at all times. 
 

• Dogs inside the Dog Park must be under voice control by their handler at all times.  If voice 
control is not possible, do not enter the Dog Park. 
 

• Dogs may not be left unattended and must be within unobstructed sight of the dog handler. 
 

• Dog handlers are responsible for the behavior of their animals. 
 

• Limit three dogs per dog handler, which handler must be at least 16 years of age. 
 

• Children under 12 must be accompanied by an adult and supervised at all times. 
 

• Dogs must be vaccinated and wear a visible rabies and license tag at all times. 
 

• Puppies under four months of age should not enter the Dog Park. 
 

• Aggressive dogs are not allowed in the Dog Park.  Any dog showing signs of aggression 
should be removed from the Dog Park immediately. 
 

• Female dogs in heat are not permitted in the Dog Park. 
 

• Human or dog food inside the Dog Park is prohibited. 
 

• Any dog toys inside the Dog Park are prohibited. 
 

• Dog handlers must clean up any dog droppings made by their pets. 
 

• Dog handlers must fill in any holes made by their pets. 
 

• Please don’t brush or groom pets inside the Dog Park.  The Dog Park is for play time. 
 

• Dog trainers are prohibited at the Dog Park.  
 

• The Dog Park is designated a “No Smoking” area. 
 



 

 12 

Employee User Privileges. Any Staff who are also Residents retain user privileges as a Resident 
and are subject to such policies for Residents.  
  
Employees of the current Management Company who work at a facility within the District may 
use the Facilities & Amenities at the location where they work.  Any use of other Facilities & 
Amenities within the District, but outside their department, must be pre-arranged by their 
department’s manager.  
  
Family members of the staff may use the Facilities & Amenities, no more than one time per week 
with prior approval of the department supervisor and are on a space available basis.  The staff 
member must accompany the family members and may not be on duty at the time.  Immediate 
family members will not be charged and extended family must pay the current guest fee.  
  
Fitness Center Use. Use of Fitness Center is at each attendee’s own risk.  In consideration of each 
attendee, all Fitness Center users must adhere to the following policies:  
  

• All Residents, Pass Holders, Guests, Participants, and Spectators are required to check-in 
at the desk upon arrival to a District facility.  The visit to the facility must be recorded by 
amenity staff.  No one may check-in as a Resident or Annual Pass Holder if the digital 
photo on the computer’s monitor screen does not match the person attempting to check-in. 
 

• A Resident or Annual Pass Holder must accompany their Guest at the time of check-in and 
during the time of their guest usage, and will be required to pay the appropriate guest fee.  

 
• Attendees should wear proper fitness attire.  No open toe shoes.  Shirts must be worn at all 

times.  
  

• Proper facility use and etiquette recommendations (such as wiping sweat from machines 
after use) will be posted inside the facility as a reminder to attendees.  

  
• Only Residents and Annual Pass Holders age 14 and older will be permitted to use the 

fitness center.  
 

• Early/Late access is permitted to those 18 years and older with an access card.  Early access 
begins at 4 am, Late access ends at 11 pm.  All users must exit the facility at 11 pm.  

  
Food/Beverages. No glass containers of any type are permitted in any District facility.  No 
personal coolers, thermal bags, or picnic baskets are permitted in the Aquatic Facilities or 
Resident’s Club.  All persons using the pool or park areas must keep the area clean by properly 
disposing trash or debris.  
  
At the Aquatic Facilities, Resident’s Club, and Golf Club, only foods and beverages purchased 
from the Eagle Landing Food and Beverage Service are permitted.  This policy extends to private 
parties that may be held at the facility.   



 

 13 

  
Alcoholic beverages will not be served or sold, nor permitted to be consumed, on District property 
during hours prohibited by law.  Alcoholic beverages will not be served or sold to any person not 
permitted to purchase the same under the laws of the State of Florida.  No person under 21 may 
possess an alcoholic beverage of any kind on any property owned by the District.  
  
Residents and Annual Pass Holders may initiate and maintain a charge account for purchases at all 
Village Green facilities, provided they furnish valid bank account information to the 
Management’s representative.  Account holders will also be required to update their information 
periodically.  
  
Golf Cart Use. Golf carts may only be present at or operated on the property where the Facilities 
& Amenities are located, including driveways and parking facilities, if they are properly registered 
and display a Golf Cart Decal.  Additional registration may be necessary for usage at Golf Club.  
Golf carts may be registered and more information about the rules relating to golf cart use may be 
obtained by contacting Management.   
  
Golf carts being used on the property where the Facilities & Amenities are located, including 
driveways and parking facilities, must display a Golf Cart Decal, must be driven by a person at 
least 14 years old, and must be used in accordance with Florida and Clay County laws and 
ordinances and with the District’s policies.   
 
Individuals who operate golf carts in a manner that is contrary to these policies may be denied 
entry to the Facilities & Amenities or may be subject to other disciplinary actions described in the 
section on Disciplinary Actions, Suspension & Termination of Privileges.  
  
All individuals who operate or ride in golf carts do so at their own risk and peril, and should be 
observant of, and attentive to the safety of themselves and others, including passengers, other 
motorists, bicyclists and pedestrians. Please note, however, that Management and Staff’s 
enforcement of the rules and disciplinary policies relating to golf carts is limited to the property 
where the Facilities & Amenities are located. This includes driveways and parking facilities, but 
does not include the roadways within Eagle Landing or the District.  
  
Parks. All Attendees must observe the policies listed below otherwise they will be issued a trespass 
warning and will be subject to ejection from the premises.  Management may close a Park if public 
safety is threatened by any activity on the premises.   
  

• Park hours of operation are sunrise to sunset.  

• No person shall be intoxicated and cause a public disturbance in a park.   
  

• Roller blades and bikes are permitted on sidewalks only.  
  

• No parking is allowed on park premises, outside of marked parking locations.  



 

 14 

  
An Attendee may reserve the Village Green pavilion for special events, provided they make the 
reservation with Management at least 7 days in advance; the event is for ten people or more; and 
they reserve the pavilion for at least 3 hours. If the pavilion is not reserved for a special event, it 
will be available to Attendees on a first-come, first-served basis.  
  
Guest Policy. Guests are welcome to use the Facilities & Amenities to include the Village Green, 
Dog Park, Lake Park, and the Athletic Field when accompanied by a Resident or Annual Pass 
Holder, 14 years of age or older. A Resident or Annual Pass Holder under 14 years old may 
accompany a single Guest so long as a registered Nanny remains present at all times.  Residents 
and Annual Pass Holders under 21 years of age may accompany no more than 2 Guests per visit.  
Residents and Annual Pass Holders 21 years old and older may accompany no more than 6 Guests 
per visit. Neither Residents nor Annual Pass Holders may accompany Guests whom they do not 
know personally.  
  
The number of Guests permitted to use the Athletic Center and Aquatic Facilities per week is tied 
to each Resident / Pass Holder with a maximum of 15 visits per 7-day week, which runs from 
12:00 a.m. Monday until 11:59 p.m. Sunday.  Example: Participation in any aquatic or fitness 
activity, such as water aerobics, counts as one use.  
  
Guest Daily Fees. It is necessary for the District to adopt rules to establish rates, fees, and charges 
pertaining to the user fees at the Aquatic Facilities, Athletic Center, and Golf Club.  The fees 
established in the rules of the District shall include Guest Fees for Weekdays, Weekends, and 
Holidays for the Facilities & Amenities.  
  
*Holidays are New Year’s Day, Martin Luther King, Jr. Day, Presidents’ Day, Memorial Day, 
Independence Day, Labor Day, Columbus Day, Thanksgiving Day, and the Friday after 
Thanksgiving Day. If a holiday falls on a weekend, holiday guest fees will apply.  
  
Gymnasium Use/Restrictions. Use of Gymnasium is at each attendee’s own risk.    
  

• All Residents, Pass Holders, Guests, Participants, and Spectators are required to check-in 
at the desk upon arrival to a District facility.  The visit to the facility must be recorded by 
amenity staff.  No one may check-in as a Resident or Annual Pass Holder if the digital 
photo on the computer’s monitor screen does not match the person attempting to check-in. 
 

• A Resident or Annual Pass Holder must accompany their Guest at the time of check-in and 
during the time of their guest usage, and will be required to pay the appropriate guest fee.  
  

• Attendees should wear proper fitness attire.   
  

• Children under the age of 10 must always be accompanied and supervised by a companion 
who is at least 14 years of age.  

  



 

 15 

Houseguest Pass. may be purchased for a 7-day admission to the Aquatic Facilities and Tennis 
Center.  Houseguests with a Houseguest Pass are not required to be accompanied by Annual Pass 
Holders or Residents.  The Resident or Annual Pass Holder must accompany their Houseguest at 
the time of purchase of a Houseguest Pass.  Photo Identification is required by the Houseguest to 
purchase a Houseguest Pass.  The status of Houseguest only applies during the term of their visit 
which they possess a valid Houseguest Pass.  
  
Lakes & Ponds. Fishing, wading and swimming in District lakes, ponds and other District 
stormwater management facilities are prohibited.   
  
Noise. Attendees shall not make, cause or permit, if within his or her control, any artificially 
amplified sound or noise of a continuous duration, which shall disturb the peace, quiet, and repose 
of any other persons of reasonable and ordinary sensibilities (consistent with Sec. 15-5(b), Clay 
County Code).  
  
Pets. Are generally not allowed at any of the District owned recreational or amenity facilities*, 
including but not limited to Village Green, Residents’ Club, Kid’s Club, Aquatics Facility, Athletic 
Center, Amphitheater (Village Green), Tennis Center, Lake House, Golf Course, Golf Clubhouse 
and Open Play Fields, except when participating in a special pet themed event.  Pets are allowed 
in the Parks (with the exception of the fenced playground area), including the Dog Park.  Attendees 
must clean up after their animals.  
 
*With the exception of service animals. 
  
Pool Hours. Management may adjust the hours of operation as needed for special events, parties, 
operational and maintenance requirements and severe weather conditions.   
  
Pool Use is always at the individual’s own risk, even when a lifeguard is present.  Attendees must 
observe the following policies at all Aquatic Facilities.  
  

• All Residents, Pass Holders, Guests, Participants, and Spectators are required to check-in 
at the desk upon arrival to a District facility.  The visit to the facility must be recorded by 
amenity staff.  No one may check-in as a Resident or Annual Pass Holder if the digital 
photo on the computer’s monitor screen does not match the person attempting to check-in. 

 
• Everyone must shower before entering the pool.  

  
• Talking to an on-duty lifeguard is not permitted, except in emergency situations.  

  
• Persons with documented or visible skin disorders or other maladies that are potentially 

harmful to others will be denied the use of Aquatic Facilities.  
  

• Pool chairs may not be placed in the pool.  
  



 

 16 

• All swimmers must wear proper swimming attire.  No cut-offs or shorts with buckles or 
rivets are allowed in the pool.  

  
• Playing is not allowed in the lap lanes.  Jumping off starting blocks, hanging on lane lines, 

and unauthorized diving is prohibited.  
  

• Management reserves the right to halt the use of play equipment such as large floats and 
rafts if usage inhibits others’ enjoyment or becomes detrimental to attendee comfort.  

  
• Scuba equipment is not allowed in the pool unless approved by Management in advance.  

  
• The District is not responsible for lost or stolen items.  

  
• Persons entering the pool after closing time will be considered trespassing and will be 

subject to arrest.  
  

• Out of consideration for others, radios must be kept at low levels.  
  

• Running, ball playing, and noisy or hazardous activity, is not permitted in the pool area. 
This includes pushing, dunking, and dangerous games.  

  
Private Functions, Rentals, Competitions, and Instructions shall be held before or after 
operating hours, if at all possible, so as not to interfere with the daily operation or to restrict access 
to the Facilities & Amenities by Residents, Annual Pass Holders, and their Guests.  Local school 
groups, philanthropic or charity organizations may utilize the Facilities & Amenities for league 
play, lessons, tournaments, meets, matches, practices, etc.  All groups shall have an agreement 
with the District governing such use.   
  
Residents and Annual Pass Holders may hold private parties, provided they are in good standing 
with the District, they present their Amenity Pass or Annual Pass, and they are present for the 
duration of the event.  Management provides Staff for events based on the number of persons 
expected to attend.  Renters must submit non-refundable deposits and rental contracts to the 
District two weeks prior to the date of the event.  If the event is cancelled, a 1-week notice must 
be given or the security deposit is forfeited.  
 
Any and all event rentals must be approved by management for all District facilities including the 
Golf Club House.  
  
Rental Property. The property owners within the District may relinquish their rights, in writing, 
to Resident user privileges at the Facilities & Amenities to the renter of the property if it is the 
primary residency of the renter.  Rental Amenity Pass shall expire annually on September 30th and 
can be renewed upon re-verification of residency.  
  



 

 17 

Tennis Center. For maximum enjoyment of everyone, Attendees must observe the following 
policies and etiquette at all times.  The Disciplinary Policies enclosed in this document apply to 
all Eagle Landing tennis courts.  
  

• All Residents, Pass Holders, Guests, Participants, and Spectators are required to check-in 
at the desk upon arrival to a District facility.  The visit to the facility must be recorded by 
amenity staff.  No one may check-in as a Resident or Annual Pass Holder if the digital 
photo on the computer’s monitor screen does not match the person attempting to check-
in. 
 

• A Resident or Annual Pass Holder must accompany their Guest at the time of check-in 
and during the time of their guest usage, and will be required to pay the appropriate guest 
fee.  

  
• Proper tennis attire consists of tennis shoes (not cross-trainers or jogging shoes) and tennis 

clothing (athletic apparel manufactured expressly for tennis). Street trousers, jeans, 
bathing or beach attire is not allowed.  

  
• Courtesy and consideration should be observed at all times.  Attendees shall not walk 

across or behind a court while a point is being played.  No one shall enter the court when 
play is in progress, but must enter in the appropriate area closest to the back of the court 
while courts are in use.  Excessive noise, racquet throwing, and profanity are not permitted 
at any time.  Disregard for court courtesy should be reported to the Management.  

  
• Players without a prearranged game are encouraged to contact the Management who will 

assist in forming matches.  Players may also make court reservations by calling the pro 
shop during operating hours or by reserving courts on the district website in advance of 
the desired court time.  

  
• Singles and doubles may reserve a court 1.5 hours, except during certain times designated 

by the Management.  Players may either call or arrive in person to reserve court time.  
Prior to play each player must check in at the pro shop.  Players who do not appear for 
scheduled reservations lose their court reservation 15 minutes after the appointment 
commencement.  

  
• Participation on an Adult team, in an Adult league or in an Adult clinic is open to Residents 

and Annual Pass Holders only.  Non-Resident/Pass Holder Participants will be allowed to 
join in leagues or clinics at Management discretion if the inclusion of these participants 
would be at the benefit of residents/pass holders.  However, this participation in any league 
or clinic does not afford the participant any resident like privileges.  Participants must 
leave the facility at the conclusion of the activity unless otherwise registered as a guest 
and having paid required guest fees. 
 

 



 

 18 

• The Eagle Landing Junior Tennis program is open to Residents and Annual Pass Holders 
only.  Non-Resident/Pass Holder Participants will be allowed to join in junior leagues or 
clinics at Management discretion if the inclusion of these participants would be at the 
benefit of residents/pass holders.  However, this participation in any junior league or clinic 
does not afford the participant any resident like privileges.  Participants must leave the 
facility at the conclusion of the activity unless otherwise registered as a guest and having 
paid required quest fees. 
 

• Court lights are turned on at dusk and remain on till 10:00 p.m.  If no one is using the 
courts, lights will be turned off.  

  
• Non-Playing children under the age of 10 shall be directly supervised by a person over the 

age of 14.  
  

• Players under the age of 14 may utilize courts on a space available basis, as determined by 
Management.  

  
• Bikes, skateboards, skates and scooters are not permitted to be ridden within the Tennis 

Center.  
  
Wading Pools. All pools use policies apply to the wading pool.  These pools are limited to children 
6 years old and younger.  Lifeguards are not responsible for the supervision of the wading pool, 
except to enforce aquatic policy.  No diving is allowed in any of the wading pools.  
  
Water Slides. All pool use policies apply to the slide.  Additionally,  
  

• Flotation devices are not permitted on the slide.  
  
• Children 3 years and younger may slide only in a guardian’s lap who is 14 years of age or 

older.  Children over 3 years old may slide alone only if: (1) they are capable of swimming 
in 4 feet of water and (2) they are over 48 inches tall.  Otherwise, these children are 
prohibited from sliding.  

  
• Only one slider is allowed at a time. No “chains” of people may slide.  

  
• Slides must be ridden feet first, lying on backs, or in sitting positions.  

  
• Every Attendee must keep arms and hands inside the flumes at all times.  

  
• Do not run, dive, stand, kneel, rotate, or stop in the slide.  

  
• Obey all instructions by the lifeguard or pool attendant at the end of the slide and exit 

quickly.  
  



 

 19 

• Do not block the end of the slide.  
  

• Swimsuits with exposed zippers, buckles, rivets, or metal ornamentation are not permitted.   
  

• Pregnant women and those with heart conditions are not permitted to use the slide.  
 
Golf Club. For maximum enjoyment of everyone, Attendees must observe the following policies 
and etiquette at all times.  The Disciplinary Policies enclosed in this document apply to all Eagle 
Landing Golf Club facilities.  
  

• Check-in is required at the Pro Shop desk upon arrival to the Golf facility.   
 

• Proper golf attire consists of golf slacks or full-length trousers, or golf shorts or skirts that 
reach mid-thigh length, and golf or athletic shoes.  Street trousers, jeans, bathing or beach 
attire is not allowed.  

  
• Courtesy and consideration should be observed at all times.  Excessive noise and profanity 

are not permitted at any time.  Disregard for course courtesy should be reported to the 
Management.  

  
• Players must arrange for tee time reservations by calling the pro shop during operating 

hours or making a tee-time online or arriving in person in advance of the desired tee time.  
Players who do not appear for scheduled reservations will lose their tee time reservation 
10 minutes after the reserved tee time.  

  
• Children under (16) years of age are permitted at the Golf Club Facilities only if 

accompanied or supervised by an adult or are attending a designated junior event at the 
Golf Club Facilities.  

 
  



 

 20 

Recreational Facilities – User Rates & Fees  
  

ANNUAL PASSHOLDER    $4,000-$5,000   
      
GUEST FEES      
Weekday Guest – Residents Club    $4-$10   
Weekend Guest – Residents Club    $10-$30   
Holiday Guest – Residents Club    $15-$40   
Weekday Guest – Athletic Center    $4-$10   
Weekend Guest – Athletic Center    $10-$30   
Holiday Guest – Athletic Center    $15-$40   
Houseguest – (one week pass)    $20-$60   
   
RENTAL FEES/DEPOSITS  
(Facilities only rented to Residents/Passholders)  
 
Rental Deposit (non-refundable, applied to fee)  $50   

Club Room, Café Patio, Village Green    $150-$250   
 
Kids Club   

  
$175-$275   

 
Gymnasium (3 hrs. rental min/each additional hour)            $300 / $100   
Half-court Gymnasium court rental     $30-$70   

Canoes, Garden Golf, Billiards, Ping-Pong, etc.    Complimentary for Residents & Patrons  
Event Food Truck 
Vendor Booth Fee 
Special Event Guest Fee 
Lake Park Rentals (Pavilion, Field)  

$250-$350          
$50-$75  
$10-$50  

$50-$300  

     
ATHLETIC CLUB   
(Rates are for Residents/Passholders unless otherwise specified)  
Tennis/Pickleball Lessons – Full Hour    $40-$80  
 -  Non-Resident participants    Resident Rate + $2-$15  
Tennis/Pickleball Lessons – Half Hour    $30-$45  
 -  Non-Residents participants    Resident Rate + $2-$15  
Tennis/Pickleball Clinics – Full Hour    $10-$20  
 -  Non-Resident participants     Resident Rate + $2-$15   
Tennis/Pickleball Clinics – Full Hour & Half    $15-$30  
 -  Non-Resident participants    Resident Rate + $2-$15   



 

 21 

 
Personal Training (per session, if available)    $25-$50  
Group Fitness (per class, if available)    $5-$10  
Tennis Camp    $10-$200  
Non-Resident Tennis Membership  $750-$1,000 Ind / $1,000-$1,500 Family 
   

KID'S CLUB   
(Slash "/" denotes additional sibling discount, if applicable)  
School's Out (per session,  
Resident/Passholders only)    $25-$50 / $20-$40  
Kids Only Party (per session)     $20-$40 / $15-$30  
   Day of    $35-$50 / $30-$40  
   Non-Resident and/or Guests    $20-$60   
   Day of    $40-$60   
Teen/Adult/Family Events    Based on Event  
Summer Camp (per week,  
Residents/Passholders only)    $150-$250 / $100-$200  
Swim Lessons (Private - 4 lessons, 
Residents/Passholders only)    $125-$175 / $100-$150  
Swim Lessons (Group - 4 lessons, 
Residents/Passholders only)    $100-$150 / $65-$150  
Swim Team Participation (per season, 
Residents/Passholders only)    $125-$250  
      
PROMOTIONAL RATES    
The District may, upon approval of the Chairman, adopt temporary rates and fees (“Promotional Rates”) for use of 
the recreational facilities in a manner not currently contemplated.  These Promotional Rates shall be in place for no 
longer than 90 days, and shall be designed to meet customer demand, promote additional revenues, and enhance 
operations of the recreational facilities.  

 
 
  



 

 22 

Eagle Landing Golf Club – User Rates & Fees  
  

 Golf Club Passes & Fees   

Pass Type  Initiation Fee  Annual Fee  Monthly Fee  
Social Pass  $400 - $600  $240 -$360 + Plus Tax  $20 -$30 + Tax  
Player’s Club    $312 - $700/Individual  $26 - $65 / 1st Individual  

$15 - $45 / 2nd Individual  
$8 - $35 / 3rd Individual  

Annual Golf Pass    $1800 - $2400/Individual  
$2060 - $3200/Couple  

  

Full Golf Pass  $1000 - $5000    $175 -$350 / Individual  
$185-$450 / Family 
$100 - $250 Junior 
$1100 - $3500 Seasonal (6 
Months) 

Trails Pass    $1050 - $1500/Individual  
$1300 - $1800/Family  

  

Club Cart  $1700 - $2000 Single 
$2300 - $2800 Family 

 

  
  

Pay to Play Rates  & Other Charges  
Greens  $20 - $100 / 18 Holes  

$14 - $60 / 9 Holes  
Cart Rentals  $20 - $50/ 18 Holes  

$10 - $40 / 9 Holes  
Driving Range  $4 - $25  
Handicap Card Fees  $20 - $40 
Rental Clubs  $15 - $75  
Promotional  $15 - $90  
Employees  $25 - $35  
Golf Lessons – Individual $25 - $100 
Golf Lessons – Group $40 - $200 
Golf Lessons – Series $120 - $500 
Golf Lessons – Playing $50 - $200 
Clinics & Camps $75 - $600 

  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  

















 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



RESOLUTION 2023-06 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE SOUTH VILLAGE 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT APPROVING A PROPOSED BUDGET FOR 
FISCAL YEAR 2023/2024 AND SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING THEREON PURSUANT 
TO FLORIDA LAW; ADDRESSING TRANSMITTAL, POSTING AND PUBLICATION 
REQUIREMENTS; ADDRESSING SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE 
DATE.  

 
 WHEREAS, the District Manager has heretofore prepared and submitted to the Board of 
Supervisors (“Board”) of the South Village Community Development District (“District”) prior to 
June 15, 2023, a proposed budget (“Proposed Budget”) for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 
2023 and ending September 30, 2024 (“Fiscal Year 2023/2024”); and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Board has considered the Proposed Budget and desires to set the required 
public hearing thereon.  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE 
SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT:  

 
1. PROPOSED BUDGET APPROVED.  The Proposed Budget prepared by the District 

Manager for Fiscal Year 2023/2024 attached hereto as Exhibit A is hereby approved as the basis 
for conducting a public hearing to adopt said Proposed Budget.  

 
2. SETTING A PUBLIC HEARING.  A public hearing on said approved Proposed Budget 

is hereby declared and set for the following date, hour and location:  
 
  DATE:    ____________________, 2023 
 
  HOUR:    6:30 p.m. 
 
  LOCATION:   Eagle Landing Residents Club 
     3975 Eagle Landing Parkway  
     Orange Park, Florida 32065 

 
3. TRANSMITTAL OF PROPOSED BUDGET TO LOCAL GENERAL PURPOSE 

GOVERNMENT.  The District Manager is hereby directed to submit a copy of the Proposed Budget 
to the Clay County at least 60 days prior to the hearing set above.  

 
4. POSTING OF PROPOSED BUDGET.  In accordance with Section 189.016, Florida 

Statutes, the District’s Secretary is further directed to post the approved Proposed Budget on the 
District’s website at least two days before the budget hearing date as set forth in Section 2, and 
shall remain on the website for at least 45 days.  

 



5. PUBLICATION OF NOTICE.  Notice of this public hearing shall be published in the 
manner prescribed in Florida law.  

 
6. SEVERABILITY.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more provisions of 

this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions of this 
Resolution, or any part thereof. 

 
7. EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption.  

 
PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 6TH DAY OF JUNE 2023.  
 

ATTEST:      SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
 
_____________________________          
Secretary / Assistant Secretary   Chairperson / Vice Chairperson, Board of 
       Supervisors 
 
 
Exhibit A:  Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Proposed Budget 
  



Exhibit A 
 

Fiscal Year 2023/2024 Proposed Budget 
 
 



Proposed Budget
Fiscal Year 2024

South Village Community
Development District

 

June 6, 2023

 



South Village General Fund
Community Development District

Adopted Actual Projected Total Proposed
Budget thru Next Projected at Budget

Description FY2023 4/30/23 5 Months 9/30/23 FY2024

Revenues     
Maintenance Assessments - Tax Collector $731,185 $719,732 $11,453 $731,185 $751,796
Maintenance Assessments - Direct $2,990 $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest Income $0 $7,677 $2,000 $9,677 $4,443

Total Revenues $734,175 $727,409 $13,453 $740,862 $756,239

Expenditures

Administrative
Supervisors Fees $14,000 $5,600 $3,200 $8,800 $14,000
FICA Taxes $1,071 $428 $245 $673 $1,071
Engineering $15,000 $6,581 $4,701 $11,282 $12,000
Arbitrage $1,800 $0 $1,800 $1,800 $1,800
Dissemination Agent $8,500 $4,958 $3,542 $8,500 $9,010
Assessment Roll $5,300 $5,300 $0 $5,300 $5,618
Attorney $40,000 $13,923 $13,923 $27,845 $40,000
Annual Audit $7,250 $0 $7,250 $7,250 $8,500
Trustee $17,000 $4,291 $10,100 $14,391 $17,000
Management Fees $52,000 $30,333 $21,667 $52,000 $55,120
Information Technology $1,800 $1,050 $750 $1,800 $1,908
Website Admin $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,200
Telephone $1,500 $470 $470 $940 $1,500
Postage $1,000 $332 $332 $664 $1,000
Insurance $22,000 $18,671 $0 $18,671 $20,540
Printing $2,000 $872 $623 $1,495 $2,000
Legal Advertising $4,000 ($477) $3,000 $2,523 $4,000
Other Current Charges $2,000 $648 $1,500 $2,148 $2,500
Office Supplies $100 $72 $100 $172 $100
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $0 $175 $175
Contingency $500 $0 $500 $500 $500

Sub-Total - Administrative Expenses $196,996 $93,227 $73,702 $166,929 $199,542

Community Appearance
  

Security $42,000 $21,750 $15,536 $37,286 $52,000
Utilities $85,000 $57,277 $49,095 $106,372 $118,233
Interlocal Agreement - MVCDD $36,000 $0 $36,000 $36,000 $36,000
Facility & Grounds Maintenance (Labor) $20,000 $0 $0 $0 $0

 Landscape - Contract $223,443 $130,341 $93,101 $223,442 $234,964
Landscape - Contingency $45,000 $18,917 $10,000 $28,917 $45,000
Landscape - Irrigation Repairs $10,500 $3,185 $5,000 $8,185 $10,500
Phase 5&6 Maintenance $26,246 $0 $0 $0 $0
Repairs & Maintenance $13,990 $670 $10,000 $10,670 $25,000
Lake - Contract $35,000 $20,606 $15,000 $35,606 $35,000

Sub-Total - Community Appearance $537,179 $252,746 $233,731 $486,477 $556,697

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $734,175 $345,973 $307,433 $653,406 $756,239

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $381,436 ($293,980) $87,456 $0

1



South Village  
Community Development District

Platted Lots FY 2023 FY 2024
 
Assessments - Platted Lots 1494 1494
Net-Assessment Rate $1,160.90 $1,217.30
Total Net Assessments - Tax Collector $1,734,385 $1,818,646
Gross Assessment (6% Discounts/Collections) $1,845,090 $1,934,730
Gross Assessment - Per Unit $1,235 $1,295

Allocation of On Roll Assessments:
Total Net Assessments - Tax Collector Platted  $1,818,646
   
 Total Assessment - Tax Collector $1,818,646

General Fund $751,796
Recreation Fund $1,066,850

 $1,818,646

Net Gross
GF / Rec Fund $1,217 $1,295
Golf Fund $240 $254
Capital Reserve Fund $188 $199

 TOTAL $1,645 $1,749

2

Summary of Operations and Maintenance Assessments 



 

South Village 
Community Development District 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
 

REVENUES: 
 
Assessments – Platted Lots 
 
The District will assess the platted lots within the District to fund a portion of the District’s operating 
budget for the fiscal year. 
 
 
EXPENDITURES: 
 
Administrative: 
 
Engineering Fees 
 
The District's engineer will be providing general engineering services to the District, i.e. attendance 
and preparation for monthly board meetings, review invoices, and various projects assigned as 
directed by the board of supervisors. 
 
Arbitrage 
 
The District is required to have an annual arbitrage rebate calculation prepared for the Series 
2016A1/A2/A2 and 2019A/B, Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds.  The District will contract with an 
independent CPA firm to perform this calculation. 
 
Dissemination Agent 
 
The District has contracted GMS, LLC to act as Dissemination Agent for the District to prepare the 
Annual Disclosure Report required by the Security and Exchange Commission in order to comply with 
Rule 15(c)(2)-12(b)(5), which relates to additional reporting requirements for un-rated bond issues.  
 
Attorney 
 
The District's legal counsel will be providing general legal services to the District, i.e. attendance and 
preparation for monthly meetings, review operating & maintenance contracts, agreements, etc. 
 
Annual Audit 
 
The District is required by Florida Statute to arrange for an annual audit of its financial records by an 
independent certified public accounting firm.   
 
Trustee 
 
The District’s Series 2016A1/A2/A2 and 2019A/B Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds are held by a 
Trustee with US Bank, N.A.   The amount represents the fee for the administration of the District’s 
bond issue. 
 
Assessment Roll 
 
Assessment Roll administrative services are provided by Governmental Management Services, LLC 
for updating the districts’ tax roll, certifying the annual assessments and collection of prepaid 
assessments. 
 

3 
 



 

South Village 
Community Development District 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
 
Management Fees   
 
The District receives Management, Accounting and Administrative services as part of a Management 
Agreement with Governmental Management Services, LLC.  These services are further outlined in 
Exhibit "A" of the Management Agreement. 
  
Information Technology 
 
Represents costs related to the District’s information systems, which include but are not limited to 
video conferencing services, cloud storage services and servers, security, accounting software, etc.  

 
Website Maintenance    

 
Per Chapter 2014-22, Laws of Florida, all Districts must have a website to provide detailed information 
on the CDD as well as links to useful websites regarding Compliance issues.  This website will be 
maintained by GMS-SF, LLC and updated monthly. 
 
Telephone 
 
This category includes all charges relating to telephone calls, conference calls, and faxes made to and 
on behalf of the District.  
 
Postage 
 
Mailing of checks, overnight deliveries, correspondence, etc. 
 
Insurance 
 
The District's General Liability & Public Officials Liability Insurance policy is with Florida Insurance 
Alliance.  FIA specializes in providing insurance coverage to governmental agencies.   
 
Printing  
 
This category includes expenses relating to the printing and binding, accounts payable checks, 
stationary, envelopes, photocopies, etc. 
 
Legal Advertising 
 
The District is required to advertise various notices for board meetings, public hearings, etc. in a 
newspaper of general circulation. 
 
Other Current Charges 
 
Bank charges and any other miscellaneous expenses incurred during the year. 
 
Office Supplies 
 
Miscellaneous office supplies. 
 
Dues, Licenses & Subscriptions 
 
The District is required to pay an annual fee to the Department of Economic Opportunity for $175.  
This is the only expense under this category for the District. 
 
 
 
 

4 



 

 
 

South Village 
Community Development District 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
 

 
 
 
Community Appearance 
 
Interlocal Agreement – Middle Village CDD 
 
The District has entered into an agreement with Middle Village CDD for the maintenance and repair of 
certain landscape areas and associated irrigation systems which are located within the Right-of-Way 
of Oakleaf Plantation Boulevard. 
 
Landscape  
 
This represents landscape maintenance of all District property, to include mowing, weeding, trimming, 
pruning, fertilizing etc.  The District is contracted with Tree Amigos.  Amount budgeted includes a 
contingency. 
 
Landscape – Irrigation Repairs 
 
This represents repairs to the District’s irrigation systems which are not already included in contract 
with Tree Amigos. 
 
Lake Maintenance 
 
The District has contracted with Lake Doctor’s for monthly aquatic plant management in 29 ponds.  
Services provide labor, equipment, herbicides and technology to control cattails, pennywort, primrose 
and algae.  The contract is $2,862 per month, or $34,344 annually.  Amount budgeted includes a 
contingency. 
 
Utilities 
 
The District currently has the following accounts with Clay Electric Cooperative for electric service: 
 
  
  

Account # Service Address  Avg/Month Annual 
5875489 3935-1 Eagle Landing/Water Fall   $  1,518.85   $18,226.19  
5929377 3935-2 Eagle Landing/St lights   $      169.44   $   2,033.23  
6474431 4045-2 Eagle Crossing Dr   $         83.83   $   1,006.00  
9121614 938 TB Restroom   $         46.22   $       554.65  
9082354 875 TB Irrigation   $      582.58   $   6,990.98  
9117336 992 TB Camera Station   $         41.95   $       503.38  
9117339 749 TB Camera Station   $      347.82   $   4,173.87  
9117340 3853 Pines Dr Camera Station   $         35.81   $       429.66  
 Contingency   $      282.65   $   3,391.80  
    $  3,109.15   $37,309.75  
     

     
     

 
5 

 



 

 
 
 

South Village 
Community Development District 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
 
 
 
 
In addition, the District has the following accounts with Clay County Utility Authority for water, sewer 
and reuse service: 
 

Account # Service Address              Avg/Month Annual 
00213095 3924-1 Eagle Landing Pkwy   $      590.60   $     7,087.24  
00213119 3988-1 Eagle Landing Parkway   $      175.07   $     2,100.82  
00215602 3968-1 Eagle Landing Parkway   $      222.72   $     2,672.67  
00220803 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway   $      112.72   $     1,352.68  
00222067 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway   $      962.79   $  11,553.47  
00229064 3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway   $  2,195.29   $  26,343.50  
00230632 3965-1 Eagle Landing Parkway   $      167.86   $     2,014.28  
00230638 3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway   $      107.19   $     1,286.26  
00230640 3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway   $      160.42   $     1,925.00  
00230641 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway   $      255.62   $     3,067.43  
00230642 3979 Eagle Landing Parkway   $      206.63   $     2,479.53  
00235500 4108-1 Eagle Landing Parkway Irr   $         27.96   $         335.56  
00233750 1433-1 Eagle Landing Parkway   $      106.70   $     1,280.43  
00502768 2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irr   $         27.48   $         329.73  
00556739 1294 Autumn Pines Drive   $         37.36   $         448.30  
00589114 932 Tynes Blvd    $      110.55   $     1,326.66  
00589118 932 Tynes Blvd - Recl Irr   $      503.83   $     6,045.98  
00589635 988 Tynes Blvd - Recl Irr   $         85.46   $     1,025.50  
00589637 953 Tynes Blvd - Recl Irr   $         27.63   $         331.53  
00589665 1003 Oakland Hills - Recl Irr   $         46.61   $         559.31  

 Contingency   $      613.05   $     7,356.59  

    $  6,743.54   $  80,922.46  
 
 
Misc – Direct Costs 
 
Represents any expenses not included in the other categories. 
 
Security 
 
The District has contracted with the Viewpoint Security for patrol of all District property.  Amount 
includes contingency for extra Holiday patrols. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

6 
 



South Village
Community Development District Debt Service Fund

Series 2016 A1/A2 Refunding Bonds

Adopted Actual Projected Total Proposed
 Budget thru Next Projected at Budget
Description FY2023 4/30/23 5 Months 9/30/23 FY2024

Revenues
 

(1) Carry Forward Surplus $325,515 $341,812 $0 $341,812 $341,724
Special Assessment - Tax Collector $1,478,744 $1,450,781 $27,963 $1,478,744 $1,478,744
Interest Income $0 $3,338 $50 $3,388 $0

TOTAL REVENUES $1,804,259 $1,795,931 $28,013 $1,823,944 $1,820,468

Expenditures

 Series 2016 A1 - Refunding Bonds
Interest - 11/1 $168,222 $168,697 $0 $168,697 $156,719
Special Call - 11/1 $0 $5,000 $0 $5,000 $0

 Interest - 5/1 $168,222 $0 $168,697 $168,697 $156,719
 Principal - 5/1 $635,000 $0 $635,000 $635,000 $650,000

 Series 2016 A1 - Revenue Bonds
Interest - 11/1 $57,281 $57,281 $0 $57,281 $56,813

 Interest - 5/1 $57,281 $0 $57,281 $57,281 $56,813

 Series 2016 A2 - Refunding Bonds
Interest - 11/1 $79,382 $79,382 $0 $79,382 $74,653

 Interest - 5/1 $79,382 $0  $79,382 $79,382 $74,653
 Principal - 5/1 $190,000 $0 $190,000 $190,000 $200,000

 Series 2016 A2 - Revenue Bonds
Interest - 11/1 $20,750 $20,750 $0 $20,750 $20,750

 Interest - 5/1 $20,750 $0 $20,750 $20,750 $20,750

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,476,270 $331,110 $1,151,110 $1,482,220 $1,467,869

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $327,989 $1,464,821 ($1,123,097) $341,724 $352,600
(1) Carry Forward is net of Reserve requirement

Total Debt Gross Per Gross Net Interest 11/1/2024:  
Units Unit Tax Roll Assessment Assessment

A1 Refunding $148,594
Platted Lots - Full Debt 1072 $1,470.05 $1,575,894 $1,481,340 A1 Revenue $56,813
Platted Lots - No 2005A Debt 59 $146.87 $8,665 $8,145 A2 Refunding $70,303
Platted Lot - Partial 1 $597.53 $598 $562 A2 Revenue $20,750
Total Platted 1,132   $1,585,156 $1,490,047 $296,459

7



South Village Amortization Schedule
Community Development District Series 2016 A1,  Refunding  Bonds

       DATE BALANCE RATE PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL

11/1/23 $9,335,000.00 2.38% $0.00 $156,718.75 $156,718.75
5/1/24 $9,335,000.00 2.38% $650,000.00 $156,718.75

11/1/24 $8,685,000.00 2.50% $0.00 $148,593.75 $955,312.50
5/1/25 $8,685,000.00 2.50% $665,000.00 $148,593.75

11/1/25 $8,020,000.00 2.75% $0.00 $139,450.00 $953,043.75
5/1/26 $8,020,000.00 2.75% $685,000.00 $139,450.00

11/1/26 $7,335,000.00 3.00% $0.00 $129,175.00 $953,625.00
5/1/27 $7,335,000.00 3.00% $705,000.00 $129,175.00

11/1/27 $6,630,000.00 3.25% $0.00 $117,718.75 $951,893.75
5/1/28 $6,630,000.00 3.25% $730,000.00 $117,718.75

11/1/28 $5,900,000.00 3.50% $0.00 $104,943.75 $952,662.50
5/1/29 $5,900,000.00 3.50% $755,000.00 $104,943.75

11/1/29 $5,145,000.00 3.50% $0.00 $91,731.25 $951,675.00
5/1/30 $5,145,000.00 3.50% $785,000.00 $91,731.25

11/1/30 $4,360,000.00 3.50% $0.00 $77,993.75 $954,725.00
5/1/31 $4,360,000.00 3.50% $810,000.00 $77,993.75

11/1/31 $3,550,000.00 3.50% $0.00 $63,818.75 $951,812.50
5/1/32 $3,550,000.00 3.50% $840,000.00 $63,818.75

11/1/32 $2,710,000.00 3.63% $0.00 $49,118.75 $952,937.50
5/1/33 $2,710,000.00 3.63% $870,000.00 $49,118.75

11/1/33 $1,840,000.00 3.63% $0.00 $33,350.00 $952,468.75
5/1/34 $1,840,000.00 3.63% $905,000.00 $33,350.00

11/1/34 $935,000.00 3.63% $0.00 $16,946.88 $955,296.88
5/1/35 $935,000.00 3.63% $935,000.00 $16,946.88

 $0.00 $951,946.88
Total  $9,335,000.00 $2,259,118.76 $11,594,118.76

 
**Revised 3/27/23

 
 

8



South Village Amortization Schedule
Community Development District Series 2016 A1,  Revenue  Bonds

       DATE BALANCE RATE PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL

11/1/23 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50 $56,812.50
5/1/24 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50

11/1/24 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50 $113,625.00
5/1/25 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50

11/1/25 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50 $113,625.00
5/1/26 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50

11/1/26 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50 $113,625.00
5/1/27 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50

11/1/27 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50 $113,625.00
5/1/28 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50

11/1/28 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50 $113,625.00
5/1/29 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50

11/1/29 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50 $113,625.00
5/1/30 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50

11/1/30 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50 $113,625.00
5/1/31 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50

11/1/31 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50 $113,625.00
5/1/32 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50

11/1/32 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50 $113,625.00
5/1/33 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50

11/1/33 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50 $113,625.00
5/1/34 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50

11/1/34 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50 $113,625.00
5/1/35 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50

11/1/35 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $56,812.50 $113,625.00
5/1/36 $3,030,000.00 3.75% $970,000.00 $56,812.50

11/1/36 $2,060,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $38,625.00 $1,065,437.50
5/1/37 $2,060,000.00 3.75% $1,010,000.00 $38,625.00

11/1/37 $1,050,000.00 3.75% $0.00 $19,687.50 $1,068,312.50
5/1/38 $1,050,000.00 3.75% $1,050,000.00 $19,687.50

$1,069,687.50
Total  $3,030,000.00 $1,593,750.00 $4,623,750.00

 

9



South Village Amortization Schedule
Community Development District Series 2016 A2,  Refunding  Bonds

       DATE BALANCE RATE PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL

11/1/23 $3,130,000.00 4.35% $0.00 $74,653.13 $74,653.13
5/1/24 $3,130,000.00 4.35% $200,000.00 $74,653.13

11/1/24 $2,930,000.00 4.35% $0.00 $70,303.13 $344,956.26
5/1/25 $2,930,000.00 4.35% $210,000.00 $70,303.13

11/1/25 $2,720,000.00 4.35% $0.00 $65,735.63 $346,038.76
5/1/26 $2,720,000.00 4.35% $215,000.00 $65,735.63

11/1/26 $2,505,000.00 4.35% $0.00 $61,059.38 $341,795.01
5/1/27 $2,505,000.00 4.88% $225,000.00 $61,059.38

11/1/27 $2,280,000.00 4.88% $0.00 $55,575.00 $341,634.38
5/1/28 $2,280,000.00 4.88% $240,000.00 $55,575.00

11/1/28 $2,040,000.00 4.88% $0.00 $49,725.00 $345,300.00
5/1/29 $2,040,000.00 4.88% $250,000.00 $49,725.00

11/1/29 $1,790,000.00 4.88% $0.00 $43,631.25 $343,356.25
5/1/30 $1,790,000.00 4.88% $265,000.00 $43,631.25

11/1/30 $1,525,000.00 4.88% $0.00 $37,171.88 $345,803.13
5/1/31 $1,525,000.00 4.88% $275,000.00 $37,171.88

11/1/31 $1,250,000.00 4.88% $0.00 $30,468.75 $342,640.63
5/1/32 $1,250,000.00 4.88% $290,000.00 $30,468.75

11/1/32 $960,000.00 4.88% $0.00 $23,400.00 $343,868.75
5/1/33 $960,000.00 4.88% $305,000.00 $23,400.00

11/1/33 $655,000.00 4.88% $0.00 $15,965.63 $344,365.63
5/1/34 $655,000.00 4.88% $320,000.00 $15,965.63

11/1/34 $335,000.00 4.88% $0.00 $8,165.63 $344,131.26
5/1/35 $335,000.00 4.88% $335,000.00 $8,165.63

$0.00 $343,165.63
Total  $3,130,000.00 $1,071,708.82 $4,201,708.82

**Revised 3/27/23

10



South Village Amortization Schedule
Community Development District Series 2016 A2,  Revenue  Bonds

       DATE BALANCE RATE PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL

11/1/23 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00 $20,750.00
5/1/24 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00

11/1/24 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00 $41,500.00
5/1/25 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00

11/1/25 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00 $41,500.00
5/1/26 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00

11/1/26 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00 $41,500.00
5/1/27 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00

11/1/27 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00 $41,500.00
5/1/28 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00

11/1/28 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00 $41,500.00
5/1/29 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00

11/1/29 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00 $41,500.00
5/1/30 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00

11/1/30 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00 $41,500.00
5/1/31 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00

11/1/31 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00 $41,500.00
5/1/32 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00

11/1/32 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00 $41,500.00
5/1/33 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00

11/1/33 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00 $41,500.00
5/1/34 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00

11/1/34 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00 $41,500.00
5/1/35 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00

11/1/35 $830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $20,750.00 $41,500.00
5/1/36 $830,000.00 5.00% $265,000.00 $20,750.00

11/1/36 $565,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $14,125.00 $299,875.00
5/1/37 $565,000.00 5.00% $275,000.00 $14,125.00

11/1/37 $290,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $7,250.00 $296,375.00
5/1/38 $290,000.00 5.00% $290,000.00 $7,250.00

 $297,250.00
Total  $830,000.00 $582,250.00 $1,412,250.00

 

11



South Village
Community Development District Debt Service Fund

Series 2016 A3 Refuning Bonds

Adopted Actual Projected Total Proposed
 Budget thru Next Projected at Budget
Description FY2023 4/30/23 5 Months 9/30/23 FY2024

Revenues
 

(1) Carry Forward Surplus $129,468 $129,036 $0 $129,036 $158,479
Special Assessment $293,949 $271,110 $22,839 $293,949 $293,949
Prepayments $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest Income $0 $6,594 $1,200 $7,794 $0

TOTAL REVENUES $423,417 $406,740 $24,039 $430,779 $452,428

Expenditures

 Series 2016 A3 - Refunding Bonds
Interest - 11/1 $43,575 $42,575 $0 $42,575 $40,225

 Principal - 5/1 $80,000 $0 $80,000 $80,000 $80,000
 Interest - 5/1 $43,575 $0 $42,725 $42,725 $40,225

 Series 2016 A3 - Revenue Bonds
Interest - 11/1 $53,500 $53,500 $0 $53,500 $53,500

 Interest - 5/1 $53,500 $0 $53,500 $53,500 $53,500

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $274,150 $96,075 $176,225 $272,300 $267,450

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $149,267 $310,665 ($152,186) $158,479 $184,978

(1) Carry Forward is net of Reserve requirement
Interest 11/1/2024:  

A3 Refunding $38,025
A3 Revenue $53,500

$91,525

12



South Village Amortization Schedule
Community Development District Series 2016 A3,  Refunding  Bonds

       DATE BALANCE RATE PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL

11/1/23 $1,410,000.00 5.50% $0.00 $40,225.00 $163,800.00
5/1/24 $1,410,000.00 5.50% $80,000.00 $40,225.00

11/1/24 $1,330,000.00 5.50% $0.00 $38,025.00 $158,250.00
5/1/25 $1,330,000.00 5.50% $85,000.00 $38,025.00

11/1/25 $1,245,000.00 5.50% $0.00 $35,687.50 $158,712.50
5/1/26 $1,245,000.00 5.50% $90,000.00 $35,687.50

11/1/26 $1,155,000.00 5.50% $0.00 $33,212.50 $158,900.00
5/1/27 $1,155,000.00 5.50% $95,000.00 $33,212.50

11/1/27 $1,060,000.00 6.00% $0.00 $30,600.00 $158,812.50
5/1/28 $1,060,000.00 6.00% $100,000.00 $30,600.00

11/1/28 $960,000.00 6.00% $0.00 $27,600.00 $158,200.00
5/1/29 $960,000.00 6.00% $110,000.00 $27,600.00

11/1/29 $850,000.00 6.00% $0.00 $24,300.00 $161,900.00
5/1/30 $850,000.00 6.00% $115,000.00 $24,300.00

11/1/30 $735,000.00 6.00% $0.00 $20,850.00 $160,150.00
5/1/31 $735,000.00 6.00% $125,000.00 $20,850.00

11/1/31 $610,000.00 6.00% $0.00 $17,100.00 $162,950.00
5/1/32 $610,000.00 6.00% $130,000.00 $17,100.00

11/1/32 $480,000.00 6.00% $0.00 $13,200.00 $160,300.00
5/1/33 $480,000.00 6.00% $140,000.00 $13,200.00

11/1/33 $340,000.00 6.00% $0.00 $9,000.00 $162,200.00
5/1/34 $340,000.00 6.00% $145,000.00 $9,000.00

11/1/34 $195,000.00 6.00% $0.00 $4,650.00 $158,650.00
5/1/35 $195,000.00 6.00% $155,000.00 $4,650.00

$0.00 $0.00 $159,650.00
Total  $1,370,000.00 $588,900.00 $2,126,050.00

**Revised 3/27/23

13



South Village Amortization Schedule
Community Development District Series 2016 A3,  Revenue  Bonds

       DATE BALANCE RATE PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL

11/1/23 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00 $107,000.00
5/1/24 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00

11/1/24 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00 $107,000.00
5/1/25 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00

11/1/25 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00 $107,000.00
5/1/26 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00

11/1/26 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00 $107,000.00
5/1/27 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00

11/1/27 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00 $107,000.00
5/1/28 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00

11/1/28 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00 $107,000.00
5/1/29 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00

11/1/29 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00 $107,000.00
5/1/30 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00

11/1/30 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00 $107,000.00
5/1/31 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00

11/1/31 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00 $107,000.00
5/1/32 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00

11/1/32 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00 $107,000.00
5/1/33 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00

11/1/33 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00 $107,000.00
5/1/34 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00

11/1/34 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00 $107,000.00
5/1/35 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00

11/1/35 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $53,500.00 $107,000.00
5/1/36 $2,140,000.00 5.00% $150,000.00 $53,500.00

11/1/36 $1,990,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $49,750.00 $253,250.00
5/1/37 $1,990,000.00 5.00% $160,000.00 $49,750.00

11/1/37 $1,830,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $45,750.00 $255,500.00
5/1/38 $1,830,000.00 5.00% $165,000.00 $45,750.00

11/1/38 $1,665,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $41,625.00 $252,375.00
5/1/39 $1,665,000.00 5.00% $175,000.00 $41,625.00

11/1/39 $1,490,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $37,250.00 $253,875.00
5/1/40 $1,490,000.00 5.00% $185,000.00 $37,250.00

11/1/40 $1,305,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $32,625.00 $254,875.00
5/1/41 $1,305,000.00 5.00% $190,000.00 $32,625.00

11/1/41 $1,115,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $27,875.00 $250,500.00
5/1/42 $1,115,000.00 5.00% $200,000.00 $27,875.00

11/1/42 $915,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $22,875.00 $250,750.00
5/1/43 $915,000.00 5.00% $210,000.00 $22,875.00

11/1/43 $705,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $17,625.00 $250,500.00
5/1/44 $705,000.00 5.00% $225,000.00 $17,625.00

11/1/44 $480,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $12,000.00 $254,625.00
5/1/45 $480,000.00 5.00% $235,000.00 $12,000.00

11/1/45 $245,000.00 5.00% $0.00 $6,125.00 $253,125.00
5/1/46 $245,000.00 5.00% $245,000.00 $6,125.00 $251,125.00

 
Total  $2,140,000.00 $1,978,000.00 $4,225,000.00

 

14



South Village
Community Development District Debt Service Fund

Series 2019 A & B,  Capital Improvement  Bonds

Adopted Actual Projected Total Proposed
 Budget thru Next Projected at Budget
Description FY2023 4/30/23 5 Months 9/30/23 FY2024

Revenues
 

(1) Carry Forward Surplus $148,008 $138,512 $0 $138,512 $81,628
Special Assessment - Tax Collector  $223,713 $220,209 $3,504 $223,713 $223,713
Direct Assessments - B $81,200 $0 $0 $0 $0
Prepayments $0 $35,984 $0 $35,984 $0
Interest Income $0 $4,626 $0 $4,626 $0

TOTAL REVENUES $452,921 $399,331 $3,504 $402,835 $305,341

Expenditures

 Series 2019A
Interest - 11/1 $84,496 $84,496 $0 $84,496 $82,099

 Principal - 5/1 $55,000 $0 $55,000 $55,000 $55,000
 Interest - 5/1 $84,496 $0 $84,496 $84,496 $82,099

 Series 2019B
Interest - 11/1 $17,640 $1,120 $0 $1,120 $0
Special Call - 11/1 $0 $40,000 $0 $40,000 $0

 Interest - 5/1 $17,640 $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $259,273 $125,616 $139,496 $265,112 $219,198

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $193,649 $273,715 ($135,992) $137,723 $86,144

(1) Carry Forward is net of Reserve requirement
Interest 11/1/2024:  

Total Debt Gross Per Gross Net 
Units Unit Tax Roll Assessment Assessment 2019A $80,793

Platted Lots - Full Debt 162 $1,469.09 $237,993 $223,713
Total Platted 162    $237,993 $223,713

15



South Village Amortization Schedule
Community Development District Series 2019A,  Capital Improvement  Bonds

       DATE BALANCE PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL

11/1/23 $3,015,000.00 $0.00 $82,098.75 $82,098.75
5/1/24 $3,015,000.00 $55,000.00 $82,098.75 $0.00

11/1/24 $2,960,000.00 $0.00 $80,792.50 $217,891.25
5/1/25 $2,960,000.00 $60,000.00 $80,792.50 $0.00

11/1/25 $2,900,000.00 $0.00 $79,367.50 $220,160.00
5/1/26 $2,900,000.00 $60,000.00 $79,367.50 $0.00

11/1/26 $2,840,000.00 $0.00 $77,942.50 $217,310.00
5/1/27 $2,840,000.00 $65,000.00 $77,942.50 $0.00

11/1/27 $2,775,000.00 $0.00 $76,398.75 $219,341.25
5/1/28 $2,775,000.00 $65,000.00 $76,398.75 $0.00

11/1/28 $2,710,000.00 $0.00 $74,855.00 $216,253.75
5/1/29 $2,710,000.00 $70,000.00 $74,855.00 $0.00

11/1/29 $2,640,000.00 $0.00 $73,192.50 $218,047.50
5/1/30 $2,640,000.00 $75,000.00 $73,192.50 $0.00

11/1/30 $2,565,000.00 $0.00 $71,148.75 $219,341.25
5/1/31 $2,565,000.00 $80,000.00 $71,148.75 $0.00

11/1/31 $2,485,000.00 $0.00 $68,968.75 $220,117.50
5/1/32 $2,485,000.00 $85,000.00 $68,968.75 $0.00

11/1/32 $2,400,000.00 $0.00 $66,652.50 $220,621.25
5/1/33 $2,400,000.00 $90,000.00 $66,652.50 $0.00

11/1/33 $2,310,000.00 $0.00 $64,200.00 $220,852.50
5/1/34 $2,310,000.00 $90,000.00 $64,200.00 $0.00

11/1/34 $2,220,000.00 $0.00 $61,747.50 $215,947.50
5/1/35 $2,220,000.00 $100,000.00 $61,747.50 $0.00

11/1/35 $2,120,000.00 $0.00 $59,022.50 $220,770.00
5/1/36 $2,120,000.00 $105,000.00 $59,022.50 $0.00

11/1/36 $2,015,000.00 $0.00 $56,161.25 $220,183.75
5/1/37 $2,015,000.00 $110,000.00 $56,161.25 $0.00

11/1/37 $1,905,000.00 $0.00 $53,163.75 $219,325.00
5/1/38 $1,905,000.00 $115,000.00 $53,163.75 $0.00

11/1/38 $1,790,000.00 $0.00 $50,030.00 $218,193.75
5/1/39 $1,790,000.00 $120,000.00 $50,030.00 $0.00

11/1/39 $1,670,000.00 $0.00 $46,760.00 $216,790.00
5/1/40 $1,670,000.00 $130,000.00 $46,760.00 $0.00

11/1/40 $1,540,000.00 $0.00 $43,120.00 $219,880.00
5/1/41 $1,540,000.00 $135,000.00 $43,120.00 $0.00

11/1/41 $1,405,000.00 $0.00 $39,340.00 $217,460.00
5/1/42 $1,405,000.00 $145,000.00 $39,340.00 $0.00

11/1/42 $1,260,000.00 $0.00 $35,280.00 $219,620.00
5/1/43 $1,260,000.00 $150,000.00 $35,280.00 $0.00

11/1/43 $1,110,000.00 $0.00 $31,080.00 $216,360.00
5/1/44 $1,110,000.00 $160,000.00 $31,080.00 $0.00

11/1/44 $950,000.00 $0.00 $26,600.00 $217,680.00
5/1/45 $950,000.00 $170,000.00 $26,600.00 $0.00

11/1/45 $780,000.00 $0.00 $21,840.00 $218,440.00
5/1/46 $780,000.00 $180,000.00 $21,840.00 $0.00

11/1/46 $600,000.00 $0.00 $16,800.00 $218,640.00
5/1/47 $600,000.00 $190,000.00 $16,800.00 $0.00

11/1/47 $410,000.00 $0.00 $11,480.00 $218,280.00
5/1/48 $410,000.00 $200,000.00 $11,480.00 $0.00

11/1/48 $210,000.00 $0.00 $5,880.00 $217,360.00
5/1/49 $210,000.00 $210,000.00 $5,880.00 $215,880.00
Total  $3,015,000.00 $2,747,845.00 $5,762,845.00

16



South Village Amortization Schedule
Community Development District Series 2019B,  Capital Improvement  Bonds

       DATE BALANCE RATE PRINCIPAL INTEREST TOTAL

5/1/21 $0.00 5.60% $150,000.00 $0.00  
11/1/21 $0.00 5.60% $0.00 $0.00 $150,000.00
5/1/22 $0.00 5.60% $210,000.00 $0.00

11/1/22 $0.00 5.60% $40,000.00 $0.00 $250,000.00
5/1/23 $0.00 5.60% $0.00 $0.00

11/1/23 $0.00 5.60% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
5/1/24 $0.00 5.60% $0.00 $0.00

11/1/24 $0.00 5.60% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
5/1/25 $0.00 5.60% $0.00 $0.00

11/1/25 $0.00 5.60% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
5/1/26 $0.00 5.60% $0.00 $0.00

11/1/26 $0.00 5.60% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
5/1/27 $0.00 5.60% $0.00 $0.00

11/1/27 $0.00 5.60% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
5/1/28 $0.00 5.60% $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Total  $400,000.00 $0.00 $400,000.00

**Updated 5/1/2021

17



South Village GOLF FUND
Community Development District

Adopted Actual Actual Actual Total Proposed
Budget thru thru thru Projected at Budget

DESCRIPTION FY2023 12/31/22 3/31/23 6/30/23 9/30/23 FY2024

Revenues:

Golf Operations
Guest Fees & Tournament Fees $1,497,065 $359,680 $773,457 $1,545,000 $1,573,000
Member Trail Fees $93,600 $27,550 $51,990 $100,000 $108,000
Pro shop Merch $170,191 $59,557 $113,825 $195,000 $199,000
Practice Range $61,200 $12,650 $28,875 $62,000 $62,000
Misc Revenues $13,800 $819 $1,157 $12,000 $12,000

Sub Total $1,835,856 $460,256 $969,304  $1,914,000 $1,954,000

Golf F&B
F&B/Banquet Revenues $993,100 $233,404 $480,775 $1,025,000 $1,050,000
Beer $226,800 $49,241 $99,903 $240,000 $260,000
Wine $37,800 $10,690 $24,383 $40,000 $50,000
Alcohol $163,800 $72,811 $145,928 $200,000 $205,000
Misc/rentals $0 $855 $855 $2,000 $6,000

Sub Total $1,421,500 $367,001 $751,844 $1,507,000 $1,571,000

Golf Course & Clubhouse Maintenance
Misc Revenues/Equipment Trade-In $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Sub Total $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Golf G&A
All Member Dues $374,400 $96,370 $197,189 $395,000 $420,000
Initiation Fees $7,000 $1,564 $3,832 $9,000 $10,000

Sub Total $381,400 $97,934 $201,021 $404,000 $430,000

Total Gross Revenues $3,638,756 $925,191 $1,922,169  $3,825,000 $3,955,000

Expenses:

Golf Operations
Gross Payroll $339,000 $99,651 $171,105 $350,000 $372,000
Payroll Cost $59,250 $21,010 $39,227 $65,000 $68,000
COGS Merchandise $124,440 $46,184 $85,316 $143,000 $145,000
Bank & CC Fees $41,307 $9,359 $22,940 $41,000 $44,000
Cart Lease & Repairs & Supplies $76,200 $20,343 $41,282 $80,000 $83,000
Staff Dues & Handicap Fees $2,800 $428 $6,062 $3,000 $4,000
Paper Goods $10,300 $2,000 $6,176 $11,000 $11,000
Reservation/Tee Sheet Systems $8,400 $738 $2,950 $8,400 $10,000
Range Balls & Supplies $15,600 $1,424 $10,102 $18,000 $20,000
Scorecards & Pro Shop Supplies $27,400 $4,420 $1,830 $6,000 $6,000
Staff Uniforms $2,000 $328 $556 $2,000 $2,500
Member Relations $0 $150 $318
Sub Total $706,697 $206,035 $387,864 $727,400 $765,500

Golf F&B
Gross Payroll $605,000 $134,000 $299,652 $625,000 $650,000
Payroll Cost $135,300 $43,710 $93,425 $145,000 $149,000
COGS F&B $552,763 $146,223 $297,199 $595,000 $615,000
Alcohol Surcharge $3,438 $3,500 $4,000
CC Fees $28,430 $8,141 $17,281 $30,000 $32,000
China/Glass/Silver $2,000 $654 $2,197 $2,000 $3,000
Cleaning/Operating Supplies $12,000 $1,661 $3,359 $11,000 $13,000
Contract Service $2,800 $0 $410 $2,000 $3,000
Gas & Propane $21,600 $10,293 $19,260 $28,000 $30,000
Kitchen/Bar Supplies $9,953 $0 $6,500 $7,000
Linen Service $24,000 $11,548 $21,505 $27,000 $29,000
Paper Goods $18,000 $4,165 $8,787 $19,000 $19,000
Staff Uniforms $2,500 $117 $1,629 $3,000 $4,000
Equipment Repairs/Rentals $3,000 $879 $3,649 $3,500 $4,000
Resident/Member Relations/Marketing $0 $4,435 $8,358 $5,000 $2,000
Utilities $0 $150 $250
Sub Total $1,420,784 $365,976 $776,961 $1,505,500 $1,564,000

Golf Course Maintenance
Gross Payroll $486,000 $72,192 $189,949 $465,000 $480,000
Payroll Cost $95,700 $19,045 $40,809 $90,000 $95,000
Fert/Chem/Herb $134,500 $30,802 $82,342 $135,000 $140,000
Gas/Oil/Grease $34,800 $8,190 $19,847 $37,000 $39,000
Sand/Grave/\l/Top Dressing $9,971 $410 $1,853 $8,000 $8,000
Sod/Plants/Landscaping $7,000 $0 $0 $6,000 $7,000
Dues contractors $500 $0 $1,325 $0 $0
Straw/Mulch/Coquina/Color $10,000 $3,749 $0 $8,000 $8,000
Assessories/Small Tools/supplies $10,750 $105 $8,458 $7,000 $7,000
Staff Uniforms/Dues $3,000 $367 $702 $3,000 $3,000
Waste Removal $6,000 $3,673 $3,966 $7,000 $8,000
Equipment Leases/Rentals $105,200 $27,571 $55,144 $105,000 $138,000
Equipment/Irrigation Repairs $53,850 $6,291 $16,346 $55,000 $45,000
IrrigationUtilities/Telephone/Building Utilities $24,500 $12,545 $22,538 $35,000 $35,000
Water/Sewer $23,400 $46 $46 $20,000 $21,000

Sub Total $1,005,171 $184,986 $443,325 $981,000 $1,034,000

Page 18



South Village GOLF FUND
Community Development District

Adopted Actual Actual Actual Total Proposed
Budget thru thru thru Projected at Budget

DESCRIPTION FY2023 12/31/22 3/31/23 6/30/23 9/30/23 FY2024

Golf Clubhouse Maintenance
Gross Payroll $48,000 $10,703 $22,716 $47,000 $49,000
Payroll Cost $7,200 $1,628 $3,473 $6,000 $5,000
Contract Services $3,000 $0 $0 $3,000 $3,000
Holiday/Plants $2,250 $0 $0 $3,000 $4,000
Building Repairs Vendors $6,000 $2,693 $6,415 $5,000 $5,000
Misc Cleaning Supplies uniforms $3,000 $54 $155 $3,500 $3,000
Paper Supplies/Misc Supplies $2,400 $0 $0 $1,000 $2,500
Building Repairs In-House $2,400 $0 $0 $2,500 $2,500

Sub Total $74,250 $15,078 $32,759 $71,000 $74,000

Golf G&A 
Gross Payroll $133,250 $21,839 $53,237 $131,000 $133,000
Payroll Cost $24,788 $6,451 $14,038 $24,000 $25,000
Contract Service Cleaning $32,000 $4,058 $11,633 $35,000 $37,000
Misc/Dues/Subscriptions $4,750 $718 $744 $2,000 $5,000
Bank Fees/CC Fees $900 $1,710 $8,476 $9,000 $10,000
Equipment Rental $10,800 $1,250 $2,533 $9,000 $11,000
Flowers/Décor $3,000 $4,794 $4,794 $7,000 $5,000
Property Insurance $60,000 $15,861 $26,449 $62,000 $63,000
Legal Fees $3,000 $0 $0 $3,000 $3,000
Management Fees $133,600 $33,230 $66,461 $127,000 $130,000
Member Relations $7,000 $0 $0 $0 $6,000
Paper Supplies/Stationary/Office Supplies $22,200 $9,172 $12,599 $23,000 $25,000
Permits/Property Tax $15,800 $17,210 $26,485 $27,000 $27,000
Resident Appreciation $48,000 $10,325 $27,649 $50,000 $52,000
Software/Computer/Jonas $11,400 $2,639 $7,381 $12,000 $14,000
Office Supplies $12,000 $139 $3,137 $10,000 $12,000
Travel/Mileage/Staff Meals/Seminars $7,150 $15,122 $31,656 $30,000 $27,000
Telephone/Music/Dish $31,200 $5,423 $10,504 $32,000 $35,000
Utilities/Waste Removal/Pest Control $68,400 $17,995 $38,761 $70,000 $70,000
Staff Training/Uniforms $600 $139 $139 $700 $1,000
All Marketing Costs/Member Relations $27,900 $6,037 $9,792 $25,000 $20,000

Sub Total $657,738 $174,112 $356,468 $688,700 $711,000

Total Expenses $3,864,640 $946,187 $1,997,377 $3,973,600 $4,148,500

Excess Revenues/(Expenditures) ($225,884) ($20,996) ($75,208) ($148,600) ($193,500)

Non Operating Revenues
Special Assessments $358,560 $322,497 $358,000  $358,560 $358,560
Interfund Transfer $0 $0 $0  $0 $0

Sub Total $358,560 $322,497 $358,000 $358,560 $358,560

FUND BALANCE - Ending $132,676 $301,501 $282,792  $209,960 $165,060

Page 19



REVENUES: DESCRIPTION:
Guest Fees & Tournament Fees Greens Fees, Tournament Fees, Public Cart Rentals, and Events.
Member Trail Fees All Member Trail Fees, Annual and Monthly.
Pro Shop Merchandise All Golf Shop Merchandise Sales.
Practice Range All Public Driving Range Sales.
Misc. Revenues All Miscellaneous Income, Club Rentals, Lessons.

GOLF F&B
F&B/Banquet Revenues Food and Beverage Golf & Social Event Sales.
Beer All Beer Sales.
Wine All Wine Sales.
Alcohol All Liquor Sales.
Misc./rentals Room Fees, Misc. Revenues.

GOLF COURSE & CLUBHOUSE MAINTENANCE
Misc. Revenues/Equipment Trade-In Revenue generated by any equipment sold.

GOLF G&A
All Member Dues Golf Members and Player's Club Annual Dues.
Initiation Fees Golf Member Initiation Fees.

EXPENDITURES DESCRIPTION:
GOLF OPERATIONS

Gross Payroll Salaries related to all management staff, salary, hourly, gratuities, incentives.
Payroll Cost Monthly fees related to the processing of all payroll, benefits, 401K.
COGS Merchandise Cost of golf shop merchandise sold.
Bank & CC Fees Fees due to credit card company for processing of charges.
Cart Lease & Repairs & Supplies Lease of golf carts from EZGO, cart repairs.
Staff Dues & Handicap Fees PGA, agronomy, professional dues and member handicap fees.
Paper Goods Operational paper supplies such as paper towels, plates, napkins, toilet paper, etc.
Reservation/Tee Sheet Systems License cost  for point of sale, web-site, Jonas software, and reservation system.
Range Balls & Supplies Driving range operating supplies, range balls, ball washer, misc. supplies.
Scorecards & Pro Shop Supplies Golf course scorecards,misc hardware, fixtures, display units.
Staff Uniforms Staff uniforms for all areas and staff.
Member Relations Cost related to all annual promotions for residents in tennis, swim, golf, and park.

GOLF F&B
Gross Payroll Salaries related to all management staff, salary, hourly, gratuities, incentives.
Payroll Cost Monthly fees related to the processing of all payroll, benefits, 401K.
COGS F&B Cost of all food and beverage, beer, wine, liquor sold.
Alcohol Surcharge Delivery and misc cost.
Bank & CC Fees Fees due to credit card company for processing of charges.
China/Glass/Silver Replacement china, glass, and silverware, new purchases.
Cleaning/Operating Supplies General clubhouse related cleaning supplies all areas.
Contract Service Contract Service to clean greese traps, vents, ice machines.
Gas & Propane Natural gas a propane, patio heaters, kitchen equipment.
Kitchen/Bar Supplies General cleaning supplies, service items, hardware.
Linen Service Rental costs for linen and laundry related to cloth napkins, table cloths, etc.
Paper Goods Operational paper supplies such as paper towels, plates, napkins, toilet paper, etc.
Staff Uniforms Staff uniforms for all areas and staff.
Equipment Repairs/Rentals Repair and maintenance of all kitchen equipment.
Resident/Member Relations/Marketing Cost related to all annual promotions for residents in tennis, swim, golf, and park.
Utilities Electricity for all areas.

GOLF COURSE MAINTENANCE
Gross Payroll Salaries related to all management staff, salary, hourly, incentives.
Payroll Cost Monthly fees related to the processing of all payroll, benefits, 401K.
Fert/Chem/Herb Turf related fertilizers, chemicals, pesticides, herbicides.
Gas/Oil/Grease Gasoline and oil purchase and disposal for all maintenance equipment.
Sand/Grave/\l/Top Dressing Sand for bunkers maintenance, greens topdressing, pine straw and coquina.
Sod/Plants/Landscaping Sod and seed related to needed turf repair.
Straw/Mulch/Coquina/Color Pine straw, stone, and coquina.
Assessories/Small Tools On course items such as tee markers, flags, cups.
Staff Uniforms/Dues Staff uniforms for all areas and staff.
Waste Removal Monthly charges trash bins at clubhouse and maintenance yard for disposal.
Equipment Leases/Rentals Lease of golf course maintenance equipment.
Equipment/Irrigation Repairs Repair and maintenance of golf course irrigation system.
IrrigationUtilities/Telephone/Building Utilities Electricity to operate irrigation pump, buildings, offices.
Water/Sewer Irrigation and potable water expense.

South Village
Community Development District

GOLF COURSE OPERATIONS

Page 20



South Village
Community Development District

GOLF COURSE OPERATIONS

GOLF CLUBHOUSE MAINTENANCE
Gross Payroll Salaries related to all management staff, salary, hourly, incentives.
Payroll Cost Monthly fees related to the processing of all payroll, benefits, 401K.
Contract Services Contract Service for additional projects.
Holiday/Plants All holiday & seasonal décor for clubhouse.
Building Repairs Vendors Repair and maintenance of golf clubhouse.
Misc Cleaning Supplies General clubhouse related cleaning supplies.
Paper Supplies/Misc Supplies Operational paper supplies such as paper towels, toilet paper, etc.
Building Repairs In-House Repair and maintenance of the clubhouse.

GOLF G&A 
Gross Payroll Salaries related to all management staff, salary, hourly, incentives.
Payroll Cost Monthly fees related to the processing of all payroll, benefits, 401K.
Contract Service Cleaning Contract Service to Clean Clubhouse, HVAC, windows.
Misc/Dues/Subscriptions Various dues for staff and print material.
Bank Fees/CC Fees Fees due to credit card company for processing of charges.
Equipment Rental Service agreement for copier, misc rentals.
Flowers/Décor All holiday & seasonal décor for clubhouse.
Property Insurance Property and casualty insurance for the property.
Legal Fees Management of licenses, permits, and other legal matters.
Management Fees Annual management fees for golf operations.
Member Relations Cost related to all annual promotions for golf memberships.
Paper Supplies/Stationary/Office Supplies General office supplies for G&A, golf, and F&B.
Permits/Property Tax Tax related to golf clubs personal property and various permits.
Resident Appreciation Cost related to all annual promotions for residents in tennis, swim, golf, and park.
Software/Computer/Jonas Internet provider and all hardware for computers, point of sale stations.
Travel/Mileage/Staff Meals/Seminars Travel expense for staff buiness related to the operation.
Telephone/Music/Dish All telephone hardware and service costs.
Utilities/Waste Removal/Pest Control Electricity for all areas, waste pickup, and pest control.
Staff Training/Cost/Meals/Uniforms Related cost for all staff training, daily meals and uniforms.
All Marketing Costs/Member Relations Various marketing expenses and promotions for golf and social events.

Page 21



SOUTH VILLAGE RECREATIONAL FUND
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

Adopted Actual Actual Actual Total Proposed
Budget thru thru thru Projected at Budget

DESCRIPTION FY2023 12/31/22 3/31/23 6/30/23 9/30/23 FY2024

Revenues:
Tennis:

Guest Fees $10,800 $5,463 $6,233 $11,000 $13,000
Pro shop $9,000 $2,102 $4,678 $9,000 $10,000
Fitness $3,600 $2,588 $4,852 $5,500 $6,000
Lessons & Clinics $82,560 $13,448 $27,454 $79,000 $85,000
Merch COGS ($6,750) ($1,665) ($3,225) ($7,000) ($7,000)
Sub Total $99,210 $21,936 $39,992 $97,500 $107,000

Pools:
Guest Fees $14,400 $5,965 $7,012 $17,000 $20,000
Swim Lessons $6,900 $0 $0 $7,000 $8,000
Rentals $0 $0 $0 $2,000 $4,000
Clubroom Rentals $25,300 $6,446 $13,100 $27,000 $30,000
Swim Team $12,000 $0 $0 $12,000 $15,000
Sub Total $58,600 $12,411 $20,112 $65,000 $77,000

Café/Cabana Bar:
Food $99,900 $2,434 $8,564 $100,000 $110,000
Merchandise $8,400 $970 $1,413 $9,000 $10,000
Wine $1,400 $340 $605 $2,000 $3,000
Liquor $34,200 $14,259 $26,159 $50,000 $60,000
Beer $19,900 $4,047 $8,064 $25,000 $30,000
Staff Discount ($8,190) ($46) ($127) ($7,000) ($7,000)
Sub Total $155,610 $22,004 $44,678 $179,000 $206,000

Kids Club/Lake House:
Facility Rentals $1,650 $0 $0 $500 $1,000
Programs $9,600 $2 $6 $12,000 $25,000
Summer Camp $36,950 $0 $0 $20,000 $15,000
Social Programs $3,800 $0 $0 $2,500 $3,000
Holiday Events $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Sub Total $52,000 $2 $6 $35,000 $44,000

 
Non Operating Income:

Rec Fund Assessments $1,006,189 $906,406 $978,351 $1,006,189 $1,066,850
Interfund Transfer In $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Sub Total $1,006,189 $906,406 $978,351 $1,006,189 $1,066,850

Total Gross Revenues $1,371,609 $962,759 $1,083,139 $0 $1,382,689 $1,500,850

Expenses:
Tennis:

Gross Payroll $252,000 $56,303 $110,682 $254,000 $270,000
Payroll Cost $37,800 $13,280 $25,662 $35,000 $42,000
Bank CC Fees $540 $0 $0 $600 $600
Cable/TV/Music $4,800 $1,377 $2,590 $5,000 $5,000
Electric/Utilities $36,600 $7,875 $15,194 $38,000 $38,000
EQ Repairs and Maintenance $1,150 $0 $1,540 $3,000 $3,000
Court Maint. $12,000 $454 $5,475 $12,000 $12,000
Waste Removal $5,400 $1,082 $3,527 $6,000 $6,000
Office Supplies/Paper/Stationary $1,320 $92 $108 $1,300 $1,300
Paper & Cleaning $5,200 $1,085 $2,859 $6,000 $6,000
Building Supplies $6,000 $1,632 $3,225 $6,000 $6,000
Rec Supplies $600 $0 $0 $600 $600

Sub Total $363,410 $83,180 $170,862 $367,500 $390,500

Page 22



SOUTH VILLAGE RECREATIONAL FUND
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT Continued

Adopted Actual Actual Actual Total Proposed
Budget thru thru thru Projected at Budget

DESCRIPTION FY2023 12/31/22 3/31/23 6/30/23 9/30/23 FY2024

Pool/Swim:
Gross Payroll $166,000 $20,663 $48,764 $165,000 $180,000
Payroll Cost $24,900 $4,100 $8,740 $25,000 $27,000
Bank & CC Fees $3,516 $0 $0 $3,600 $3,600
Water & Sewer/Utilities $52,200 $14,495 $27,128 $55,000 $55,000
Gas $7,900 $0 $2,008 $8,000 $8,000
Repairs & Maint. Pool $25,500 $1,540 $2,452 $22,000 $22,000
Chemicals Pool $24,000 $7,230 $17,714 $35,000 $35,000
Miscellaneous Expenses $900 $0 $0 $1,000 $1,000
Contract Service $4,800 $225 $225 $4,500 $4,500
Cleaning Supplies $2,600 $674 $1,240 $2,700 $2,700
Swim Team Cost $4,200 $0 $0 $4,000 $4,000
Office Supplies $1,200 $255 $348 $1,500 $1,500
Recreational Supplies $1,100 $0 $0 $1,000 $1,000
Uniforms $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Permits $900 $0 $0 $1,000 $1,000

Sub Total $319,716 $49,182 $108,619 $329,300 $346,300

Café/Cabana Bar:
Gross Payroll $55,500 $5,435 $15,907 $61,000 $70,000
Payroll Cost $9,990 $1,747 $4,290 $11,000 $13,000
Alcohol Surcharge $742 $0 $0 $800 $800
Pest Control $2,520 $819 $1,638 $3,000 $3,000
Cable/TV $2,160 $710 $1,241 $2,000 $2,000
Gas $3,300 $778 $3,702 $3,500 $3,500
Repairs & Maint. $1,950 $0 $520 $2,000 $2,000
Bank CC Fees $1,556 $0 $0 $1,700 $1,700
Paper Goods Supplies $9,600 $1,760 $2,383 $10,000 $10,000
Rec Supplies/Cleaning Supplies/Waste $9,900 $1,592 $5,038 $10,000 $10,000
Food/Bev/Liquor COGS $65,375 $10,486 $24,944 $67,000 $75,000
Store Merchandise COGS $5,040 $0 $0 $5,200 $6,000
Staff Uniforms $1,000 $211 $211 $1,000 $1,000
Permits $500 $0 $0 $500 $500

Sub Total $169,133 $23,538 $59,874 $178,700 $198,500

Administrative
Gross Payroll $125,000 $25,254 $55,604 $125,000 $135,000
Payroll Cost $28,350 $6,590 $13,320 $27,000 $35,000
Bank CC Fees $12,000 $2,903 $5,587 $10,000 $10,000
Insurance $36,000 $11,826 $23,652 $37,000 $37,000
Resident Relations $10,800 $5,165 $8,356 $12,000 $15,000
Permits/Fees $1,000 $357 $268 $1,000 $1,000
Décor $1,400 $188 $188 $2,000 $2,000
Print/Paper/Stationary $2,400 $262 $313 $3,000 $4,000
Computer/Jonas $7,200 $2,639 $6,194 $7,500 $7,500
Operational Supplies All Areas $14,400 $3,398 $5,213 $13,000 $15,000
Telephone/internet $3,600 $1,736 $2,876 $4,000 $4,000
TV/Music $4,800 $493 $1,247 $5,000 $5,000
All Marketing $16,200 $3,928 $6,191 $13,000 $13,000
Management Fees $59,440 $12,900 $25,800 $57,000 $54,000

Sub Total $322,590 $77,639 $154,809 $316,500 $337,500

Building Maintenance
Gross Payroll $81,000 $13,275 $30,249 $81,000 $85,000
Payroll Cost $16,950 $4,114 $8,350 $16,950 $18,000
Contract Service $4,000 $329 $329 $4,000 $6,000
Maint Building Kids/Lake $1,200 $281 $537 $1,200 $1,200
Repairs & Maintenance Tennis $4,200 $1,029 $2,269 $4,200 $4,200
Landscape $1,800 $0 $0 $1,800 $1,800
Building Repair Swim/Café/Cabana Bar $6,000 $3,088 $5,673 $6,000 $6,000
Staff Uniforms $500 $0 $0 $0 $0

Sub Total $115,650 $22,116 $47,407 $115,150 $122,200

Page 23



SOUTH VILLAGE RECREATIONAL FUND
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT Continued

Adopted Actual Actual Actual Total Proposed
Budget thru thru thru Projected at Budget

DESCRIPTION FY2023 12/31/22 3/31/23 6/30/23 9/30/23 FY2024

Lake House/Kids Club:
Gross Payroll $42,500 $948 $948 $33,000 $42,500
Payroll Cost $6,375 $218 $218 $5,000 $6,375
Bank CC Fees $99 $0 $0 $99 $99
Equipment Rental $700 $0 $0 $700 $700
Holiday Events $14,300 $2,673 $3,867 $14,300 $14,300
Summer Camp Expenses/Supplies $5,000 $0 $0 $5,000 $5,000
Social Events/Expenses $7,250 $1,722 $7,250 $7,250

Sub Total $76,224 $3,839 $6,755 $65,349 $76,224

Total Expenses $1,366,723 $259,494 $548,326 $1,372,499 $1,471,224

FUND BALANCE - Ending $4,886 $703,265 $534,813 $10,190 $29,626

Page 24



REVENUES: DESCRIPTION:

TENNIS

Guest Fees
Fees collected for non-resident usage of Athletic Center facilities, fitness & tennis programs while 
accompanied with a resident.

Pro shop The sale of drinks, tennis balls, apparel and equipment.

Fitness
Rental funds collected from vendors: Ship Shape Strong, LLC for TRX classes, Spincitas for Spin 
classes, Dance Fitness and TyFit for Boot Camp.

Lessons & Clinics
Funds collected from patrons of private tennis/pickleball lessons & group clinics given by Troon 
staff.

Merch COGS Cost of goods sold for drinks, tennis balls, apparel and equipment.

POOLS

Guest Fees
Funds collected for non-resident usage of the Swim Park while accompanied with a 
resident.

Swim Lessons Funds collected for private, semi-private and group swim lessons given by Troon staff.

Rentals
Funds collected from resident rentals of the Clubroom, Café Patio and Village Green for 
parties and events.  

Clubroom Rentals
Funds collected from resident rentals of the Clubroom, Café Patio and Village Green for 
parties and events.  

Swim Team Registration fees for our summer swim team Eagle Rays.

CAFE/CABANA BAR
Food Sales of food, drinks and ice cream.
Merchandise Candy sales from the Village Store.
Wine Wine sales from the Café and Cabana Bar.
Liquor Liquor based drinks sold from the Café and Cabana Bar.
Beer Beer sold from the Café and Cabana Bar.
Staff Discount Discounts provided to Troon Staff while on duty.

KIDS CLUB/LAKE HOUSE
Facility Rentals Funds collected from resident rentals of the Kids Club for parties and events.  
Programs Fees collected from kid events such as Kids Only Parties.
Summer Camp Funds collected for camp participants while school is not in session.
Social Programs Funds collected from certain Family Events.
Holiday Events Easter basket delivery, candy grams and other Holiday events with a fee.

MAINTENANCE ASSESSMENTS
The District will assess the platted lots within the District to fund a portion of the District's 
Operating Budget for the fiscal year.

EXPENDITURES DESCRIPTION:
TENNIS

Gross Payroll
Salaries for Tennis Director, Assistant Tennis Pro, Pickleball Director, Front Desk, Floating 
Position and  Social Membership Coordinator.

Payroll Cost Payroll processing fees including Benefits and 401k.
Bank CC Fees Fees due to credit card company for processing of charges.
Cable/TV/Music Monthly charges for Comcast MDTA, Youtube TV and Pandora.
Electric/Utilities Electricity for the Athletic Center, Clay Electric.
EQ Repairs and Maintenance Repair costs for fitness equipment.

Court Maint.
Costs for clay, windscreens, nets/posts, various equipment/tools and light bulbs on the 
court.

Waste Removal Dumpster service through GFL.
Office Supplies/Paper/Stationary Pens, paper, printing supplies, folders and small equipment.
Paper & Cleaning Cleaning solutions, paper towels, toilet paper and equipment wipes.
Building Supplies Various needs to operated the Athletic Center.
Rec Supplies Replacements basketball nets, balls, racquets.

POOL/SWIM
Gross Payroll Salaries for Aquatics Coordinator, Front Desk, Lifeguards, Swim Coaches and Instructors.
Payroll Cost Payroll processing fees including Benefits and 401k.
Bank & CC Fees Fees due to credit card company for processing of charges.
Water & Sewer/Utilities CCUA water charges for the pools and Clay Electric service for the pools and Resident's Club.
Gas Sharp Energy Gas charges to heat the Adult Pool.
Repairs & Maint. Pool Repairs made to pool equipment, the pools, waterslide/diving boards.
Chemicals Pool Agreement with Poolsure to provide chemicals and feed equipment.
Miscellaneous Expenses Any odd expense that doesn’t fit appropriately elsewhere.

Page 25

South Village
Community Development District

RECREATIONAL OPERATIONS



South Village
Community Development District

RECREATIONAL OPERATIONS

Contract Service Charges for when vendors are needed.
Cleaning Supplies Paper towels, toilet paper, hand soap, cleaning solutions and equipment.

Swim Team Cost
T-shirts, caps, trophies, banquet food and software/equipment, league fees to First Coast Summer 
Swim League for Eagle Rays summer swim team.

Office Supplies Pens, receipt paper, ink, tape, envelopes, etc.
Recreational Supplies Pool floats, balls, toys, ping pong and billiard equipment.
Uniforms Uniforms and equipment needed for Lifeguards and staff.
Permits Pool Operating permit fees for four pools through State of FL DOH.

CAFE/CABANA BAR
Gross Payroll Wages for Café/Store counter staff, cooks and Cabana Bar bartender & bar back.
Payroll Cost Payroll processing fees including Benefits and 401k.
Alcohol Surcharge
Pest Control Monthly pest control services for Café provided by Ecolab.
Cable/TV Comcast cable service to Café, patio and Cabana Bar.
Gas Gas for kitchen provided by Sharp Energy. Propane tanks refilled for Cabana patio heaters.
Repairs & Maint. Any repairs to café/cabana area and equipment.
Bank CC Fees Fees due to credit card company for processing of charges.
Paper Goods Supplies Cups, paper towels, food trays and utensils.
Rec Supplies/Cleaning Supplies/Waste Sanitizers, soaps, small wares. GFL provides dumpster services.
Food/Bev/Liquor COGS Cost of food, NABV, and alcohol.
Store Merchandise COGS Cost of Candy for Village Store.
Staff Uniforms Uniforms for Café Staff and Cabana Bar.
Permits Seating License and Liquor License for Café/Cabana Bar.

ADMINISTRATIVE
Gross Payroll Salaries for Administrative Staff.
Payroll Cost Payroll processing fees including Benefits and 401k.
Bank CC Fees Fees due to credit card company for processing of charges.
Insurance Amenity property insurance.
Resident Relations Cost for resident mixers and other community events.
Permits/Fees Music licensing permits.
Décor Seasonal Holiday Decorations.
Print/Paper/Stationary Printing costs and office supplies.
Computer/Jonas Fees for IT Support and Jonas POS software.
Operational Supplies All Areas Supplies to support all REC operations.
Telephone/internet RingCentral phone system and Comcast Internet.
TV/Music Comcast TV services and Pandor Music costs.
All Marketing Members First Website and various software subscriptions to create materials for marketing.
Management Fees Management Fees to Troon.

BUILDING MAINTENANCE
Gross Payroll Salaries for Director of Maintenance and part time staff.
Payroll Cost Payroll processing fees including Benefits and 401k.
Contract Service Quarterly HVAC services provided by WW Gay.
Maint Building Kids/Lake Repair costs for the Kids Club and Lakehouse.
Repairs & Maintenance Tennis Repair costs for the Athletic Center.
Landscape Miscellaneuos Landscape costs.
Building Repair Swim/Café/Cabana Bar Repair costs for the Resident's Club, Café and Cabana Bar.
Staff Uniforms Uniforms for Maintenance Staff.

LAKE HOUSE/KIDS CLUB
Gross Payroll Salaries for Camp Counselors and Event Staff.
Payroll Cost Payroll processing fees including Benefits and 401k.
Bank CC Fees Fees due to credit card company for processing of charges.
Equipment Rental Helium tank rental to fill balloons for events.
Holiday Events Costs for major Holiday events including Christmas Carnival and Easter Eggstravaganza.
Summer Camp Expenses/Supplies Costs for Summer Camp supplies including crafts, games and snacks.
Social Events/Expenses Costs for all other events and parties throughout the year.

Page 26



South Village CAPITAL RESERVE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT FY2024

Adopted Actual Projected Total Proposed
Budget thru Next Projected at Budget

Description FY2023 4/30/23 5 Months 9/30/23 FY2024

REVENUES:
 
Maintenance Assessments $283,455 $279,016 $4,439 $283,455 $280,872

  
          TOTAL  REVENUES $283,455 $279,016 $4,439 $283,455 $280,872

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay/Repair & Replacement $0 $0 $0 $0 $192,000

          TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $0 $0 $192,000

ASSIGNED FUND BALANCE $283,455 $279,016 $4,439 $283,455 $88,872

Platted Lots FY 2023 FY 2024
 
Assessments - Platted Lots 1494 1494
Net-Assessment Rate $188.00 $188.00
Total Net Assessments - Tax Collector $280,872 $280,872
Gross Assessment (6% Discount) $298,800 $298,800
Gross Assessment - Per Unit $200.00 $200.00

27



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 

Prepared by and return to: 

Alexandra  Griffin  
1530 Business Center Dr. Suite 4 
Fleming Island, FL, 32003 
 

 

 

QUIT CLAIM DEED 

 For valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are acknowledged, Eagle 
Landing Limited Partnership, a Virginia limited partnership, whose address is 14700 Village 
Square Place, Midlothian, Virginia 23112 (“Grantor”) quit claims all of its right, title and interest, 
if any, to The South Village Community Development District, with an address    
   (“Grantee”) and Grantee’s successors and assigns, in and to 
the real property situated in Clay County, Florida described on Exhibit “A” attached hereto and by 
this reference incorporated herein (collectively, the “Property”). 

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the described Property to Grantee and Grantee’s successors 
and assigns. 

 . 

 
 
 
 

[SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS] 
 

  



[SIGNATURE PAGE TO QUIT CLAIM DEED – 
EAGLE LANDING PARCELS.] 

 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, Grantor has hereunto set its hand and seal as of ______ ___, 
2023. 
 
Eagle Landing Limited Partnership, a 
Virginia limited partnership, by its 
General Partner, Eagle Landing Management 
Company, L.L.C., a Virginia limited 
Liability company, by its Manager, 
EWP Entity Management Corporation, a 
Virginia corporation 
 
 
By:      
 Roger S. Arrowsmith  
 President 
 
 
Signed, sealed and delivered  
in the presence of two witnesses: 
 
Signature:      
Print Name:      
 
Signature:      
Print Name:      
   
 
STATE OF FLORIDA  
COUNTY OF CLAY 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged by means of __ physical presence or __ 
online notarization this ___ day of __________ 2023, by Roger S. Arrowsmith, Senior Vice 
President of EWP Entity Management Corporation, a Virginia corporation, Manager of Eagle 
Landing Management Company, L.L.C., a Virginia limited liability company, General Partner of 
Eagle Landing Limited Partnership, a Virginia limited partnership.   He is personally known to 
me. 

 

            
      NOTARY PUBLIC 
 
[SEAL] 
 



  



Exhibit “A” 
 

ALL those certain lots, pieces or parcels of land, with all improvements thereon and all 
appurtenances thereunto appertaining, shown and described as Tracts BB, DD, FF, G, II, JJ, KK, 
MM, NN, U, W and Yon that certain plat entitled “EAGLE LANDING AT OAKLEAF 
PLANTATION PAHSE ONE” dated as of May 12, 2004, prepared by McKee, Eiland and Mullis 
Land Surveyors, Inc., and recorded in the land records of Clay County, Florida in Plat Book 46, at 
Page 72. 
 
ALL that certain lot, piece or parcel of land, with all improvements thereon and all appurtenances 
thereunto appertaining, shown and described as Tract E on that certain plat entitled “SEA PINES 
AT OAKLEAF PLANTATION’, prepared by Eiland and Associates, In., and recorded in the land 
records of Clay County, Florida in Plat Book 55, at Page 53. 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



South Village Community Development District 
Operations Report 

 

Date:  May 2023 

To:  SVCDD, BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

From:  Director of Operations, General Manager, Golf, F&B, Tennis  

Re:  Monthly Operations Report 

Amenity Centers: 

1. Aquatic Center/Kids Club/Cafe 
a. Beach entrance was repainted as well as some cracks were filled. 
b. New pump motor was added to replace geyser motor. 
c. All palm trees were trimmed.  
d. Uneven and broken pavers have been fixed near the diving pool and lap lanes. 
e. New stenner lines and replacement stenners were added to the competition pool. 
f. Pool rule signs were updated and replaced. 

 
2. Athletic Center 
 a.  The hoop raiser has been repaired. 
    b.  Moving forward with the flooring and equipment project making final selections of finishes.  
Deposit has been made for the flooring project upstairs.  Approval for downstairs carpeting has been 
submitted. 

 
3. Activities 

a. Rachael had 4 new resident orientations in May 
b. Facebook – 6 new likes in May, 15 new followers 
c. Website/App Summary 4/26-5/29: 
d.      App Usage (Members) 2107 logins 
e.             Website Hits - Members  2626  / Public 12,204 
f. App Downloads – New Devices:  8 
g. Email Summary 

Current number of residents receiving 5/26 (Splashin’ into June) blast: 2382 
h. Open rate of last blast: 45.52% 
i. Muffins with Mom cancelled due to lack of sign-ups 
j. Books & Bagels Book Club had 9 participants, moving forward with a new book. May’s reading 

was The Mother-In-Law by Sally Hepworth  
k. 20 Rentals in May 
l. Dive in Movie 5/27 – Puss in Boots had a great turnout. 

 
4. Tennis/Pickleball 



a.  The USTA Pro tournament went well.  20 players enjoyed the ProAm event and 90 people 
attended the Dinner and Doubles event.  Many residents watched matches throughout the week 
and our junior players were involved being ball kids! 

b.  The two broken tennis light poles have been replaced and now waiting on the upper arm. 
c.  Now currently enrolling for Summer Camp. 
d.  Next Pickleball clinic/social is scheduled for Wednesday, June 7th. 
 

     Golf and Clubhouse Operations: 

Golf Operations 
a. A great weather month in May. We played 5200 rounds. 
b. Weekly member groups had a good turnout in May with 1800 member rounds. 
c. Range sales totaled $3600 in May, with 550 users. 
d. A great month of sales in the golf shop in May. Sales totaling $20,500 
e. Member / Member concluded in May. The event had 64 participants. Members Jack Strombeck & 
Shena Roper won the event.  
 

Clubhouse F&B 
a. May solid sales exceeding budget 
b. Several resident based events including Trivia, CBV Cares Bingo, as well as, the tennis social 

during the tournament, two separate Soaring Eagle events,  
c. The Golf events had impact in F&B. with 4 golf tournaments, and the Member/Member event 
d. We are open at the café, and have integrated with new staff as well as support from the clubhouse  
e. We are continue to be stalled of the implementation of our new hand held ordering devices. The 

I.T. department at Troon, along with our technical support at Logically, are working with Jonas 
to expedite the process, and implement the system within the next 60 days. 

f. We have created bar menu and recipe guides to complement our current food menu 
g. We continue to pursue “quality” candidates to the improve service staff to clubhouse. 

 
Golf Course Maintenance 

1. We received 3.85 inches of rain in May 
2. Greens were verticut on 5/2 and 5/16 and topdressed on 5/9 and  5/30. 
3. We’ve continued on our growth regulator program every 10 to 14 along with our foliar fertilizer 
applications. 
4. Back 9 cartpaths and wear areas were aerified, front 9 to follow. 
5.. Wetting agent applied to greens on 5/18 to improve firmness and water penetration along with a 
systemic fungicide to combat fairy ring. 
6. TifEagle sod was installed on the chipping green, putting green, members green and contaminated 
perimeter on number 6 green.  
7. Bermudagrass and Bahiagrass sod was installed on wear areas along the cart paths.  
8. Fertilizer was also applied to weak areas along the cart paths to encourage new growth.  
 

Common Areas & Retention Ponds: 



1. All lakes have been treated and inspected by the Lake Doctors. There have been a few ponds 
needing retreated but overall in good health. Pond dye has been heavily added to many ponds to 
help block the UV preventing expedited growth. 

2. Camera additions and upgrades in progress. 
3. Added a security light and signage at the Lake Park parking lot. 

 
 
Landscaping: 

1. Director of Operations confers with Tree Amigos Landscape on a weekly basis. Grounds are being 
maintained per the contract. 

a. Maintenance services provided to Eagle Landing by Tree Amigos May 1st thru May 31st 
2023. 

b. Ongoing maintenance per schedule for mowing and detail operations. As of March 15th 
back to every week services. 

c. May irrigation inspection and repairs completed the week of 5/8/23. The irrigation system 
has been set to run everything 4 days a week. The system is readjusted weekly if needed 
due to weather conditions. Pocket parks and common areas and signs in Neighborhoods 
run 3 days a week. Flower zones run every other day. The run schedule remains the same. 

d. Mulch has been re-scheduled for mid June now due to scheduling problems. It will be 
blown in this year. 

e. Enhancements to entrance islands have been completed 
f. Soccer fields were re- treated with herbicide for Torpedo Grass again 5/30/23. 
g. Soccer fields were fertilized again with a granular at a rate of  ½  pound of nitrogen per 

1000 square ft. the week of 5/8/23 
h. Palms were trimmed at the end of May. 
i. Chinch Bug treatment was applied as a preventative in mid May. 
j. Mole Cricket treatment along with a growth regulator will be applied 5/31/23. 
k. Hanging Baskets and Pots will be replaced before 6/2/23. 

 
Misc: 
         1.  Answered numerous phone calls, emails and visits from residents, contractors, vendors and other 
persons with inquiries.  The subjects included, golf course maintenance, easement encroachments, 
alligators, lake maintenance, directions, repairs, drainage (both County and CDD owned), dead trees, 
vandalism, security, etc 
 2.  Facilities are inspected on a weekly basis 
 3.  The parks and playgrounds are inspected weekly and required repairs are made. 
 4.  Daily trash pickup along parkway, park sites and common areas. 
 5.  Amenity and common area cameras reviewed frequently; recordings provided to CCSO. 

Questions/Comments:  

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above information, please feel free to 
contact Matt Biagetti at mbiagetti@troon.com , 904-637-0666. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Enterprise Fund
  Debt Capital  
 General Service Projects Golf Totals

ASSETS:  

Cash $252,990 --- --- $1,713,172 $1,966,162
Accounts Receivable --- --- --- $76,129 $76,129
Investments:     
State Board $683,802 --- --- --- $683,802
Series 2016 A1/A2  

Reserve A1 --- $545,162 --- --- $545,162
Reserve A2 --- $195,233 --- --- $195,233
Revenue A1/A2 --- $1,453,929 --- --- $1,453,929
Prepayment A1 --- $0 --- --- $0
Prepayment A2 --- $18,467 --- --- $18,467
Construction --- --- $10,059 --- $10,059

Series 2016 A3  
Reserve A3 --- $136,933 --- --- $136,933
Revenue A3 --- $305,602 --- --- $305,602
Prepayment A3 --- $1,680 --- --- $1,680
Dreamfinders Acquisition --- --- $65 ---  $65
Dreamfinders Supp. Constr. --- --- $583,324 --- $583,324

Series 2019A/B  
Reserve A --- $57,901 --- --- $57,901
Revenue A --- $230,751 --- --- $230,751
Prepayment A --- $35,984 --- --- $35,984
Interest B --- $1,211 --- --- $1,211
Prepayment B --- $1,975 --- --- $1,975
Acquisition & Construction --- --- $0 --- $0

Due from Other Funds --- $23,707 --- $19,466 $43,173
Prepaid Expenses --- --- --- $76,285 $76,285
Inventories --- --- --- $150,521 $150,521
Property & Equipment - Net of Depreciation --- --- --- $2,419,941 $2,419,941
Deposits --- --- --- $6,403 $6,403

TOTAL ASSETS $936,793 $3,008,535 $593,448 $4,461,917 $9,000,693

LIABILITIES:  

 Accounts Payable $44,526 --- --- $92,032 $136,558
Accured Payroll & PTO --- --- --- $92,193 $92,193

 Due to Other Funds $43,533 --- --- $0 $43,533
Deferred Revenues --- --- --- $193,732 $193,732

FUND BALANCES:

Restricted for Debt Service --- $3,008,535 --- --- $3,008,535
Restricted for Capital Projects --- --- $593,448 $593,448
Restricted for Golf --- --- --- $4,083,960 $4,083,960
Unassigned $848,734 --- --- --- $848,734

TOTAL LIABILITIES & 
FUND BALANCES $936,793 $3,008,535 $593,448 $4,461,917 $9,000,693

Governmental Fund Types

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET
April 30, 2023



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 04/30/23  THRU 04/30/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Maintenance Assessments - Tax Collector $731,185 $731,185 $719,732 ($11,453)
Maintenance Assessments - Direct $2,990 $0 $0 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $7,677 $7,677

TOTAL REVENUES $734,175 $731,185 $727,409 ($3,776)

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:
Supervisor Fees $14,000 $8,167 $5,600  $2,567
FICA Taxes $1,071 $625 $428 $196
Engineering Fees $15,000 $8,750 $6,581  $2,169
Arbitrage $1,800 $0 $0 $0
Dissemination Agent $8,500 $4,958 $4,958 $0
Assessment Roll $5,300 $5,300 $5,300 $0
Attorney Fees $40,000 $23,333 $13,923 $9,411
Annual Audit $7,250 $0 $0 $0
Trustee Fees $17,000 $4,291 $4,291 $0
Management Fees $52,000 $30,333 $30,333 $0
Computer Time $1,800 $1,050 $1,050 $0
Telephone $1,500 $875 $470 $405
Postage $1,000 $583 $332 $251
Printing & Binding $2,000 $1,167 $872 $295
Insurance $22,000 $22,000 $18,671 $3,329
Legal Advertising $4,000 $2,333 ($477) $2,810
Other Current Charges $2,000 $1,167 $648 $519
Office Supplies $100 $58 $72 ($13)
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0
Contingency $500 $292 $0 $292

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE $196,996 $115,457 $93,226 $22,231

For the Period Ended April 30, 2023

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

Page 2



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 04/30/23  THRU 04/30/23 VARIANCE

For the Period Ended April 30, 2023

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GENERAL FUND
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

COMMUNITY APPEARANCE
Security $42,000 $24,500 $21,750 $2,750
Utilities $85,000 $49,583 $43,887 $5,697
Interlocal Agreement - MVCDD $36,000 $0 $0 $0
Facility & Grounds Maintenance (Labor) $20,000 $11,667 $0 $11,667
Landscape - Contract $223,443 $130,342 $130,342 ($0)
Landscape - Contingency $45,000 $26,250 $18,917 $7,333
Landscape - Irrigation Repairs $10,500 $6,125 $3,185 $2,940
Phase 5&6 Maintenance $26,246 $15,310 $13,390 $1,921
Miscellaneous - Direct Cost $13,990 $8,161 $670 $7,491
Lake - Contract  $35,000 $20,417 $20,606 ($189)

TOTAL COMMUNITY APPEARANCE $537,179 $292,354 $252,746 $39,609

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $734,175 $407,811 $345,972 $61,839

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $323,374 $381,437 $58,064

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $323,374 $381,437 $58,064

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $467,297
  

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $848,734

Page 3



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 04/30/23  THRU 04/30/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Tax Collector $1,478,744 $1,478,744 $1,450,781 ($27,963)
Assessments - Direct $0 $0 $0  $0
Prepayments $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $33,378 $33,378

TOTAL REVENUES $1,478,744 $1,478,744 $1,484,159 $5,415

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2016 A-1 Refunding Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $168,222 $168,222 $168,697 ($475)
Special Call - 11/1 $0 $0  $5,000 ($5,000)
Interest Expense - 5/1 $168,222 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $635,000 $0 $0 $0

Series 2016 A-1 Revenue Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $57,281 $57,281 $57,281 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $57,281 $0 $0 $0

Series 2016 A-2 Refunding Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $79,382 $79,382 $79,382 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $190,000 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $79,382 $0 $0 $0

Series 2016 A-2 Revenue Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $20,750 $20,750 $20,750 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $20,750 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,476,270 $325,635  $331,110 ($5,475)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $2,474 $1,153,109 $1,153,049 ($60)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES):

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $325,515 $1,077,458

FUND BALANCE - Ending $327,989 $2,230,507

Page 4

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND
Series 2016A1/A2 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended April 30, 2023



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 04/30/23  THRU 04/30/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Tax Collector 2016A-3 $293,949 $293,949  $271,110 ($22,839)
Interest Income $0 $0 $6,594 $6,594

TOTAL REVENUES $293,949 $293,949 $277,704 ($16,245)

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2016 A-3 Refunding Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $43,575 $42,575 $42,575  $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $43,575 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $80,000 $0 $0 $0

Series 2016 A-3 Revenue Bonds
Interest Expense - 11/1 $53,500 $53,500 $53,500 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $53,500 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $274,150 $96,075  $96,075 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $19,799 $197,874 $181,629 ($16,245)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES):

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $129,468 $265,891

FUND BALANCE - Ending $149,267 $447,520

  

Page 5

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND
Series 2016A3 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended April 30, 2023



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 04/30/23  THRU 04/30/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Tax Collector (A) $223,713 $223,713  $220,209 ($3,504)
Assessments - Direct (B) $81,200 $0  $0 $0
Prepayments $0 $0 $35,984 $35,984
Interest Income $0 $0 $4,626 $4,626

TOTAL REVENUES $304,913 $223,713 $260,819 $37,106

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2019A
Interest Expense - 11/1 $84,496 $84,496 $84,496 $0
Interest Expense - 5/1 $84,496 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 5/1 $55,000 $0 $0 $0

Series 2019B
Interest Expense - 11/1 $17,640 $17,640 $1,120 $16,520
Principal Expense - 11/1 $0 $0 $40,000 ($40,000)
Interest Expense - 5/1 $17,640 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $259,273 $102,136  $125,616 ($23,480)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $45,641 $121,577 $135,203 $13,626

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $45,641 $121,577  $135,203 $13,626

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $148,008 $195,304

FUND BALANCE - Ending $193,649 $330,507

  

Page 6

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

DEBT SERVICE FUND
Series 2019A/B Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended April 30, 2023



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 04/30/23  THRU 04/30/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0 $193 $193

 
TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $193 $193

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0  $0 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 $193 $193

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $0  $193 $193

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $9,866

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $10,059

  

Page 7

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
Series 2016A1/A2 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended April 30, 2023



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 04/30/23  THRU 04/30/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0  $11,181 $11,181
Capital Assessments $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $11,181 $11,181

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $0 $0
Cost of Issuance $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0  $0 $0

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 $11,181 $11,181

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $0  $11,181 $11,181
 

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0  $572,208
 

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0  $583,389

  

Page 8

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
Series 2016A3 Special Assessment Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended April 30, 2023



ADOPTED PRORATED ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 04/30/23  THRU 04/30/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0  $4 $4

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $4 $4

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $405 ($405)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0  $405 ($405)

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 $0 ($401) ($401)

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES/(USES):

Developer Contributions $0 $0 $0 $0

OTHER FINANCING 
SOURCES/(USES): $0 $0  $0 $0

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE $0 $0  ($401) ($401)

FUND BALANCE - Beginning $0 $401

FUND BALANCE - Ending $0 $0

  

Page 9

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND
Series 2019A/B Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds

Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance
For the Period Ended April 30, 2023



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 04/30/23  THRU 04/30/23 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
PGA/Cart Fees $0 $0 $7,302 $7,302
Raincheck Revenue $0 $0 ($6,924) ($6,924)
Guest Fees $1,497,065 $872,907 $801,398 ($71,509)
Trail Fees $93,600 $54,600 $60,585 $5,985
Tournament Rounds $0 $0 $111,916 $111,916
Other Golf Revenues $75,000 $43,600 $33,080 ($10,520)
Merchandise $187,590 $110,220 $138,820 $28,600
Food & Beverage $1,565,060 $852,102 $972,061 $119,959
Swim & Tennis $199,154 $98,169 $67,344 ($30,825)
Room Rental $1,650 $850 $0 ($850)
Member Dues $374,400 $218,400 $237,594 $19,194
Fitness $0 $0 $6,680 $6,680
Misc Revenues $0 $0 $819 $819

TOTAL REVENUES $3,993,519 $2,250,848 $2,430,675 $179,827

COST OF GOODS SOLD:

Cost of Goods Sold $747,616 $409,792 $491,536 ($81,744)

GROSS PROFIT $3,245,903 $1,841,056 $1,939,139 $261,571

EXPENDITURES:

Payroll
Payroll $2,332,250 $1,318,250 $1,198,145  $120,105
Employee Benefits $446,614 $253,614 $297,633 ($44,019)
Employee Expenses $7,750 $5,250 $40,445  ($35,195)

Marketing
Marketing $134,950 $83,275 $80,433 $2,842

Repairs & Maintenance
Equipment $53,900 $33,300 $17,627 $15,673
Irrigation $10,850 $7,350 $6,295 $1,055
Pool $25,500 $12,000 $2,674 $9,326
Building $19,800 $11,550 $18,998 ($7,448)
Tennis Courts $12,000 $6,200 $8,296 ($2,096)
Carts $5,400 $3,150 $6,656 ($3,506)
Sod $7,000 $3,000 $1,650 $1,350
Seed & Mulch $10,000 $7,000 $4,190 $2,810
Sand & Gravel $9,971 $4,721 $1,853 $2,868
Landscaping $1,950 $1,200 $0 $1,200
Gas, Diesel, Oil & Lube $56,400 $32,900 $44,272 ($11,372)
Small Tools $1,500 $1,000 $706 $294
Fertilizers $59,500 $45,500 $52,259 ($6,759)
Chemicals - Herbicides $75,000 $46,000 $42,531 $3,469
Chemicals - Other $24,000 $14,000 $24,850 ($10,850)

Page 10

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GOLF COURSE OPERATIONS
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended April 30, 2023



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 04/30/23  THRU 04/30/23 VARIANCE

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GOLF COURSE OPERATIONS
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended April 30, 2023

Utilities
Electric $147,500 $77,400 $91,482 ($14,082)
Natural Gas $11,200 $8,750 $6,411 $2,339
Cable TV/Music $23,760 $13,860 $11,866 $1,994
Water $31,800 $13,300 $6,907 $6,393
Waste Removal $39,000 $22,500 $28,549 ($6,049)
Telephone  $24,600 $14,350 $12,150 $2,200
Pest Control $8,520 $4,970 $5,095 ($125)

Operating Expenses
Legal Fees $3,000  $1,500 $0 $1,500
Cart Leases - Operating $69,600 $40,600 $64,822 ($24,222)
EZLinks $8,400 $4,900 $4,425 $475
Employee Uniforms $8,500 $4,750 $3,285 $1,465
Handicap Fees $1,900 $1,400 $5,882 ($4,482)
Equipment Rental $2,700 $1,700 $3,184 ($1,484)
Equipment Leases $103,200 $60,200 $43,660 $16,540
Golf Operating Supplies $16,800 $12,300 $11,224 $1,076
Course Supplies $2,400 $1,600 $0 $1,600
Merchandise Operating $0 $0 $40 ($40)
Paper Products $72,400 $39,950 $39,420 $530
Office Supplies $39,820 $23,070 $948 $22,122
Flowers & Decorations $6,650 $3,900 $5,304 ($1,404)
Operating Supplies - M $38,303 $21,975 $15,546 $6,429
Operating Supplies - G $15,000 $8,750 $8,807 ($57)
Linens $24,000 $14,000 $23,894 ($9,894)
China, Glass & Utensils $11,000 $6,250 $2,362 $3,888
Tournament Expense $4,200 $0 ($14,059) $14,059
Postage $3,000 $1,750 $92 $1,658
Freight $0 $0 $157 ($157)
Computers Related $18,600 $10,850 $21,320 ($10,470)
Printing $3,000 $1,750 $1,059 $691
Credit Card Fees $85,252 $49,317 $60,281 ($10,964)
Cash Over/Short $0 $0 ($161) $161
Bank Fees $3,096 $1,278 $3,032 ($1,754)
Dues & Subscriptions $2,850 $850 $2,178 ($1,328)
Independent Contractor $46,600 $26,050 $17,400 $8,650
Insurance $96,000 $56,000 $59,556 ($3,556)
Property Taxes $14,600 $14,100 $26,265 ($12,165)
Fees, Permits & Licenses $4,842 $1,849 $701 $1,148
Base Management Fees $193,040 $120,940 $107,638 $13,302
Capital Expenditures $186,996 $109,081 $324,205 ($215,124)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $4,666,464 $2,685,050 $2,854,440 ($169,390)

Net Income before Non-Operating
Income/(Expenses): ($672,945) ($843,994) ($915,301) ($71,307)

Page 11



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
DESCRIPTION BUDGET THRU 04/30/23  THRU 04/30/23 VARIANCE

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

GOLF COURSE OPERATIONS
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance

For the Period Ended April 30, 2023

Non-Operating Income/(Expenses):

Mandatory Initiation Fees $14,000 $8,000 $46,400  $38,400
Golf Assessments $358,000 $358,000 $352,392 ($5,608)
Rec Fund Assessments $1,006,189 $1,006,189 $990,428 ($15,761)
Cap Reserve Assessments $283,455 $283,455 $279,016 ($4,440)

Non-Operating Income/(Expenses): $1,661,644 $1,655,644 $1,668,236 $12,592

NET CHANGE IN POSITION $988,699 $811,650 $752,935 ($58,715)

TOTAL NET POSITION - Beginning $0 $3,331,024
  

TOTAL NET POSITION - Ending $988,699 $4,083,960

Page 12



Bond Issue: Series 2016A1/A2/A3 Capital Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bonds
Original Issue Amount: $28,085,000
Interest Rate: 2-5%  
Maturity Date: May 1, 2046

Bonds outstanding - 6/23/16 $28,085,000 $17,075,000 $5,480,000 $5,530,000
Less: 11/1/16 A1 ($30,000) ($30,000)

11/1/16 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
5/1/17 A1 ($595,000) ($595,000)
5/1/17 A2 ($165,000) ($165,000)
5/1/17 A3 ($100,000) ($100,000)

11/1/17 A1 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/1/17 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/1/17 A3 ($55,000) ($55,000)

5/1/18 A1 ($600,000) ($600,000)
5/1/18 A2 ($205,000) ($205,000)
5/1/18 A3 ($190,000) ($190,000)
8/1/18 A3 ($35,000) ($35,000)

11/1/18 A1 ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/1/18 A2 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/1/18 A3 ($155,000)   ($155,000)

2/1/19 A3 ($40,000) ($40,000)
5/1/19 A1 ($655,000) ($655,000)
5/1/19 A2 ($190,000) ($190,000)
5/1/19 A3 ($175,000) ($175,000)
8/1/19 A3 ($65,000) ($65,000)

11/1/19 A1 ($10,000) ($10,000)
11/1/19 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/1/19 A3 ($100,000) ($100,000)

2/1/20 A3 ($45,000) ($45,000)
5/1/20 A1 ($630,000) ($630,000)
5/1/20 A2 ($180,000) ($180,000)
5/1/20 A3 ($130,000) ($130,000)
8/1/20 A3 ($30,000) ($30,000)

11/1/20 A1 ($15,000) ($15,000)
11/1/20 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/1/20 A3 ($130,000) ($130,000)

2/1/21 A3 ($110,000) ($110,000)
5/1/21 A1 ($865,000) ($865,000)
5/1/21 A2 ($265,000) ($265,000)
5/1/21 A3 ($180,000) ($180,000)
8/1/21 A3 ($95,000) ($95,000)

11/1/21 A1 ($25,000) ($25,000)
11/1/21 A2 ($10,000)  ($10,000)
11/1/21 A3 ($40,000) ($40,000)

2/1/22 A3 ($45,000) ($45,000)  
5/1/22 A1 ($620,000) ($620,000)
5/1/22 A2 ($255,000) ($255,000)
5/1/22 A3 ($180,000) ($180,000)
8/1/22 A2 ($35,000) ($35,000)
8/1/22 A3 ($35,000) ($35,000)

11/1/22 A1 ($5,000) ($5,000)
11/1/22 A2 ($5,000) ($5,000)

Current Bonds Outstanding: $20,720,000 $12,990,000 $4,135,000 $3,595,000

SOUTH VILLAGE
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT



($3,460,000) ($1,050,000) ($1,720,000)

Bond Issue: Series 2019A/B Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds
Original Issue Amount: $4,955,000

Interest Rate: 4.75-5.6%
Maturity Date: May 1, 2049

Reserve Fund Requirement: 25% of MADS

A B
Bonds outstanding - 2/28/19 $4,955,000 $3,255,000 $1,700,000
Less: 11/1/19 B ($60,000) ($60,000)

2/1/20 B ($190,000) ($190,000)
5/1/20 A ($45,000) ($45,000)
8/1/20 B ($190,000) ($190,000)

11/1/20 B ($125,000) ($125,000)
2/1/21 B ($145,000) ($145,000)
5/1/21 A ($45,000) ($45,000)
5/1/21 B ($150,000)  ($150,000)
8/1/21 B ($170,000) ($170,000)

11/1/21 B ($165,000) ($165,000)
2/1/22 B ($190,000)  ($190,000)
5/1/22 B ($210,000)
8/1/22 B ($65,000)

11/1/22 B ($40,000)
Current Bonds Outstanding: $3,480,000 $3,165,000 $840,000



South Village Community Development District
General Fund - Income Statement By Month

For the Year Ending September 30, 2023

 Adopted Budget Oct Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Total

REVENUES:
 
Maintenance Assessments - On Roll $731,185 $0 $48,296 $628,178 $7,707 $25,744 $1,030 $8,776 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $719,732
Maintenance Assessments - Off Roll $2,990 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Miscellaneous Income $0 $944 $897 $1,016 $1,079 $1,024 $1,155 $1,562 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,677     
Total Net Revenues $734,175 $944 $49,193 $629,194 $8,786 $26,768 $2,185 $10,339 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $727,409

EXPENDITURES:
ADMINISTRATIVE:
Supervisor Fees $14,000 $800 $0 $800 $1,600 $800 $800 $800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,600
FICA Taxes $1,071 $61 $0 $61 $122 $61 $61 $61 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $428
Engineering Fees $15,000 $528 $0 $3,571 $2,177 $203 $0 $103 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,581
Arbitrage $1,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Dissemination Agent $8,500 $708 $708 $708 $708 $708 $708 $708 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,958
Assessment Roll $5,300 $5,300 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,300
Attorney Fees $40,000 $3,619 $0 $0 $3,474 $2,877 $1,952 $2,001 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $13,923
Annual Audit $7,250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Trustee Fees $17,000 $250 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,041 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,291
Management Fees $52,000 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $4,333 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $30,333
Computer Time $1,800 $150 $150 $150 $150 $150 $150 $150 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,050
Telephone $1,500 $84 $154 $35 $46 $13 $98 $40 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $470
Postage $1,000 $25 $72 $109 $42 $37 $13 $34 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $332
Printing & Binding $2,000 $351 $102 $19 $194 $79 $83 $44 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $872
Insurance $22,000 $18,671 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $18,671
Legal Advertising $4,000 $66 ($830) $43 $42 $84 $75 $43 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 ($477)
Other Current Charges $2,000 $0 $5 $73 $20 $0 $0 $550 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $648
Office Supplies $100 $0 $0 $44 $0 $27 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $72
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175
Contingency $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Administrative $196,996 $35,121 $4,695 $9,946 $12,910 $9,372 $12,315 $8,867 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $93,226
  

COMMUNITY APPEARANCE
Utilities $85,000 $5,217 $7,741 $5,081 $8,768 $5,023 $4,102 $7,954 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $43,887
Interlocal Agreement - MVCDD $36,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Facility & Grounds Maintenance (Labor) $20,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Landscape - Contract $223,443 $18,620 $18,620 $18,621 $18,620 $18,620 $18,620 $18,620 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $130,342
Landscape - Contingency $45,000 $0 $450 $5,840 $0 $0 $2,880 $9,747 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $18,917
Landscape - Irrigation Repairs $10,500 $500 $0 $0 $0 $1,145 $0 $1,540 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,185
Lake - Contract $35,000 $2,862 $2,862 $0 $6,296 $2,862 $2,862 $2,862 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,606
Phase 5&6 Maintenance $26,246 $734 $1,648 $1,344 $1,330 $2,100 $516 $5,718 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $13,390
Miscellaneous - Direct Cost $13,990 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $670 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $670
Security $42,000 $3,188 $3,375 $3,563 $1,125 $3,188 $3,188 $4,125 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $21,750

  
Total Community Appearance $537,179 $31,121 $34,695 $34,448 $36,140 $32,937 $32,838 $50,567 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $252,746

         TOTAL EXPENDITURES $734,175 $66,242 $39,391 $44,394 $49,049 $42,309 $45,152 $59,434 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $345,972
 

Excess (deficiency) of revenues
over (under) expenditures $0 ($65,299) $9,802 $584,800 ($40,263) ($15,541) ($42,967) ($49,095) $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $381,437



Page 1

South Village
Community Development District

Series 2016 A3 Special Assessment Bonds  

1. Recap of Capital Project Fund Activity Through April 30, 2023

Opening Balance in Construction Account Series 2016 A3 $2,208,094.98

Source of Funds: Interest Earned $34,932.71
Trans to/from Debt Service ($6,526.50)
Capital Contribution $1,430,000.00

Use of Funds:
Disbursements:   Roads ($260,064.33)

Stormwater ($580,488.99)
Water ($359,324.04)
Reclaimed Water ($279,230.72)
Sewer  ($291,937.46)
General Conditions/Erosion/Earthrwork ($1,173,308.62)
Contingency ($55,881.97)
Cost of Issuance ($82,875.93)

Adjusted Balance in Construction Account at April 30, 2023 $583,389.13

2. Funds Available For Construction at April 30, 2023

Book Balance of Construction Fund at April 30, 2023 583,389.13$         

Contracts in place at April 30, 2023

Construction Funds available at April 30, 2023 583,389.13$        

3. Investments -U.S. Bank
April 30, 2023 Type Yield Due Maturity Principal
Construction Fund: Overnight 0.01%   $583,389.13

-$                                
583,389.13$                     

ADJ: Outstanding Requisitions Series 2016 A3
Balance 



Page 2

0.127830502 0.423846385 0.131893441 0.161105821 0.119324871 0.035998979 0
561135 1860550 578970 707203 523798 158024 0

Function A B C D E F G
     Gen Conditions/ Professional
   Reclaimed  Erosion/ Fees

Req # Date Payee Amount COI Roads Stormwater Water Water Sewer Earthwork/Grassing Soft Costs
COI 6/30/16 Bryant Miller Olive 15,000.00$            15,000.00$     
COI 6/30/16 Holland & Knight 960.00$                 960.00$         
COI 6/30/16 Nabors Giblin Nickerson 15,000.00$            15,000.00$     
COI 6/30/16 GMS 30,010.00$            30,010.00$     
COI 6/30/16 GMS 9,570.00$              9,570.00$      
COI 6/30/16 US Bank 1,971.48$              1,971.48$      
COI 6/30/16 Causey Demgen 250.00$                 250.00$         
COI 7/31/16 ImageMaster 625.00$                 625.00$         
COI 7/31/16 Hadden Engineering 8,210.00$              8,210.00$      
COI 9/30/16 South Village CDD 19,993.63$            -$              19,993.63$      
COI 9/30/16 Environmental Services 689.74$                 689.74$         
COI 9/30/16 NGF Consulting 589.71$                 589.71$         
2 10/31/16 Vallencourt 12,112.37$            -$              12,112.37$             
3 10/31/16 Vallencourt 63,004.80$            -$              63,004.80$             
4 10/31/16 Vallencourt 154,786.25$           154,786.25$            
5 11/30/16 Hopping, Green, Sams 3,003.50$              3,003.50$        
6 11/30/16 Hadden Engineering 6,695.00$              6,695.00$        
7 11/30/16 Hadden Engineering 3,300.00$              3,300.00$        
8 11/30/16 Hadden Engineering 2,062.92$              2,062.92$        
9 11/30/16 Hadden Engineering 2,622.37$              2,622.37$        
10 11/30/16 Hadden Engineering 1,305.00$              1,305.00$        
11 12/31/16 Hadden Engineering 2,751.02$              2,751.02$        
12 12/31/16 Hopping, Green, Sams 321.00$                 321.00$           
13 12/31/16 Hopping, Green, Sams -$                      
14 12/31/16 Vallencourt 168,045.53$           39,373.79$         21,698.60$             106,973.14$            
15 12/31/16 Vallencourt 124,601.66$           47,244.69$         39,496.58$             37,860.39$             
16 12/31/16 Vallencourt 6,590.36$              6,590.36$               
17 1/31/17 Vallencourt 129,101.50$           5,184.00$            29,936.17$         57,902.54$             36,078.80$             
18 3/31/17 Vallencourt 142,922.32$           5,616.00$            65,706.09$         17,921.79$        45,339.65$             8,338.79$               
19 3/31/17 Vallencourt 296,514.06$           6,480.00$            22,363.53$         120,901.26$       127,019.76$     19,749.51$             
20 5/31/17 Vallencourt 149,036.47$           19,051.41$          63,168.57$         19,656.93$        24,010.64$       17,783.76$             5,365.16$               -$                
21 5/31/17 Hadden Engineering 4,750.00$               4,750.00$        
22 5/31/17 Vallencourt 251,466.48$           32,145.09$          106,583.16$        33,166.78$        40,512.71$       30,006.21$             9,052.54$               -$                
23 8/31/17 Vallencourt 128,315.92$           79,863.89$          4,942.18$           7,689.65$          4,633.98$         5,631.42$               25,554.81$             
24 7/31/17 Vallencourt 18,109.78$            18,109.78$             
20 8/31/17 Vallencourt 149,036.47$           19,051.41$          63,168.57$         19,656.93$        24,010.64$       17,783.76$             5,365.16$               -$                
25 10/31/17 Vallencourt 199,000.90$           27,858.33$          27,582.61$         64,614.84$        27,582.61$             58,993.59$             (7,631.07)$       
26 12/31/18 Hadden Engineering 8,438.10$              8,438.10$        
27 6/30/19 Vallencourt 146,280.35$           146,280.35$            
28 7/31/19 South Village CDD 8,148.00$              8,148.00$        
29 7/31/19 Hopping, Green, Sams 122.50$                 122.50$           
30 3/4/20 Vallencourt 16,909.28$            6,237.53$            10,671.75$             
31 3/4/20 Vallencourt 111,165.49$           58,576.68$          52,588.81$             
32 3/4/20 Vallencourt 94,892.69$            52,561.11$         42,331.58$             
33 4/9/20 Vallencourt 151,775.62$           151,775.62$            
34 4/9/20 Vallencourt 41,930.05$            12,916.99$         29,013.06$             
35 4/9/20 Vallencourt 165,829.38$           29,147.98$         38,799.81$        36,248.22$       61,633.37$             
36 4/9/20 Vallencourt 145,254.33$           4,762.09$           31,713.01$        22,794.76$       85,984.47$             
37 4/9/20 Vallencourt 70,041.03$            11,031.46$         5,203.05$          10,602.57$             43,203.95$             

Total 3,083,112.06$        82,875.93$     260,064.33$         580,488.99$        359,324.04$       279,230.72$     291,937.46$           1,173,308.62$         55,881.97$      

South Village
Community Development District

Series 2016 A3 Special Assessment Bonds  



Series 2016 A2
Bond Proceeds $1,000,000.00 Jul-16 $1.65 Jul-16 $1.81 Jul-16 $0.08
Developer Contributions $1,095,243.00 Aug-16 $5.12 Aug-16 $5.60 Aug-16 $0.18
Cost of Issuance $112,851.98 Sep-16 $5.12 Sep-16 $5.60 Sep-16 $0.16
Capital Contributions $1,430,000.00 $11.89 $13.01 $0.42

$3,638,094.98
Interest Earned $34,932.71 Oct-16 $4.95 Oct-16 $5.42 Oct-16 $0.05
Operating Transfer Out ($6,526.50) Nov-16 $4.82 Nov-16 $5.28 Nov-16 $0.05

Dec-16 $4.38 Dec-16 $4.86 Dec-16 $0.05
Capital Contributions: Jan-17 $51.65 Jan-17 $58.41 Jan-17 $0.71

8/31/17 20,000.00$            Feb-17 $109.51 Feb-17 $123.45 Feb-17 $0.00
2/28/18 10,000.00$           Mar-17 $92.89 Mar-17 $105.75 Mar-17 $0.00
3/31/18 110,000.00$         Apr-17 $143.74 Apr-17 $123.56 Apr-17 $0.00
4/30/18 30,000.00$           May-17 $131.63 May-17 $158.86 May-17 $0.00
5/31/18 20,000.00$           Jun-17 $90.55 Jun-17 $132.54 Jun-17 $0.00
6/30/18 20,000.00$           Jul-17 $67.56 Jul-17 $164.99 Jul-17 $0.00
7/31/18 170,000.00$         Aug-17 $81.33 Aug-17 $201.61 Aug-17 $0.00
8/31/18 10,000.00$           Sep-17 $55.79 Sep-17 $130.63 Sep-17 $0.00
9/30/18 20,000.00$           $838.80 $1,215.36 $0.86

10/31/18 20,000.00$           
11/30/18 20,000.00$           
12/31/18 20,000.00$           
1/31/19 30,000.00$           Oct-16 $0.00 Oct-17 $47.38 Oct-17 $103.91
2/28/19 30,000.00$           Nov-16 $0.75 Nov-17 $14.29 Nov-17 $109.25
3/31/19 50,000.00$           Dec-16 $0.00 Dec-17 $81.49 Dec-17 $0.00
4/30/19 20,000.00$           Jan-17 ($6,527.25) Jan-18 $68.31 Jan-18 $0.00
5/31/19 50,000.00$           Feb-17 $0.00 Feb-18 $79.09 Feb-18 $0.05
6/30/19 50,000.00$           Mar-17 $0.00 Mar-18 $74.01 Mar-18 $0.04
7/31/19 20,000.00$           Apr-17 $0.00 Apr-18 $163.52 Apr-18 $0.06
8/31/19 70,000.00$           May-17 $0.00 May-18 $239.23 May-18 $0.06
9/30/19 20,000.00$           Jun-17 $0.00 Jun-18 $287.64 Jun-18 $0.07

10/31/19 30,000.00$           Jul-17 $0.00 Jul-18 $325.65 Jul-18 $0.07
11/30/19 20,000.00$           Aug-17 $0.00 Aug-18 $480.25 Aug-18 $0.08
12/31/19 30,000.00$           Sep-17 $0.00 Sep-18 $607.06 Sep-18 $0.08
1/31/20 20,000.00$           ($6,526.50) $2,467.92 $213.67
2/29/20 10,000.00$           
3/31/20 10,000.00$           FY 2019 Interest Earned
4/30/20 20,000.00$           Oct-18 $0.08 Oct-18 $624.82 Oct-19 $0.09 Oct-19 $1,025.68
7/31/20 10,000.00$           Nov-18 $0.09 Nov-18 $764.16 Nov-19 $0.08 Nov-19 $952.91
8/31/20 100,000.00$         Dec-18 $0.09 Dec-18 $778.39 Dec-19 $0.07 Dec-19 $822.36
9/30/20 100,000.00$         Jan-19 $0.10 Jan-19 $870.95 Jan-20 $0.07 Jan-20 $841.62

10/31/20 80,000.00$           Feb-19 $0.11 Feb-19 $983.72 Feb-20 $0.06 Feb-20 $839.13
11/30/20 50,000.00$           Mar-19 $0.10 Mar-19 $927.72 Mar-20 $0.06 Mar-20 $801.16
12/31/20 40,000.00$           Apr-19 $0.11 Apr-19 $1,114.04 Apr-20 $0.03 Apr-20 $337.75
1/31/21 100,000.00$         58/1/19 $0.11 58/1/19 $1,137.67 May-20 $0.00 May-20 $2.98

Jun-19 $0.11 Jun-19 $1,199.79 Jun-20 $0.00 Jun-20 $0.46
Jul-19 $0.10 Jul-19 $1,032.91 Jul-20 $0.00 Jul-20 $0.44
Aug-19 $0.11 Aug-19 $1,067.99 Aug-20 $0.00 Aug-20 $0.50
Sep-19 $0.09 Sep-19 $997.73 Sep-20 $0.00 Sep-20 $0.74

1,430,000.00$      $1.20 $11,499.89 $0.46 $5,625.73

Oct-20 $0.00 Oct-20 $1.27 Oct-21 $2.81 Oct-22 $933.45
Nov-20 $0.00 Nov-20 $1.86 Nov-21 $2.90 Nov-22 $1,245.20
Dec-20 $0.00 Dec-20 $2.60 Dec-21 $4.82 Dec-22 $1,537.43
Jan-21 $0.00 Jan-21 $2.35 Jan-22 $2.90 Jan-23 $1,754.31
Feb-21 $0.00 Feb-21 $2.71 Feb-22 $2.90 Feb-23 $1,867.46
Mar-21 $0.00 Mar-21 $2.65 Mar-22 $2.65 Mar-02 $1,793.15
Apr-21 $0.00 Apr-21 $2.90 Apr-22 $2.90 Apr-23 $2,049.80
May-21 $0.00 May-21 $2.81 May-22 $2.81 May-23 $0.00
Jun-21 $0.00 Jun-21 $2.90 Jun-22 $140.44 Jun-23 $0.00
Jul-21 $0.00 Jul-21 $2.81 Jul-22 $310.93 Jul-23 $0.00
Aug-21 $0.00 Aug-21 $2.90 Aug-22 $534.83 Aug-23 $0.00
Sep-21 $0.00 Sep-21 $2.94 Sep-22 $821.11 Sep-23 $0.00

$0.00 $30.70 $1,832.00 $11,180.80

Operating Transfer Out FY 2018 Interest Earned FY 2018 Interest Earned

FY 2022 Interest Earned

FY 2016 Interest Earned FY 2016 Interest Earned

FY 2017 Interest Earned FY 2017 Interest Earned

FY 2016 Interest Earned

FY 2017 Interest Earned

FY 2021 Interest Earned FY 2021 Interest Earned

FY 2020 Interest Earned FY 2020 Interest EarnedFY 2019 Interest Earned

FY 2023 Interest Earned



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT
Fiscal Year 2023 Assessment Receipt Summary

ASSESSED
# UNITS 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2016A1-2  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2016A-3  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED

SERIES 2019A  
DEBT SERVICE 

ASSESSED
FY23 O&M 
ASSESSED TOTAL ASSESSED

NET TAX ROLL ASSESSED 1,495 1,475,979.86       275,424.61          223,713.03          2,378,829.72       4,353,947.22         

TOTAL ASSESSED 1,495 1,475,979.86       275,424.61          223,713.03          2,378,829.72       4,353,947.22         

DUE / RECEIVED BALANCE DUE

SERIES 2016A1-2  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID

SERIES 2016A-3  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID

SERIES 2019A  
DEBT SERVICE 

PAID O&M PAID TOTAL PAID
TAX ROLL DUE / RECEIVED 45,859.07         1,460,433.71       272,523.62           221,356.70           2,353,774.12       4,308,088.15          

TOTAL DUE / RECEIVED 45,859.07         1,460,433.71       272,523.62          221,356.70          2,353,774.12       4,308,088.15         

SUMMARY OF TAX ROLL RECEIPTS

CLAY COUNTY DISTRIBUTION DATE RECEIVED TOTAL RECEIVED
SERIES 2016A1-2 
DEBT RECEIPTS

SERIES 2016A-3 
DEBT RECEIPTS

SERIES 2019A 
DEBT RECEIPTS O&M RECEIPTS

1 11/9/2022 11,449.88             3,881.49               724.30                  588.31                  6,255.78                 
2 11/16/2022 109,036.46           36,963.15             6,897.49               5,602.47               59,573.35               
3 11/28/2022 167,100.97           56,646.91             10,570.57             8,585.92               91,297.57               
4 12/12/2022 3,634,580.57       1,232,115.93       229,918.48           186,750.77           1,985,795.39          
5 12/20/2022 105,997.71           35,933.02             6,705.27               5,446.34               57,913.08               
6 1/11/2023 45,892.23             15,557.38             2,903.08               2,358.02               25,073.75               
7 2/7/2023 153,296.41           51,967.19             9,697.32               7,876.62               83,755.28               
8 3/8/2023 6,135.18               2,079.81               388.10                  315.24                  3,352.03                 
9 4/7/2023 52,259.02             17,715.71             3,305.83               2,685.16               28,552.32               

10 5/8/2023 22,339.72             7,573.12               1,413.18               1,147.85               12,205.57               
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           
-                         -                         -                         -                           

TOTAL RECEIVED TAX ROLL 4,308,088.15       1,460,433.71       272,523.62          221,356.70          2,353,774.12         

PERCENT COLLECTED TOTAL SERIES 2016A1-2 SERIES 2016A-3 SERIES 2019A O&M
% COLLECTED TAX ROLL 98.95% 98.95% 98.95% 98.95% 98.95%



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Fund Date Check No.s Amount  

General Fund 4/1-4/30 3410-3417 42,702.64$      

Rec Fund 4/1-4/30 21151-21169 19,824.42$      

Golf Fund 4/1-4/30 14048-14125 154,224.89$    
 

Cap Reserve 4/1-4/30 1115-1122 72,167.02$      

Total Invoices for Approval 288,918.97$     

**FedEx invoices are available by request

South Village

June 6, 2023
Summary of Invoices

Community Development District



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/30/23          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 04/01/2023 - 04/30/2023 ***       SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 4/14/23 00109 4/05/23 90575    202303 320-57200-46000                                     *              669.50
BACKFLOW TEST / CERTIFIED

BOB'S BACKFLOW & PLUMBING SERVICES                                669.50 003410
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/14/23 00038 4/06/23 MAR 23   202303 320-57200-43100                                     *            4,102.12

MAR 23 - WATER
4/06/23 MAR 23   202303 320-57200-46600                                     *              516.17

MAR 23 - WATER
CLAY COUNTY UTILTITY AUTHORITY                                  4,618.29 003411

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/14/23 00127 4/10/23 25       202304 310-51300-49000                                     *              100.00

AMORT SCHED SR16A-1 5K
4/10/23 25       202304 310-51300-49000                                     *              100.00

AMORT SCHED SR16A-2 20K
4/10/23 25       202304 310-51300-49000                                     *              100.00

AMORT SCHED SR16-3 5K
4/10/23 25       202304 310-51300-49000                                     *              250.00

AMORT SCHED SR19-A 40K
DISCLOSURE SERVICES, LLC                                          550.00 003412

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/14/23 00018 4/01/23 294      202304 310-51300-34000                                     *            4,333.33

APR 23 - MGMT FEES
4/01/23 294      202304 310-51300-35100                                     *              150.00

APR 23 - IT
4/01/23 294      202304 310-51300-31300                                     *              708.33

APR 23 - DISSEMINATION
4/01/23 294      202304 310-51300-51000                                     *                 .21

APR 23 - OFFICE SUPPLIES
4/01/23 294      202304 310-51300-42000                                     *               34.25

APR 23 - POSTAGE
4/01/23 294      202304 310-51300-42500                                     *               44.25

APR 23 - COPIES
4/01/23 294      202304 310-51300-41000                                     *               39.59

APR 23 - TELEPHONE
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                5,309.96 003413

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/14/23 00168 3/31/23 3197347  202302 310-51300-31500                                     *            1,952.00

FEB 23 - GENERAL COUNSEL
KUTAK ROCK LLP                                                  1,952.00 003414

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/14/23 00063 4/02/23 84429B   202304 320-57200-46800                                     *            2,862.00

APR 23 - LAKE CONTRACT
THE LAKE DOCTORS, INC.                                          2,862.00 003415

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/14/23 00076 3/13/23 19874    202303 320-57200-46100                                     *            2,880.00

ANNUAL SWITCHOUT

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE  PPOWERS   



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  5/30/23          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 04/01/2023 - 04/30/2023 ***       SOUTH VILLAGE CDD - GENERAL

BANK A SOUTH VILLAGE CDD

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

3/28/23 20000    202303 320-57200-46200                                     *           13,478.21
MAR 23 LANDSCAPE CONTRACT

3/28/23 20009    202303 320-57200-46200                                     *            1,614.02
MAR23 MAINT AMMEND TO EXT

3/28/23 20054    202303 320-57200-46200                                     *            3,528.03
MAR 23 LANDSC CONT WESTB

4/10/23 200058   202304 320-57200-46500                                     *            1,200.00
MAINLINE REPAIRS

TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES                                   22,700.26 003416
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 4/14/23 00037 3/24/23 68693787 202303 310-51300-32300                                     *            4,040.63

TRUSTEE FEES SR2019
U.S. BANK                                                       4,040.63 003417

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                 42,702.64

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               42,702.64

SVIL SOUTH VILLAGE  PPOWERS   



e
Bob's Backilovv& Plumbing Services, hie, Kkrvokcc
4640 SubehaserCt, Ste 113 90575
Jacksonville,FL 32244

.Knvoice Date
4/5/2023

Bill To job Location

SouthVillageCDD South Village CDD
Clo GovernmentalManagement Services VariousAddresses
475 WestTown Place Suite 114 Middkburg,FL 32068
St Augustine,FL 32092

L

Attn: Dave deNagy

y~==~=€me=~m==~%~==e=w00=e~|=====~=======~=m=====m=m=~=%m=%~==m=======m=%=
, ,

Pleasedetach and return top portionwith paymentBob's Baekflovv& PIumbmg Services, Inc.
4640 Subehaser Ct, Ste 113 P.O. Number Terms Due Date

jacksum'ijle,FL 32244 —— — -——- -

Phone # 904-268-8009 Fax # 904-292-4403 Net 30 5/5/2023

Serviced Description
,

Quantity Price Each Amount
3/3LQ023 1" Febco860S#:87259 - Potable 932 TynesBlvd.

Labor to replace the existingbackflowpreventer,dean, flush, test, 1.75 90.00 157,50
and certify.
1" Wilkins975XL2- Newseria1#ABR02871 1 377.00 377.00
Piping& Materials 1 40.00 40.00
Insulationto protectthe deviceagainstfuturefreezedamage, 1 50.00 50.00
BackflowTest: BackflowT'estl Certifiedand submittedto proper 1 45.00 45.00
Water Utility Provider- Passed

Note: Testingchargeincludedin final invoiceas the initial test had
not been billed yet atthe timeof repair.

i
' '"")),s?Sd 4gC,

g ,

cA"""" "='

g2>E
F

C",
,

D)

3

j
,<y" ,u ,}"jg' _""' ;;>

'

> ,J '": )/'_
d)

'

r
I(Aw,7

32l) s""j2- jjk"'

__
! __)_

. . Total $669.50
Thank you for yourbusiness. \Ne apprectate yourprompt payment.

Payments/Credits $0,00

Pleaseinake checkspayableto Bob 's Backflow and includeyour invoice munber· Balance Due s669.50



South Village CDD
UtilitySchedule

Clay CountyUti/ityAuthority

Account# ServiceAddress Mar-23

00213095 3924-l Eagle Landing Pkwy $ 444.25
00213119 3988-l Eagle Landing Parkway $ 158.56

'

00215602 3968-l Eagle Landing Parkway $ 203.53

00220803 3973 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 114.68

00222067 3989 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 870.33 $
-

00229064 3979-2Eagle Landing Parkway $ 1,315.22
00230632 3965-l Eagle Landing Parkway $ 134.16
00230638 3965-2Eagle Landing Parkway $ 107.60
00230640 3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 195.26

00230641 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 222.65

00230642 3979 Eagle Landing Parkway $ 222.65
00235500 4108-l Eagle Landing Parkwaylrr $ 30.03
00233750 1433-lEagle Landing Parkway $ 32.58

00502768 2180Club Lake Drive Reclaimed lrr $ 20.55

00556739 1294 AutumnPinesOrive $ 30.07

00589114 932 TynesBlvd $ 94.89

00589118 932 Tynes Blvd - Reel lrr $ 265.63

00589635 988 TynesBlvd -Reel lrr $ 89.64
00589637 953 Tynes Blvd -Reel lrr $ 25.78

00589665 1003 Oakland Hills- Red lrr $ 40.23
$ 4,618.29

Vendor#38
001.320.57200.43100 $ 4,102.12
001.320.57200.46600 $ 516.17

$ 4,618.29



, j,":
':'""1 jt'ui ii))c1 !t'?miugy: 1Zc'H2q'f Miq'Ml€')"ptn"!3, i":fok'ida '}Z(}(A'

'" .:jj °)' "j i'it:a,cc: 'i')Sit les un thc tvch a ¥n¥u'AU'm"ijny€n't}"

'i')?
,.

d jj ,.

,,j;;" |""j('§ku"s: :id|(bgiAziy
-' !1"id"zy,:S:,u"kg--5p!nPfzoue:: ')(}"5 '-l72·-:)9')9 ..", ")' { '"' ·" -", ,,,..,

'{t.i;"i·
i7

:'!'iS':':..:'

'
··' —-.———

µr

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING Bill Date: 04/06/2023 Customer#: 00589665

Service Address: 1003 Oakland Hills Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05532254

R¶ This month Florida celebrates the 25th anniversaryApril
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current was establishedas Water ConservationMonth. Did you
Number Size Date Billed Reading i'ieading tjsage knowthe average household's leaks accountfor more

than 10,000gallonsof waterwastedeveryyear?
Base Charges (Prepaid) 04/06/23 to 05/04/23 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 That is the amountof waterneeded to wash 270 loads of
Proration Factor: 0,0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 laundry. Leak detectionis a goodway to conservewater
Tier4 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 and save money. To learn more visitvvww.sjrwmd.coml

water·conservationlsavingwater1
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00

{'"""uj )))'-7 -- "-"")"):UUYiu)))-))))f-µu))1),:1 ]J)):)j)3 J :h::c:ii!))':!%:I::rid:e!::)t)antteerpe,sldf:r:::1S?/r,iodending

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Please pay $40.23by 4/27/2023to avoid a $3.00 late fee.

, ,
Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

67643620 .75 03/31/23 28 1124 1141 17 Your last paymentof $41.12was postedto your accounton
Base Charges (Prepaid) $25.82 03/27/2023.
Consumption Charges Tier 1 17.0 X 0.85 $14.45
Proration Factor: 0,9333 Tier2 0.0 X 1.66 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 2.51 $0.00

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $-0.04

Current Charges $40.27
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $40.23

'Ik'- ·—-—·—·—— '-'-Mh t t'

"---
Please return this portionwith payment

,".
--2 ,-Q ,-,

,,,..',JjJ .
':'.'U)'i,,, Clay County tjt!)iiyAu|hor|'|y Bill Date 04/06/23

)) i)'

' "(I)
')':

)) 31"7()Old dennings 1-load Current Charges $40.23

'"( I)6)v """""' MNc!!eburg, 1'loric!a 3?1)(38 CurrentChargesPast Due After 04/27/23
" ':?'y. .,', IN"'"" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0,00

SOUTH VILLAGECOD DBA EAGLE LANDING Customer #:00589665 Total Amount Due $40.23

Route #:MC05532254
1003 Oakland Hills Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:27

j )" " m" " """i" " "' " " ' '" l%yA='Yir^j~ramv" ' " """ ",gw ' " " " '" " "' " mw ' " ""

'"
" " """' " '",µw ='?%=y"^' " ' " Rmmj "

II
' " " "J " '"

_ ,^,- ., _ _,
-Ui)i ::j j' , .

'
. , ., ,,. , ) .

_"

.. .
Jijij .

" )UUUi ,... .

""
_-._

=7

AYC0405B 28524 1 MB 0.531 7000028805 00.0074.0327
iUjA(¶{iH[Ut|Bt0h'vB'UD|'l['!qH'IUB[ll"[UUFUlltU@ffa1Ql|RlU¶Ef HU'e[|'"|[0|0Bk[|(jla0¶i1RUliUt['|[U[U!K0"0¢[¶0'U[¶[B¶§eIlUHUj'

SOUTHVILLAGECDD DBA EAGLE LANDING CLAYCOUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY

u 5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761 MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

005B¶E,L,5 3 HCD5532254 0000004023 0000000 114272023 0 0



.,'j."·'{ """,i'j.,.
,

,3 ! /'"C') OM jc:0Hkj§gt.?,c)?oaj, MiAii¢'l"$us"[:. 5"M"id:z ,j2¢iti2¢

" ,"' A) ' I") Y)CMCVit¢it us ou ¢j cn..,if ;yt
%"y'iyG'z,K,',c:|tz3"i§ij|i[y'.c)q.'l:!:

"I").,
,
J), J 'j:'·' ! ioui','a: !titpE}cj:u: -.

j':t'i{hu,', &'u'n -Syzz i"heme.:: '}('M': ';":'"y -..jj'}'j|}
"" / 7 .'n i"i jy:j, : "

Customer Name: EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP Bill Date: 04/06/2023 Customer#: 00233750
' Service Address: 1433-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530373

'ii———

-
h ·-'"— r- ft t 41 +

'aE This month Floridacelebrates the 25th anniversaryApril
Mm Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current was establishedas Water ConservationMonth. Did you

Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading tjsag" knowthe average household's leaks accountfor more
than 10,000gallonsof waterwastedeveryyear?

Base Charges (Prepaid) 04/06/23 to 05/04/23 $0,00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 That is the amountof waterneeded to wash 270 loads of
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 laundry. Leak detection1$ a goodway to conservewater
Tier4 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 and save money. To learn more visitwww.sjrvvmd.coml

water·conservation/savingwater/
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00

(·::I:'"3)juj)'j),)))-"'))))))'"'"),J"jj))')'"")j) "j'-)"))))))")'""))l)))u")')))y-) :h),}iif|\':!%: f::'id:,!::)t,i:tt,"p','itdf2':::1iq/',i°dending

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Please pay $32.58by 4/27/2023to avoid a $3.00 late fee.

"
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY,
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

70067265 .75 03/31/23 28 2819 2827 8 Your last paymentof $38.57was posted to your accounton
Base Charges (Prepaid) $25.82 03/27/2023,
Consumption Charges Tier1 8.0 X 0.85 $6.80
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 0.0 X 1.66 $0.00

Tier 3 0.0 X 2.51 $0.00

( Other Chakges )
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit interest Refund $-0.04

Current Charges $32,62
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $32.58

K k—44 —h -4 fir— + —
—4

Please return this portionwith payment jjjj I)"

,.j;:j.
.

")"i/:",':'t""',,
C!,ZV Coiiri!yLj!i!il','j'ml!1otiyv Bill Date 04/06/23

:;/)"
if)

'i} j 31 7(1 Old j)nnjn!]sRoad Current Charges $32.58
'J " Z.

""4)jj. ))1 Midciie)jul'C
, Florida 380(jtS CurrentChargesPast Due After 04/27/23

U',')'y
,, ,/j'iC '" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

EAGLE LANDING LIMITED PARTNERSHIP Customer #:00233750 Total Amount Due $32.58

Route #:MC05530373
1433-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26
jU""""' " "Q '"" ~)U)')m1"

"'" '"" ")""" -"'))))"))"")) "" "" '"'"'")"±'))_)_'"'.)))I)a"'UQ)))jj'j' '""""" " ")""

AYC0405B 28523 1 MB 0.531 7000028804 00.0074.0326
i{\Nd(d|K![Hi|l'Ut|¶0jl'[U[[|fHg|'ll[|lUU[lUlBBBEI[BRleIH§U¶l UU'Ij|'"{iq|aUUl|[gl00f|¶¶il||[U§[|IlH[j'B0k|tUg'IUU9QRIfRI0QIj'

EAGLE LANDINGLIMITEDPARTNERSHIP CLAY COUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY

"W ClO GMS-SF,LLC 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

00233750 1 HC0553113?3 0000003250 0000000 0'1272023 0 0



,,,ji 'I'"))":.
.:) i7ti t)h1 )t"nnln¢|"Htmcl, 3q'|i{j("j|¢'i.}c¶t'7,',!'1!(H'iA?E 3)!(KRq

.' ""'
,

:,U, "' ' !"'h:m:c,: i'i:ili. us ¢')81 i"hc 'N(:ik :zt" ",i'v^v*{:!tzytnny,orjq
':"). Jji J )'--,' i"kpj.gt's: i'e'ioAaV ..

)":'§'i(|2z'S", t]3!g'z--Ci:nn J'huuc: g{)'l-:l7:z·-y)!y'}
"d/t:,,, "J,,,,,tS'. '

C========· ·— .

·'
4 ——-

-
-¥ h t +

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE CDD Bill Date: 04/06/2023 Customer#: 00502768

Service Address: 2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05531542

h a N"¢ "" " " " ' w " v' ' ' - ' ' - " - yy .µ-^~ w+"^~mm""' ~ )
" k k

% This month Florida celebratesthe 25th anniversaryApril
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current was establishedas Water ConservationMonth. Did you
Number Size Date Billed Readjng Reading Usage knowthe average household's leaks accountfor more

than 10,000gallonsof waterwastedeveryyear?
Base Charges (Prepaid) 04/06/23 to 05/04/23 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 That is the amountof waterneeded to wash 270 loads of
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

.
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 laundry. Leak detectionis a goodway to conservewater
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 and save money. To learn more visitvvww.sjrwmd.coml

water-conservation/savingwaterl
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00

[r---j)Ij)j7'Ij)))Y),7-),Ul)))E-)QY)j.)j):)i[:A'))")e)j)7U)"))U-))Ijj:)r)j'-))))))z) jh]:,:i|!)=' I::'it:,!::)t):tt,"p','itdf:',t::1??,',i°dending

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Please pay $20.55by 4/2712023 to avoid a $3.00 late fee.

" " " "

'
Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

82790894 .625 03/31/23 28 811 815 4 Your last paymentof $20.59was postedto your accounton
Base Charges (Prepaid) $17.19 03/27/2023,
Consumption Charges Tier 1 4.0 X 0.85 $3.40
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 0.0 X 1,66 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 2.51 $0.00

( Other Charges )
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $-0.04

Current Charges $20.59
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $20.55

F~m==m'= * 4 M ·4

Please return this portionwithpayment i))! "I))) D

,,
,'"'i "t ('/1? / j'i'.'>

,
L· " " ." '"'"c'}""., CIav (:'}nri'r Li'fihiy Piui"1')or]i'y Bill Date 04/06/23

/
t:" ,.: ;"

" )' m""
")) 'I, 31 76 Olt-i

:j)nnjri(js
1Ioaci Current Charges $20.55

'i'),, J))y ,A'J' M[c'j(|!tg|)|{r¢:, i'lorlcpa 3?0138 CurrentChargesPast Due After 04/27/23'-.-ii)
.,,1,,3

·,ic$';"
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0,00

PreviousBalance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD Customer#:00502768 Total AmountDue $20,55

Route #:MC05531542
2180 Club Lake Drive Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26

I

-
^9_" " "j "" "" '"I'""' " I""K ' ' "" < ' " "

'"'
") ' ZYY/ , " ' " m '" '" 'mm"" " "" "

I '7" "" " """ " .y =_- _ jjyjjj _jj')
__ -Um

",.

. .. _,
-

)
- . )NijOUPUj)))j) _- _..... ) m

AYC0405B 28521 1 MB 0.531 7000028802 00.0074.0324
iN¢4iih[rM4MMN,Mhl¶jqq0hl|[4jg[¶¢jhh 4hiµ|h|n'Mm'h'dHnMqmilMR'§[uhir4hvd

SOUTHVILLAGECDD CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY

E ClO GMS-SF,LLC 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
5385 N NOB HILL RD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

00502?E,0 0 P1CD5531,54? 00000021JS5 0000000 042?2023 0 D



,,'1\,"·-'". """"':', 3 1.']'(? oh.! )cntzh'yy i'?otuf, Mi(h:j|c!|yEU"¶z, 1'Mic!:i :R,(}('AI
L 7'

, ,' J), '",,',
', Phase VfMt. m ¢>ii !JkC vieh :7 i: u'v^v,c!z¢yi!t2|nyuk:!.7

",.:'1- Am' ) '.:·,1) ] h'ma"s: !'v!(m{j(Ev·· !'ndzu',&.un-5jm'z i,'izmzc:: '){'µ'1 "7 '")" Y'3')') .i u': ;: i ii g- " ', ,'

""'))\J).,J"""' " '

k 'lit" Mlhr lkt· -—-RH- h ·-·—'--— ¥ ~11

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 04/06/2023 Customer#: 00222067
g={¢cATdd,e,,,

3989 Eagle Landing Parkway Route #: MC05530012
q 'htlll -——+ S µ -'—· 4 -4 t

Q'E This monthFlorida celebratesthe 25th anniversaryApril
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current was establishedas Water ConservationMonth. Did you
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usag' knowthe average household's leaks accountfor more
71814243 1.5 03/31/23 28 13080 13177 97 than 10,000gallonsof waterwastedevery year?
Base Charges (Prepaid) 04/06/23 to 05/04/23 $56.90
Consumption Charges Tier1 97.0 X 2.35 $227.95 That is the amountof waterneeded to wash 270 loads of
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 laundry.Leak detectionis a good wayto conserve water
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 and save money. To learn more visitwww.sjrwmd.coml

water-conservation/savingwater/
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $1.15

(·JI'""")IU))Ua)):<);'3))))Oj))I))))))))jI)I)))))'))')).I)) =lf }\c!!%sf::',::,:::)t),'tt,"p','!df:',t:'1$?/',i°dending

Base Charges (Prepaid) $128.84
Consumption Charges 97.0 X 4.69 $454.93 Please pay $870.33by 4127/2023 to avoida $3.00 late fee.

Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

Your last paymentof $962.38was postedto your accounton
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 03/27/2023,
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0,0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reportsare available
at our office and onlineat:
wvim.dayutility.org/wqr/OPG.pdf

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $-0.53

Current Charges $870.86
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $870.33

Please return this portionwith payment
y

_,_
_

-

_
% SI)

,

,,.j";'i, ['"U/','jj'"",
G!tij' County Ui)!1iv nitt)'}cjrl?y Bill Date 04/06/23

'i" ':"' )-) ")',')
317C' Old jennh'ij Iso) Current Charges $870,33

"I)
, 'I))J))"

$v'lici(')!ebur':,
P)oMa 32 UtiB CurrentChargesPast Due After 04/27/23

"' "'"T" .cm"" "' Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer#:00222067 Total AmountDue $870.33
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530012
3989 Eagle Landing Parkway

Route Group:26
'=%=W "

-.
&y/~ U' "" «^"m) i=s"~'"' " " "' V ""

' " "" " " "

)
~S=:mµ "m ="' """ '" W" 1/ Y' '""Y'==()").)" ,""" '"

"" ) ).UjIOIj _ .

"

i " ,.

.)

, , ..__. F'hjj 3
' Nt)Q,))j

_ - -- m. - -- m -- _¥
AYC0405B 28522 1 MB 0.531 7000028803 00.0074.0325
iHi2Eih{i§df0'RgN|KE0U¢[SB{UlBB¢'[UUUUU'BU|il'l'|UVt'H[[l!0[U¢!¶ El'l¶µl ,|h'[ lll4'h'ulhMhqdlnNd{fdd{alfhr¢

SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY

'7E DISTRICT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
5385 N. NOB HILL RD MJDDLEBURG,FL 32068

SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

0022201.? 3 HC05530012 0000087033 0000000 0U272023 0 0



,,.',,J' '")'Ij)"
',

:"3 )7() ( "7!¢j )enni.u>js l't.oac!, !i'|i<k|h3jgEH"!I, lM'A!a 3:t{}(it'! '
'

[1/2]

," ,""
_

4
""' "' i:'l{'t[.'i(j visit us un tti.c- ,%Lj} 2.'{ i"v'!-3,",i',t.'!i?:)'tktijitt/,Eyk"!7"

"
(j/,,,) ),,,,,) "' i'h'mri:: !u(m(j:2y --

l':rkhqy", t'{:EFip-' 'Jpui i')k€>SK3: 9t)'·'i '·Z3'2--'1'199,,'.) ,""
', ," ' ,,'

IP ·-—- If' i

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COD DBA EAGLE LANDING Bill Date: 04/06/2023 Customer#: 00589637

Service Address: 953 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05532929

'
-

"
This monthFloridacelebratesthe 25th anniversaryApril

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current
" "

Current was establishedas VVater ConservationMonth. Did you
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading tjsage knowthe average household's leaks accountfor more

than 10,000gallonsof waterwastedeveryyear?
Base Charges (Prepaid) 04/06/23 to 05/04/23 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 That is the amountof waterneeded to wash 270 loads of
Proration Factor: 0,0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 laundry.Leak detectionis a good way to conserve water
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 and save money. To learn more visitvvwvv.sjrwmd.coml

water-conservationkavingwated
Alternative Water Supply Surcharge $0.00

(L)a"7""")/<^m)))))-).)d".-.:))))I).)-l|-i{)»")"3)')T'))))))'):),"j'))I:)))))U)7))f)")).I)i') =1}\\E7 !::',}:,?::)t):tt,"p','itdf°w',t::1eq/',i°d'nding

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Please pay $25.78by 412712023to avoid a $3.00 late fee.

Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

67643619 .75 03/31/23 28 148 148 0 Your last paymentof $25,82was posted to your accounton
Base Charges (Prepaid) $25.82 03/27/2023,
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.85 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 0.0 X 1.66 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 2.51 $0.00

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $-0.04

Current Charges $25.82
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $25.78

. F

J,:
- "-y "'""fs-,"'r'"ujzPlease return thisportionwith payment C)

__4)- ' I) -I))Ijj)II_U))—)---/))~1»)
,, jj"' 'J'""i"jj

"\,, (,iay t:ounlg 1jtiIi',y A'li)ioriiy B' 1 Date 04/06/23.V':

.:· "\', "?i

"" :1"

j)1 ,

i: )) 3176 Old Jennings IZcjacj Current Charges $25.78
'",))':' " <V) ,

.'.j "' Miu(j]e!)u['!j, k-iorlcja 3:.-0(]a Current ChargesPast Due After 04/27/23
""i'j'Y" ",t:'!g"-'y" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGE COD DBA EAGLE LANDING Customer #:00589637 Total AmountDue $25.78

Route #:MC05532929
953 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:27

T.
.""_".":""1" '

_ =." . _
IJl))j))'""""

.'

- :J" '" " ' ,.I' :," ':,
.,_It ) ,

'

-
.:)N-,=Oj4'U .:3j»jIg^ :'

. )
" "'

,

AYC0405B 28520 1 MB 0.531 7000028800 00.0074.0323
mih4qlmq-BNdd|hlrloq|[q[hmdl|[§e 0I'§tI'"t|lPUB¶Ul[HUH$V|j'UQ[ll'¢|t[[Bl0g'"l0IB'ElRVB'|BKD'a[v'

SOUTHVILLAGECDD DBA EAGLE LANDING CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY

'"7 5385 N NOB HILL RD 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
! SUNRISEFL 33351-4761 MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

0058%37 5 HC05532¶2¶ 00000025?B 0000000 04272023 a 0



,,'µN' )"".),. .'j J ')7(j ( .'ii<( J('nA§k!,}si'mj, M )d[lj¢-3i]cu'i3, |'?!o|'i<!2?. :)2t}{j(,! ,.'
,

. '
[2/2] :

",
,, )'9Auz';('y)'be1 t?4 'ph i'!u' 'ivi'h iU i¢'%'^TvA:7yuii|[i)u}?'!|

.
1,'\..

,

i)") ,

'j: ,] I"iout's: Mund:'Eji
-.

!?f-i€.)tEy, ZtU3FSpkn ]'tzom:: ')(|'I'-·:U':Z-'5999 ,,..1,,":.,,,'", .'· ,,, ,. ,., ,.,,"' ">7·
?
i :

"),
,

$

')J<'4' 7 ' "

,

S " t ' 1 . '

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING Bill Date: 04/06/2023 Customer #: 00589635

Service Address: 988 TynesBlvd Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05560746

W Thts month Floridacelebratesthe 25th anniversaryApril
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current was establishedas VVater ConservationMonth. Did you
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage knowthe average household's leaks accountfor more

than 10,000gallonsof waterwasted every year?
Base Charges (Prepaid) 04/06/23 to 05/04/23 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 That is the amountof waterneeded to wash 270 loadsof
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0,00 laundry.Leak detectionis a good wayto conservewater
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 and save money. To learn more visitvmw.sjrwmd.coml

water·conservationlsavingwater1
Alternative Water SupplySurcharge $0.00

(TT)_)"-'j))T)))))))I)),j))))))))))q-I))))))))"))))))) :h::,:il!)\'1!%'!::'i¢:,!::jt):tt,"p','itdf:',t::1?[/',i°d'nding

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Please pay $89,64by 4/27/2023to avoida $3.00 late fee.

Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

87777243 1 03/31/23 28 735 780 45 Your last paymentof $91,39was postedto your accounton
Base Charges (Prepaid) $42.97 03/27/2023.
Consumption Charges Tier1 34,5 X 0.85 $29.33
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 10.5 X 1.66 $17.43

Tier3 0.0 X 2.51 $0.00

{ Other Charges )
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $-0.09

Current Charges $89.73
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $89.64

Please return thisportionwith payment )~)~)))))jIj:jI)I))a) —) -- C- '^

,,
,,.¢O

.

"'"""I')
".,,, Clay County ljiiii'ly Aul!ior!i.y Bill Date 04/06/23

'i' i" JJ ':' ')'
317(1 Old Jennings |'{c)ad Current Charges $89.64

'I) jj '),
ji

"lj M)i ic!!ei)urg,F!or!ds'¢ q'>r)(3FS CurrentChargesPast Due After 04/27/23
' ' in'"jj\"'iy' Lend A Helping Hand ( If App 'cable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLE LANDING Customer #:00589635 Total Amount Due $89.64

Route #:MC05560746
988 TynesBlvd Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26
-" """ '" '"" "'" "" " ))g)"_"_)"O)I)QUU"")-)))" )"' "'" """ ")' )m)"±_" ")"±)')"-'=)) " ")"" I))"' ]:olo)u)"j)""")-)_"

.-. _
"""IQ

AYC0405B 28520 1 MB 0.531 7000028801 00.0074.0323
28520/2 oMeii|l ufq NhhihNlh qll[H060[HdhhulhN

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD DBA EAGLELANDING CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
5385 N NOB HILL RD 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761 MTDDLEBURG,FI. 32068

00SO¶E,3S ¶ HC055E,07UE, 0000000%'1 0000000 114272023 0 0



r""' 'I,""" 'i-',,.,,
.2 17ti I'M )(.:§i9'§iu!qs float.!,M 1K1[):t:'i'nu'}}, j"|u['i,t|a 320(>8

[1/3]

' """" )Q ":, "" !'h.:asc visit lee ou Al' ',vc,L A
"g,"¢",z?c#d',(.'|42j"EZEi|iE"

)'AH"fj

""), )7) j" ' K"Jourg' Mcmc)ay i:ncm"c,f. t'fanz- '1}?£e'"$ }'!?Uyhc'k: '){)"i-'z.::"z--'j'-)'}',}'

'· a i' "A :'i'i1'\<.\3:.'

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE CDD Bill Date: 04/06/2023 Customer #: 00556739

Service Address: 1294 AutumnPines Drive Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: KS05553657

'" This month Floridacelebratesthe 25th anniversaryApril
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current vvas establishedas WaterConservationMonth. Did you
Number Size Date Billed Reaciing Reading Usage knowthe average household's leaks accountfor more

than 10,000gallonsof waterwasted every year?
Base Charges (Prepaid) 04/06/23 to 05/04/23 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 That is the amountof waterneeded to wash 270 loads of
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 laundry. Leak detectionis a good wayto conservewater
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 and save money. To learn more visit wvvw.sjrwmd.coml

water·conservation/savingwater1
Alternative Water SupplySurcharge $0.00

"" "7Y""""""LQf)),"'j,j"·j-g"I-Q):-:-r:,:j::Mt;=:., " "' " j;-,.,- '-:" -Z%gb!£kh'-):g]3*7-j"")""")4)y»%'7))j¥»'g,%'#*g"i-%-y'"7""'""-"J]'"

) I , , " ) .
'

. fj i ' }
YeYt -

Y IS' ·' JT'y="' -, . 'm Zg%::. , " ,
' - ' "-w%N"")"'

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 Please pay $30.07by 4/27/2023to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Makecheckspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

" "-'] 0- 3- -
AUTHORITY.

J
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage Your last paymentof $29,22was posted to your accounton
69806737 .75 03/31/23 28 862 867 5 03/27/2023.
Base Charges (Prepaid) $25.82
Consumption Charges Tier 1 5.0 X 0.85 $4.25
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 0.0 X 1,66 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 2,51 $0.00

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $0.00

Current Charges $30.07
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $30.07

Please return thisportionwith payment

)
M )I))JJ)Q n,,,,,,,:Ot. '('i' i)" ':,, Clay Countyt_j!!lity Aui'iac)!ity Bill Date 04/06/23

") )
i "J I) 'I: ')1)

31") Old Jerjrijni7s )-?o?fj Current Charges $30.07
""1.):·'--

" wO j: )' ?viir1ci!ebm'g,Florida 32GM CurrentChargesPast Due After 04/27 23
""(i7'f'

r,,
,i'"'-"";

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0,00

PreviousBalance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGE COD Customer #:00556739 Total Amount Due $30.07

Route #:KS05553657
1294 Autumn Pines Drive Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:27
""" " "" " ""' " A'" _O),,i)jar "" ) ,

.")_
_ _ .,, ) ,/ Q _

iYt t) · ." UJUj ." -@
".

AYC0405B 28519 1 MB 0.531 7000028797 00.0074.0322
iRihjil(illB|[fI"{'H't¢j[|B'hU[BU["¶EIi[|A'H|["|BiI[['BBIg|0' '!'[6|'"E[0iHB'¶|ft¶Bl'|['[I[U!"!lI[b|K""l'IB'[{"h'U0ID'0[v'

SOUTHVILLAGECDD CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
'"7¥A 5385 N NOB HILL ROAD 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD

.
: SUNRISEFL 33351-4761 MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

0115SE,73¶ ¶ KS05553E,57 0000003007 0000000 0'1E72023 0 0



, j'"y 'I'""), 3j7Ci (Yc') !{"§gniA2!','4 1Zoi'a!, Vti{ir))uj}tn'[tzj':hgE'h'jfE '"))U(kt
[2/3] '

J, ', "' |9j, tEit' i'i4i m UR j|gg v'c'L ,ei v'iuz'r!34'u¶i|itvoz!¢
: Eg^" % i '. - "

".I'),
, jj ) :',J |""!out:,e: !\A{g§kd:iy '- l'l-id:zy, i'|am·-'i!m'k 1'lm,s.., ',}()"i-'g}'::{··'y']'"]"} '"u u ' '-"

, ..' ,.

,',)

" "lA·:},. )$ J",\:S:. :·'

--· ·'--Mr-—-' '—r- t 4lllllh #1- 4 * ' Illm-u—p
Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COD Bill Date: 04/06/2023 Customer#: 00589114

Service Address: 932 TynesBlvd Route #: MC05560742

·""" "'v " " " " /%'= 'm= ,
" ' "w—-- ' wat µ , er?%yw"' ' " 'g" W ' " " " ' ' "" )7" '" " ' ' ' "" ./ ' N M K ¥

% This monthFloridacelebrates the 25th anniversaryApril
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current was establishedas VVater ConservationMonth. Did you
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usag' knowthe average household's leaks accountfor more
88835384 1 03/31/23 28 58 58 0 than 10,000gallonsof waterwasted everyyear?
Base Charges (Prepaid) 04/06/23 to 05/04/23 $28.48
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 2,35 $0.00 That is the amountof waterneeded to wash 270 loads of
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 laundry.Leak detectionis a good wayto conservewater
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 and save money. To learn more visit vvww.sjrwmd.coml

water-conservation/savingwater/
Alternative WaterSupplySurcharge $1.15

(""")")j1j)>'-""))'')'&)Q-')*'m)')-)7I))))r:))"3':)'))))')')Kj)'k"|I)'-)5'z')))'jI )))))'))"))7))))) )) :h::,ti|j\\1!%' !::'it:,!::)t,i,'tt,"p','itdf:r,t,h:1Eq/',iodending

Base Charges (Prepaid) $64.43
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 4.69 $0.00 Please pay $94.89by 4/27/2023to avoida $3.00 late fee.

"
Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

Your last paymentof $102.19was posted to your accounton
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 03/27/2023,
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reports are available
at our office and onlineat:
www.clayutility.orglwqr/OPG.pdf

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost RecoveryCharge $1.09
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $-0.26

Current Charges $95.15
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $94.89
9'·—.'——'k·— 'Ak -—--—— 'f 'If In

Please returnthis portionwith payment U)JJO)I")) I^^))"J)"j)I))j€Czu)jjFgu)))))>:|_
j"µ,'>Y.

c)'z,':)',,, C:lay Coui'ity LAiiit.yAu!iioriiv Bill Date 04/06/23
):' )" '"")

)') '): 31 7B Uki ,Jerin(ngsFluaci Current Charges $94:89

'"I), i) I, ,,,),,,,:" h',ic!(jie!3[-ll"!),i'ioricia 370CA ' CurrentChargesPast Due After 04/27 23
'"'}"y_ .u,n'j"-" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGE COD Customer#:00589114 Total Amount Due $94.89

Route #:MC05560742
932 TynesBlvd

Route Group:26
" " " "" "" """ '" "" "" """ " ^ " '"))jU)"jl)" )"" "'" "" " "' "" """) )""""' '"'""" 3")"± " ""_U))I"!O1I))""3)7""" "" ' V" >Y ' --" "

AYC0405B 28519 1 MB 0.531 7000028798 00.0074.0322
28519/2 4|1n Q|uO¢ UmludiNl [ qdmulldHddmhN

SOUTHVILLAGECDD CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
DBA: EAGLE LANDING 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

0058¶1,1,4 7 NC055E,0?'12 000DIID¶4B¶ 0000000 0'4272023 0 0



,.,',:"-"' ")'""j)",
.

.5i',7(j C)Jt) .)c.:nuAyy·;I'toaA, M!(!Aki)£u"i?,|?hgn<):z 32.(KJ2)
[3/3]

·' jjj '( " Pit'aic vi',it Uti cup the' Zi'Cif A ?b\N/Y,CiUnti|ii\,€m'\ .

)"u))I,
,,

':""
j ) !uuru i'i'|¢H-8ciay |'['f"i{|i?yj, &'mz·-"ipn'z|')e{u'2z": '-)(i"i '.Z')'?...'"i')9'j :",, ·"' I' ", "

i " .

t 'Ill 'Ill --———-

'
r—'~llh t t-' tl 4

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE CDD Bill Date: 04/06/2023 Customer#: 00589118

Service Address: 932 Tynes Blvd Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05560744

' This monthFloridacelebrates the 25th anniversaryApril
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current was establishedas VVater ConservationMonth. Did you
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usajje knowthe average household's leaks accountfor more

than 10,000gallonsof waterwasted everyyear?
Base Charges (Prepaid) 04/06/23 to 05/04/23 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 That is the amountof waterneeded to wash 270 loads of
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 . .

Tier3 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00 laundry.Leak detectionis a good wayto conservewater
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 and save money. To learn more visit wwvv.sjrvvmd.coml

water·conservation/savingwater1
Alternative WaterSupplySurcharge $0.00

CUU)))-z-))-I-"I".,)))::)O":(G¢u))))I»));)))"))")o)i)-'U%#:)) :h):,:i|!7!!!?[::',::,?::jt,i,'tt,"p','itdf:',t,h:1E?/',iodending

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Please pay $265.63by 412712023to avoida $3.00 late fee.

_
Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

72979832 2 03/31/23 28 4879 5011 132 Your last paymentof $285.83was postedto your accounton
Base Charges (Prepaid) $137.51 03/27/2023,
Consumption Charges Tier1 112.0 X 0.85 $95.20
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 20.0 X 1.66 $33.20

Tier3 0.0 X 2.51 $0.00

( Other Charges )
SJRWMD Cost RecoveryCharge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $-0.28

Current Charges $265.91
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNTDUE $265.63

'
+ Ik—'- "k Ill 'n 'F- t V Qh

— -—&x·—H·—-—t k

Pleasereturn this portionwith payment ""I))) ""'4jj")-v")--Ij) nJ7)'),,|yA;'"—,W1U> U j" -
?,k

> :7' fjl '".'—-··' ""Sj{' (:E|//i,,->
·"0, ' ' '"fi)'":,. Clay Couniyij1)M'y Aulizor1t'i Bill Date 04/06/23

',' ·,1
i; 'i

. jIi
) ), 31 f(j (-)iu jenuings Iioacj Current Charges $265.63

".')), CI i')"" Miij[j!ebuu),F"itMcia 32'0(18 CurrentChargesPast Due After 04/27/23
'""'-g{/'y.(,'1'j'"-'";'"

Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGECOD Customer#:00589118 Total AmountDue $265.63

Route #:MC05560744
932 TynesBlvd Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26

U""= "' '" "' ' ")'"'"" " C)Q))JJ " ""'" "" ."""" )")" '"") "' "-."S) )U. """'"±)' " ±" )1I))))I))Ut)±))))))"_ -
-.).

)AYC0405B 28519 1 MB 0.531 7000028799 00.0074.0322
28519/3 U|klH|¢U[ [|u[B ijU't¶ih0Ultl00I||j|t|F¶!¶e!¶{RIUjB¶0k|Hll0'[j¶

SOUTH VILLAGE CDD CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY

DBA:EAGLELANDING 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
5385 N NOB HILL ROAD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

0050¶1,1,8 4 HC1J5SE,0744 001JD02b5E,3 0000000 UU2720E3 0 0



" " """i;"' 3 j']"(? oitl )€'giniqgf"$'!Ccmtf. jvliqjeih'ibm'cy,}':j€g¢'k')a ):M|(R
[2/12]

/ L 1'>' ' ./i , ,·:"· LP ' E·· "
, f," :"" jj) "j' " !'j[.3?m,:visie us Ut2 iht:. z,1'i,.'fg :'Yi 't't'Z'·,'"kq,',('itz::i'¢-?.tEigi.j',.€.b?"i,}

'":jj);',')))")i,',:.!,
'"")'

1 lout's: Monclzy -
i"s'ie]:t ;,'7 tianz-S!'yg'u 1'|Eou{3: "}{}·'j -27'Z,'-"i99'i

g—+ n if ==u h tN' r·'+

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 04/06/2023 Customer#: 00213095
DISTRICT

, ,Service Address: 3924-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530000

% This monthFloridacelebratesthe 25th anniversaryApril
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current

"

Current was establishedas Water ConservationMonth. Did you
Number Size Date Billed Readinjj Reading ijsage knowthe average household's leaks accountfor more

than 10,000gallonsof waterwasted everyyear?
Base Charges (Prepaid) 04/06/23 to 05/04/23 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 That is the amountof waterneeded to wash 270 loadsof
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 laundry.Leak detectionis a good wayto conservewater
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 and save money. To learn more visit vvvvw.sjrwmd.coml

water-consewationlsavingwaterl
Alternative WaterSupplySurcharge $0.00

(i") -))" 'U) A' I)"-"'"": 7" " " "p " "")" ') )~ 7"/) jj. Jr )
This bill includesyour deposit interestfor the period ending

\
-jj 3]);:"j ))3) ) 1))::j-"):jrj=:-62,_q.>t:L'§-')r ")1 9.,-.-.j w-)-:--i':Z"'2u!u" y::y:7 t)"zjv March 31, 2023, The interestrate paid was ,14%

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Please pay $444.25by 4/2712023 to avoida $3.00 late fee.

Make checkspayableto CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

70785051 1.5 03/31/23 28 26747 26944 197 Your last paymentof $429.37was posted to your accounton
Base Charges (Prepaid) $85.96 03/27/2023.
Consumption Charges Tier 1 70.0 X 0.85 $59.50
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 23.3 X 1.66 $38.68

Tier3 103.7 X 2,51 $260.29

{ Other Charges )
SJRWMD CostRecoveryCharge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $-0.18

Current Charges $444.43
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNTDUE $444.25

q—~ « tl ·-··—·4 t'

Pleasereturn this portionwith payment )II)I)i)I):))]!uU)II)I)-
__- .- , k-)

.,-2''C"·; Uj¢,':Z"".
,.',.,,,,.:"'1.: ' ,S ""," i, Clay CourNy tj1.i!Uyfiuihuniv Bill Date 04/06/23

' ·7 '?,

j
'i"

. "'" 't)
'), j 31 7tl OIci uenn|ngs i?o,a.ci Current Charges $444,25

'I)),
,
j>)r ,jj'

"'

Miclcjieburg,Florida 32U()t'! CurrentChargesPast Due After 04/27/23

"}' J), i" ' Lend A He ping Hand ( If App! cable) $0 00

PreviousBalance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00213095 Total AmountDue $444.25

DISTRICT Route #:MC05530000
3924-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26
"'" " "" jjj' )jj))Ij))" '"" " " " " "" ) )I.')-) ""= ) "T)"" )jjUIUjjU) " """ """" """""

AYC0405B 2000000933 32/2
'UUlhUD0I[[U|"U[li'['lBI[E[||Ul|l||[['[q¶ll§U!g0lilHU0[lBdt?BlµR

SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY

DISTRICT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
ClO GMS-SF,LLC MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

0021,30¶5 t3 HC05530000 Qlj000'l'l'l25 0000000 042?2023 0 0



'i," '"".'I,. ., i j'.uj OM !'"m'giuc.p,4 Jt<nul, ?4jd[jh"jpm'iq",i?|tpi')(!¢t 'M)61¢
[3/12]

.,,'
,:"'

0% ":. '", 1'bj,'pisU ','isit u4; iu'i i"hc' \Rg'f'!"P

u vr,vmt |z¥i'µi"ijiii,uny"
fT ""M :' ' "

%

··' ' ., L"?

"")1, ii) ')', .j:)' i !mu',i: !Vioi«itzz,^ -
t;'g'iq|?ey, t"hu"u'-ji!}uE PLgcmc: 9(')"1 -:]n,jjgy,)

' S 'U I' µ5{ " ii's';.'

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 04/06/2023 Customer#: 00213119
ISTRICT9ervice

Address: 3988-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530624
m'====----·——-

-
'jr -4

-—-
A tk S

@ This monthFloridacelebrates the 25th anniversaryApril
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current was establishedas Water ConservationMonth. Did you
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading U'ag' knowthe average household's leaks accountfor more

than 10,000gallonsof waterwastedeveryyear?
Base Charges (Prepaid) 04/06/23 to 05/04/23 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 That is the amountof waterneeded to wash 270 loads of
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 laundry.Leak detectionis a good wayto conservewater
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 and save money. To learn more visitwvvw.sjrwmd.coml

water-conservationlsavingwaterl
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00

rj))y-)))-j)r"'"""-)U""-,)j"" 'yIZU)\'A!I)))I)UwUf)-)?l)))j.)),m))))) :h::,:i|!)\'1%?f::'it:,!::)t):tt,"p','itdf:',t::1Sq/',i°d'nding

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Please pay $158.56by 4/2712023 to avoida $3.00 late fee.

Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

56081900 1.5 03/31/23 28 13670 13748 78 Your last paymentof $144,61 was posted to your accounton
Base Charges (Prepaid) $85.96 03/27/2023,
Consumption Charges Tier 1 70.0 X 0,85 $59.50
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 8.0 X 1.66 $13.28

Tier3 0.0 X 2.51 $0.00

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD CostRecovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $-0.18

Current Charges $158,74
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $158.56

Please return thisportionwith payment

"
n)4s>

)
-:>) ) m

" uz I q %"Ab:jijup

"'
__

:
j'"4'i', i:{j[/µ,l"'"k,

C))avCounty tj!li!ly fiiil) iot)ly Bill Date 04/06/23
j j —

"t"), ")

31 7(1 CM Jennings 1"'tcaci Current Charges $158 56
"

|1

'
"

/ \ " 'i

'""'"- t))) .zi
""' iv!|(jci|"'|"'i'r!},1"!oM)a 32(J('if'3 CurrentChargesPast Due After 04/27/23

'(?u,,)
,, ,,, ,iu'" ' Lend A Helping Hand ( f Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00213119 Total AmountDue $158.56
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530624
3988-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26
" "

-

))""'""" ."'""))± ' ')I)J)))U)."-)""'.'))"."')\^) "'" """) '"' '

" ^"")"."'.')JJ) "J))J))))/)-
..i

'" """ " "" "" I'" """

I
AYC0405B 2000000934 32/3

'I¶l[lB0t|FU|"§V||'0'IU|j!U¢[BltI|||j'{60Bt[|§fUI§lgf0[|ABURBtlµ

SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
DISTRICT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
ClO GMS-SF,LLC MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

0021,31,1¶ S HC05530E,24 000001,505E, 0000000 0U272023 0 0



,:4'{ """' \
""G !7tv oh! |L'ulzis]'))'Y K:omf "uid¢'!h'hm'|} |"[l{kf'j¢)'e") g(|()i{

[4/12]

"' "" )1 ""' "" i'fc',rw visit Bil cm tif€ 'Ni"j'y :zi L't"i\'y"¶",c"|i'q'}'tzLi]jtizt'ps'f"," ,7' ·. \

'
'1 A "'C

:" ; , m l,?

'

fj, j±'=0 ,,), ,,' !!¢kltu3: 1'Mnx)zzy j'ki(hzy, il,ure 'J|pHk Ph&mc' ')()'j """Ill ')')')'1
' "'·U"j.I j,,, ·N:,: "

t Im h· llr ~1llllllf'—y'· · · %h r'~-
CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 04/06/2023 Customer#: 00215602

Bstrictervice Address: 3968-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530632

"
This monthFloridacelebrates the 25th anniversaryAprilW \M,ter

Meter Read Days Previous Current Current was establishedas Water ConservationMonth. Did you
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage knowthe average household's leaks accountfor more

than 10,000gallonsof waterwastedevery year?
Base Charges (Prepaid) 04/06/23to 05/04/23 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 That is the amountof waterneeded to wash 270 loads of
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 laundry.Leak detectionis a good wayto conservewater
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 and save money. To learn more visitvvvvw.sjrwmd.coml

water·conservation/savingwater1
AlternativeWaterSupply Surcharge $0.00

C-):)) ")'"'))-),j))))))')6)-U)):)))t))))))))|)I)')))"))t""T")))')^")jx"jL-?)))I:-)jF) :h),}ilf)l':!%: !:?'==:tdf:',t::1%:i°dending

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Please pay $203.53by 4/27/2023to avoida $3.00 late fee.

Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

48011409 2 04/04/23 32 3754 3832 78 Your last paymentof $195,31 was postedto your accounton
Base Charges (Prepaid) $137.51 03/27/2023.
Consumption Charges Tier 1 78.0 X 0.85 $66.30
Proration Factor: 1.0667 Tier 2 0.0 X 1.66 $0,00

Tier3 0.0 X 2.51 ,$0.00

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $-0.28

Current Charges $203.81
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $203.53

t %t ¥ ill 'If - —· 'Ik * k If 'v -K t -till·- -"——— a .-. .'m-p

Please return this portion with payment "

,""""'--=~Mn" · - n«' . -" _ - K-N AL='b4R-.i %-. . N

--
"

_ >

,7,,,
'

,), Ui u'{!.|;l)',,
Clay Couniv1J?ility!uii.horih,' Bill Date 04/06/23

",' i'
j ")

·jj )
j) ),, 31 70 Old TJenn[n¢,js Ro'g.ci Current Charges $203.53

'.r'j,;
..

3 J_) A
,"'

Micidhburqj, Florida 37(jflt3 CurrentChargesPast Due After 04/27/23U,:)i]-
,,,

\S!:;y Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00215602 Total AmountDue $203.53
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530632
3968-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26
'"'"""" )""" , ,, uV)))"o""""'""' "'

^"" Kr ")"":"" "'")))""""UJlO)O"O)~ "" "" "' ±_ ,"I
AYC0405B 2000000935 32/4

'l¶lfE¶t¶[|l|"¶[|!'l'yU?[||l[¢j[l|ll|Utll!b6UUj#|hhHi0BU00IlBIIj

SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
DISTRICT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
ClO GMS-SF,LLC MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

0021,5E,02 2 i1COSS30h32 0000020353 01J00(J0D 0'12?2023 0 0



,, J" I""";, ,

q i76 OM |("mziku[s )Co:xt( K,'|i<')¢')|{"i}iz'"[s,1'!orich'i "i :i{){]f?
[5/12]

," ""' &I "" ""' Yh:'asc visit. i91i €982 t|"3c: vuc!r iitt" iT"t'i"p,y",{.:|tz"d'izi:|!ik.)'.['k§.'!-[

'I),, jj_ c
J' (lours: !v!('u'}Ej2zy

'- l"nA:U.', fi¢"?m--S[yhui'huni': ')('}'i'-y:',;"":).--'j')')')

"' {t'}' ·tu ji\'j":"

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 04/06/2023 Customer#: 00220803
g=cATddress:

3973 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05530008
~--mkhr'——'—b—4·'"——^

% A~lpmll/r&'- * t ~ ~fh n

W This monthFloridacelebrates the 25th anniversaryApril
Meter Meter

"

Read Days Previous Currenf " Current was establishedas Water ConservationMonth. Did you
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usag' knowthe average household's leaks accountfor more

than 10,000gallonsof waterwasted everyyear?
Base Charges (Prepaid) 04/06/23 to 05/04/23 $0.00
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 That is the amountof waterneeded to wash 270 loadsof
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 laundry.Leak detectionis a good wayto conservewater
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 and save money. To learn more visit wvvw.sjrwmd.coml

water-conservation/savingwater/
Alternative WaterSupply Surcharge $0.00

" "n": 7 ' """" u)3 -" ) : "- t
:",)"j "D;"')Zf)

This bill includesyour deposit interestfor the periodending

) q d: -tj):)zj::):_j" """"""u" " 3 I'yty!:] ix: . J)Jjft ::: x::-):tzjt).: :?jjj')'2" March31, 2023,The interestrate paid was ,14%

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 Please pay $114.68by 4/2712023 to avoida $3.00 late fee.

_
Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

68417690 1.5 03/31/23 28 6800 6834 34 Your last paymentof $108.06was postedto your accounton
Base Charges (Prepaid) $85.96 03/27/2023,
Consumption Charges Tier1 34,0 X 0.85 $28.90

Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 0.0 X 1.66 $0.00
Tier3 0.0 X 2.51 $0.00

( Other Charges )
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $0.00
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $-0.18

Current Charges $114.86
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $114.68

1TRF~=m m==lm=-·—·· —-— —··—— ·.'—

'
4111

— ·~1 tl k

Please returnthisportionwith payment

) ""'"
Y ._) "L_ ,_y i

ZS)- -. 7 4 UjZLbj)2-LZ') . .%_~ -

:.
,'"',y '- ')'U)l'",, C:hi,' C:{yuy tj7iiiiv t:iiN}or|i"y Bill Date 04/06/23

)' )'
I t)

"'")' ') 3 1,7"6,,']ici ,1erintnj i'toaa Current Charges $114.68

"C))- ij± ,i
" Miccj|e!)ur:], f'loricia 320(1FS Current ChargesPast Due After 04/27/23

'"""7'}'
.

ug'!"ji'-):<"
Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00220803 Total AmountDue $114.68

DISTRICT Route #:MC05530008
3973 Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26
"""" """"'" " " """" )c)I)jI)""

"

" -...)). ""')_.".).)-".:)-7 ." .I _
.._._Ul))ullj)l)')))"

_.__ _ _ .&

AYC0405B 2000000936 32/5
uMµ1| D|hb[[ |Urlj ¥jh iN jjB m[[BrvHEhfmhld

SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
DISTRICT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
ClO GMS-SF,LLC MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

00220Blj3 S P1C0553000D 00000114kO 0000000 04272023 0 0



,
,,jn ')"",,, "i 17(, Ut! |¢'1EnM!:¶ jto:td, A'l"i£)('j)chm'!74 i?jo£'jAt} j',!¢)(itl

[6/12] '

.:" j;"'
, a

"' "' Picq)c "/t$iit us un i.izt. gjjp :zt i'%",'vl'zi".c'(i'tp's.'§i!jit),'.£p§'li}

't"),
.

Jh' '1J .'I'-)' |--)outs: Mtmdtzv .- i'"t'idhty, Sh?ii"k-'S}.m's j"|k€yt'bc:')(}"(-:?,7)!,--)j|')'j')
' " S')f)y,,>""" ·,j> ;' '

"" t" .Ii:'nitl.'"

tlkµn— ·—'+ —-——·—'—— ~ "F µ p ——-—'-—-~' -- ---- - - '· ·p

CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 04/06/2023 Customer#: 00229064
g=cATddress:

3979 2 Eagle Lancing Parkway Irr'gation Route #: MC05530018

' ' "" ""', "
_

This monthFlorida celebrates the 25th anniversaryApril# Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current was establishedas Water ConservationMonth. Did you
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage knowthe average household's leaks accountfor more
70003696 1.5 03/31/23 28 15916 16169 253 than 10,000gallonsof waterwasted everyyear?
Base Charges (Prepaid) 04/06/23 to 05/04/23 $56.90
Consumption Charges Tier1 46.7 X 1.57 $73.32 That is the amountof waterneeded to wash 270 loadsof
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 70.0 X 4.66 $326.20 , .

Tier3 116.6 X 6.04 $704.26 laundry.Leak detectionis a good vvay to conservewater
Tier4 19.7 X 7.74 $152.48 and save money. To learn more visitwww.sjrwmd.coml

vvater-conservationlsavingwaterl
AlternativeWaterSupplySurcharge $1.15

C'"")")"")jj-j)>- I)
f::j'd:)): :))))))I)))))))))U)))").)""·))ju:),), :h):,:i|:)1'!%?!::'it:,!::)t):tt,"p','itdf:',t,h:1E?/',i°d'nding

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Please pay $1315.22by 412712023to avoida $3.00 late

fee. Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

Your last paymentof $1330,88was postedto your account
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 on 03/27/2023,
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reports are available
at our office and oniineat:
www.cIayutility.org/wqr/OPG.pdf

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $-0.18

Current Charges $1,315.40
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $1,315.22

Please returnthisportionwith payment I)JJ7)) """"")
..'. 41' t:[i{/',\i:

.
,,."" '.:'"" : '"U"',, Cit"zjf County ijl!|;ty Aiit1"mri¢y Bill Date 04/06/23

,':" ')i'
.."U

')'! "i;
317¢1 Old Jennings Road Current Charges $1,315.22

'°')))7.C ,', ,1) Miciclleburg, I- 1oric'!a :42c{ja CurrentChargesPast Due After 04/27/23
' ""2'}"

i,,', N " Lend A Help'ng Hand ( If Appl'cable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT Customer#:00229064 Total AmountDue $1,315.22

DISTRICT Route #:MC05530018
3979-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation

Route Group:26
"""" ' " " "" "" "" ' " "g' '

"
" '" " ' ' ""=%=~Um ' "" " " "' m" ' "' "' " .

A@'"p" """' " "'"' »"

'
Uy '" Ve- '""

'
'Am7) ' ""' '"".wm "' ^='" " "' "" "jm" "

) "v'QN",=:)-3 ; g
_ , ,_ . , ., . , , ,. ...

," 3JijQ ,"' Qok! t/i ')4 U

AYC0405B 2000000937 32/6
'¶B?fEgUI|[U["I[||'!'|[|vUl||hg[ft|j['[An|lEUj[RIj¶QtRt|IlE[UUjU

' SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
DISTRICT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
ClO GMS-SF,LLC MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

IJ022¶0b4 ¶ HCOSS3001,0 0000J31,522 0000000 04272023 0 0



.AjJ"Y ))'u')'
,,

.") f .7(j (')j©1.)i:k"zEug'q!y itcmd, ;\!M.h|k|:mV,, IfjoE'i¢|:3 3'g,{')(bi')
[7/12)

,' ."' )j )
", !,"1i:as'c visit us (bu Afc vA"i &e \-'¥g\E&'('!"]'iyt"i!itj"7tpp'f.?

') j^" 3 c- )' lje)i$f"s: 1'vionjtzv j';j'h':2"¢

\', fim:u " y'n |gfy¢"put':9(')"i -:P 7)! ·5"")€}
" I))

t / :.)t
,\"1:"' ""

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 04/06/2023 Customer#: 00230632
g=gcATddress:

3965-l Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank Route #: MC05530013

@ Thts monthFlorida celebratesthe 25th anniversaryApril
Meter Meter Read Days Previous

"Current "

Current was establishedas Water ConservationMonth. Did you
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usag' knowthe average household's leaks accountfor more
74320712 1.5 03/31/23 28 2965 2997 32 than 10,000gallonsof waterwasted every year?
Base Charges (Prepaid) 04/06/23 to 05/04/23 $56.90
Consumption Charges Tier1 32.0 X 2.35 $75.20 That is the amountof waterneeded to wash 270 loadsof
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 laundry.Leak detection is a good vvay to conservewater
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 and save money. To learn more visitvvvvw.sjrwmd.coml

vvater-conservation/savingwater/
Alternative WaterSupplySurcharge $1.15

())))))":)):I)':i.I )' "))")I)'U/)UJ)))))))'))))7))"))))))) ,z,,N :h::,:i|:IE? f:?'i::,!::)t,i:tt,"p','itdf:':::1t?/',i°dending

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 4.69 $0.00 Please pay $134.16by 4/27/2023to avoida $3.00 late fee.

Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

Your last paymentof $99.09was postedto your accounton
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 03/27/2023,
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reports are available
at our office and onlineat:
www.cIayutility.org/wqr/OPG.pdf

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost RecoveryCharge $1.09
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $-0.18

Current Charges $134.34
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $134.16

em==·' -· ·'— — 'dr- Ik 't illfk 'f 'f h 'r

Please returnthisportionwithpayment -" ",

»

-
,

-
" " _

} "yjg _3; gAU @

,""
:"" "

_ _ _

,,,
,:,:

':'"i,&, ·""1'"
.,, Clay (y)uf]iy ijiilliy fu}ihc}tiiy Bill Date 04/06/23

"'
1\' ,ijjm

') '))

3176 )id L)omjiir)¶s Road Current Charges $134.16

""""))J 7y' ,.
(j':" ?i hh!!e!iurg,Fiorkla 32UU Current ChargesPast Due After 04/27 23

"-' 7'" ,,({,'}'}""-""' Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

Previous Balance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230632 Total AmountDue $134.16
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530013
3965-l Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank

Route Group:26

" V

,, U # ?}j4:'*NA
_ = . , m) " )_. -.. ..

jOIUIJU|7U"-U)j·
. _ _.

"

)AYC0405B 2000000938 32/7
'ihU[lu[I[|l|"tU|['l'I0{fIj§[¢ili[|I['|jj|lIj[IHVif00¶UB6v|jR¢r[

SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT CLAYCOUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY
DISTRICT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
ClO GMS-SF,LLC MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

00230E,32 i2 NC0553001,3 0000D1,3'11,E, 0000000 0'12?2023 0 0





,,z,',jy """" ', ?,..,
3 : 7(j {')j(| j¢-:m'EnEy iCo:j, ii/} kh.|!c?j'?fu'!q, 1"1oi'idtz '"izt)6!s

[8/12]

" "' JJ&, "'"\"" Pk'asc visit Ur 02'3 ibit' v,'A :u ',z.",z,":gb'.c'!2±j'tYI.lji'f.)j.()y"!:

c', Jus. .y t:,,
"'

t tom's' M(mi)?ur-· !:f-i{!:3µ tlasn- S¢'bh1 igl?uns": ')(}"l-:y:'/"'Z -59')')
" ">'

/i i
Yj": 1,J",';' ' " ' ' '

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 04/06/2023 Customer#: 00230638
g=cATddress:

3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation Route #: MC05530015

Thts monthFlorida celebratesthe 25th anniversaryAprilW (JM,ter

Meter Read Days Previous Current Current was establishedas Water ConservationMonth. Did you
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usag' knowthe average household's leaks accountfor more
72741390 1.5 03/31/23 28 2128 2159 31 than 10,000gallonsof waterwastedeveryyear?
Base Charges (Prepaid) 04/06/23 to 05/04/23 $56.90
Consumption Charges Tier1 31.0 X 1.57 $48.67 That is the amountof waterneeded to wash 270 loads of
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 0.0 X 4.66 $0.00

. .
Tier3 0.0 X 6.04 $0.00 laundry.Leak detection is a good way to conservewater
Tier4 0.0 X 7.74 $0.00 and save money. To learn more visitwvvw.sjrvvmd.coml

water-conservationlsavingwaterl
AlternativeWaterSupply Surcharge $1.15

J ))^-)))))QIUI)"))))U,j)jN):"):I))))))U:))))t)j)))j))j^l)j :h::,gi|j|\']!%: I::'i=t):tt,":::df:':::1E:',iod ending

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Please pay $107.63by 4/27/2023to avoida $3.00 late fee.

Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

Your last paymentof $109,38was postedto your accounton
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 03/27/2023.
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reports are available
at our office and onlineat:
www.clayutility.orglwqrlOPG.pdf

( Other Charges )
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $-0.18

Current Charges $107.81
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $107.63

g——-,——
' Wtklr- T Jf t W ©m %r kd t ~-mm===m

k M . --' —-&& -

"'""'""
Please return thisportionwithpayment

'''j't: ),."j .
)'"1ljj,, Ckiy Courii:y U1"i!iiyA.u!hotii.y Bill Date 04/06/23

,':" i' -
"): )', 31 76 Old j(mi}inqs I'toad

"
Current Charges $107.63

'I'),
7,

j),t ) ,,aj) Middkburg, r')c)r)cja3ZUt113 Current ChargesPast Due After 04/27/23

"'"t jj','1 '-;C-:' Lend A Help'ng Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230638 Total Amount Due $107.63

DISTRICT Route #:MC05530015
3965-2 Eagle Landing Parkway Irrigation

Route Group:26
,""/"V;)"—mg®V':""' ""' ^m" '") yw ' "- ).— ""- ' V" " m m;" ,zT^ " " "~> '" ' ~ V J ) Mr""'" """" " ""_ ""

_I'
" """'

,
i'iuiZm::jjuj),:.

_ ,. _, =M . _ _
'.

, .. , I. , __
i't y,j ":|]U)jj 0

, .,, _ .. ,. . _ ,
d

AYC0405B 2000000939 32/8
'[il!!hv¶[|I["qIl|'l'¢i[U¶il|UilI||l|U[8t|||[UUUIltBl0v|IQiB0[K[

SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
DISTRICT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
ClO GMS-SF,LLC MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

00230k30 D P1C0553001,5 MJ0001JJ7E,3 0000000 114272023 0 0



. z-i """"- '3 j '/'(y cih1 )'i'Y1U'kjE'Hgq IinA ?i'|i€|('|k!'pEEE"o,)?jcgri€!?Y ']:"y(K)b|
[9/12] '

.,,
"i" \"' ' " 'tr ..

" 4 ,y - " b
" "' ",' " }"ica,si:t,'js)t us CUd zhc 'Nei'g :'zE v^'vv,'A:lt'!"yuti!i¢y.¢'"?"!.'

'
':' ,4)'¶·mi ,, , .

g

"I)
,

IU ,)'
"." i""!our:i: Muu4.)czy.- l?rn(:'qv", ?'|:un-jjfgg§'k i'hom.:: !)(j4-jz:/":t--:p'gy')

"' 'I'}' \2 "" i' "' ""

Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 04/06/2023 Customer#: 00230640
ISTRICT9ervice

Address: 3965-3Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank Route #: MC05530016

@ This month Floridacelebratesthe 25th anniversaryApril
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current was establishedas VVater ConservationMonth. Did you
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage know the average household's leaks accountfor more
58535800 1.5 03/31/23 28 12905 12963 58 than 10,000 gallonsof waterwasted everyyear?
Base Charges (Prepaid) 04/06/23 to 05/04/23 $56.90
Consumption Charges Tier1 58.0 X 2.35 $136.30 That is the amountof waterneeded to wash 270 loadsof
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 laundry.Leak detectionis a good wayto conservewater
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 and save money. To learn more visit www.sjrwmd.coml

water·conservationlsavingvvater1
Alternative WaterSupplySurcharge $1.15

- . r- ---:"' "-" 3::j-:"-;A):cAfj
This bill includesyour deposit interestfor the periodending

(_)v))-_,)))tx"j-I)).j)"7_)t:""j:-:'3:73-j,!')iP-"Qj) I.II)1))): .)))))'I'IJ.. Iii)"))). March31, 2023.The 'Merest rate paid was ,14%

Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00
Consumption Charges 0.0 X 4.69 $0.00 Please pay $195.26by 4127/2023 to avoida $3.00 late fee.

Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

Your last paymentof $141,39was postedto your accounton
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 03/27/2023,
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reports are available
at our officeand onlineat:
vvww.clayutility.orglwqrlOPG.pdf

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD CostRecovery Charge $1.09
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $-0.18

Current Charges $195.44
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNTDUE $195.26

m===r==~ '-f ·mr'llr k t'- —

'
ii —-'—

Please return thisportionwith payment -JJJU))
" ,

,
, j":¢ ')"":i'jl'\,, Chy Coui:i'j (Jti))iy Aui1'cx!W Bill Date 04/06/23

" i' Ha' 'i j 3176 Oic{ Jennings i'kmci Current Charges $195.26

'C); 'jjjt '
'

ji'^·'j' M:cicjl{'jburg,Florida :g:,?of]8 CurrentChargesPast Due After 04/27/23
"" :'u'}' )j'i'\\'-'.:'" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0 00

PreviousBalance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230640 Total Amount Due $195.26

DISTRICT Route #:MC05530016
3965-3 Eagle Landing Parkway Pool Tank

Route Group:26

"' """ "'" """""" " " '

" '" "' "" '" "jijjjj))'J"""'""" ' '

" """"" "" "" """"" " "' "" ""'"" ))|"Oj))jl))j) "" " ""

. . - - .' M .

"'""
-_ . W . -^z@=%m ~' ) .I i

AW —
-ES

__ -.. _ d: . . .q. . . . X

AYC0405B 2000000940 32/9
'lV|lU¶¶|[|j|"l[|['['if[0jtU|IDE[[If|'|e?¶[eU!VBl[UHiU§IBllhHfh[

SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CLAYCOUNTYUTILITYAUTHORITY
DISTRICT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
ClO GMS-SF,LLC MTDDLEBURG,FL 32068

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

001230E,40 u NC055300lk 000001¶52E, 0000000 04272023 D 0



,,jy '"'"u' 'ii 7(? Cjitl irnggi[z¢y'ii{[";b£!, xAk!E)nu!'¢7,|:'jUnch 'S2f)Oi'!
[10/12]

." '-'.. .S I.? "'
,' "

,Uk
'",,"' P1<":isc' Yi'iii us ¢u'"p tbt' ivc'!"g ;Qj 'Z"?qz,*,',{'I2@"?,"Hii"i)i[',',€}g'|l

"' J" i@ iq ,:
-,') |""icmu: ),(€'pn{j:?1' ii icl.,

y, I'iam 'ip¢'n !')zosze' '](}r4 -U2 s')'")e{:ti),2j ,,j- z\C'ii."''

~ 4 'If W 41 t jr t I *
Customer Name: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 04/06/2023 Customer#: 00230641
DISTRICT
Service Address: 3975 Eagle Landing Parkway Residents Club Route #: MC05530017

Glllkr— ii 'm'--—' 'lh—··-'—· 41 'k Sr W '% t H liP""— 'fliP fllkkN —-k·Lh—qlkn

a W ' -· " ' @ ' " —&m " - '·' ' v-' ' " "— ' ' ' T · ' "N^/y " d ' V-"' 'g'±qpg ^~ V, "

'
· 0 m W

@ This month Floridacelebrates the 25th anniversaryApril
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current was establishedas Water ConservationMonth. Did you
Number Size Date Billed i'teading Reading Usage knowthe average household's leaks accountfor more
70003711 1.5 03/31/23 28 1904 1909 5 than 10,000gallonsof waterwasted everyyear?
Base Charges (Prepaid) 04/06/23 to 05/04/23 $56.90
Consumption Charges Tier1 5.0 X 2.35 $11.75 That is the amountof waterneeded to wash 270 loads of
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 laundry. Leak detectionis a good wayto conservewater
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 and save money. To learn more visitwww.sjrvvmd.coml

water-conservation/savingwater/
Alternative WaterSupplySurcharge $1.15

C:-

e " jai)o )?" a"::":tt7-"'-""' )I)ji))":))" )":')')"t)))):)):)%)')--))')':))j%)j)))f)) :h::c:i|:)\1!!? I:?'id:e:::)triantt,erpeas)df:rat,h:1S?/r,iodending

Base Charges (Prepaid) $128.84
Consumption Charges 5.0 X 4.69 $23.45 Please pay $222.65by 412712023to avoida $3.00 late fee.

Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

Your last paymentof $209,10was postedto your accounton
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 03/27/2023,
Consumption Charges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier 2 0,0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Consumer Confidenceand UCMR4Reportsare available
at our office and onlineat:
\Nvvw.clayutility.org/wqrlOPG.pdf

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $-0.53

Current Charges $223.18
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $222.65

Pleasereturn this portionwith payment (
- ) jj' 3) ))II)_ -

Z- m-": ,
"

- ,' 2> Fas,Z 'la § 0 "> ",'. ) ::Tj_"L)_-«
jj·,j,,.7' U'|{');l"i,,

Clay County 1Ji'l!lZyAuthority Bill Date 04/06/23

) )"'
.. -" )

',j), )1)

3 !76 Oliti Jennings Floaci Current Charges $222.65
"":.1, A )1 'J |v:i{j4!qbu'["], Iioncla 37068 CurrentChargesPast Due After 04/27/23

' "J),,\ j"jy" Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230641 Total Amount Due $222.65
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530017
3975 Eagle Landing Parkway Residents Club

Route Group:26

")"""' " " """"""""""""'"" '"= ))))^jU"j,":"" "" """" ""_"'"" "'" ')"'"""""" M), I)" 'W I_ |3µ" ,))"i))j"l)ljO"^)_ " "")

AYC0405B 2000000941 32/10
'|§|qlI¢il[h{'0!§l['j'k¢[klUI|l0l¢[|]|'[jj[RB{f¢B¶[{BfEIUgBUfBBjU

SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
DISTRICT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
ClO GMS-SF,LLC MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

002311EAJ 11 HCD55301JL? 00000222E,5 0000000 04272023 0 0



{11/12]

,jy ';"",': A7C c)jci )'"nuUyy I'toad, M'ic|q||Am§'{"(?i:hpc'h)zt 'g Ztj(RS

"'" ' "" "' 1'pjQ,4'A'vAiz m UEE ihr V-c
)8 ,bt 'a ¶'a7i'.(Izmuti!i¢itufg

=^' "C", :"
,· d -/ C¶

'O" J"# 1& ,.'---,,i 1'lours" Mtm{};z4; .-
)':j"it|:'u,': ?Ia !'N-·'jjmiPlicuu': ')(j'j"-)!7?, ",'j'}'j..'C:y

, I'g ,N'. '

"'S./Y ,',i: !' -

H 41-—

—
flfl ---———-— ~

CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 04/06/2023 Customer#: 00230642
D|STRICT
Service Address: 3979 Eagle Landing Parkway Athletic Club Route #: MC05530019

This month Floridacelebratesthe 25th anniversaryApril
,7 ,'-a~m: ,., ,@ 1M,t,,

Meter Read Days Previous Current Current was establishedas Water ConservationMonth. Did you
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage knowthe average household's leaks accountfor more
69850354 1.5 03/31/23 28 819 824 5 than 10,000 gallonsof waterwasted everyyear?
Base Charges (Prepaid) 04/06/23 to 05/04/23 $56.90
Consumption Charges Tier1 5.0 X 2.35 $11.75 That is the amountof waterneeded to wash 270 loads of
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 . .

Tier3 0.0 X 0,00 $0.00 laundry. Leak detectionis a good way to conservewater
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 and save money. To learn more visit wvvw.sjrwmd.coml

water·conservation/savingwater1
AlternativeWaterSupplySurcharge $1.15

r"-"')"")"-'"-"mv.))^)")")":"')'""r))))")))" j-).!kj-'u)))i,tI))"7)j))"-"):-j747)c7^))))i.)")))i')"')) :h|,}ilf|\c)!%: !::',::,:::)t):tt,"p'a'itdf2',t::1E?/',iod ending

Base Charges (Prepaid) $128.84
Consumption Charges 5,0 X 4.69 $23.45 Please pay $222.65by 4/27/2023to avoid a $3.00 late fee.

m
Make checks payable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

Your last paymentof $223,18was postedto your accounton
Base Charges (Prepaid) $0.00 03/27/2023.
Consumption Charges Tier 1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 ConsumerConfidenceand UCMR4Reportsare available
at our office and onlineat:
www.clayutility.orglwqrlOPG.pdf

( Other Charges )
SJRWMD Cost Recovery Charge $1.09
Capacity Fees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $-0.53

Current Charges $223.18
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNT DUE $222.65

Please returnthis portionwith payment U7J) -""y

,,"'-""" )) r 'A g m ,0 ¥A,J !ru % ¢Z@

—,,
,)\ Si

' ":(h/:'i'j)
,..,, Clay Cotui'iy Utihiy Aullmt'ity B'|| Date 04/06/23

j
')1" Jjj i

"I) 3)1 ?6 Old J)nl"|intjs Road Current Charges $222;65
:'I)),))j)l)) .))j"" 2t icjdiebuq,,

Fic.r)da 32UU CurrentChargesPast Due After 04/27 23
'"'- "",' i, n'" - Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer #:00230642 Total Amount Due $222.65
DISTRICT Route #:MC05530019
3979 Eagle Landing Parkway Athletic Club

Route Group:26

) """"" "" " " """ "' "" '") # )j)))jj-'""" ""'""" """ "'" "'"' """'"' "" "'"=" )) , =" "" j N jj) uiUI)jU,U"'"""" " Is' "
^g

AYCQ405B 2000000942 32/11
uMH h u¶j| NlNi vNl [ qdl|bherturMrl[hN

SOUTHVILLAGECOMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
DISTRICT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
ClO GMS-SF,LLC MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

5385 N NOB HILL ROAD
SUNRISEFL 33351-4761

00230E,'42 D 11C05530Dl¶ 00000222E,S 0000000 DU2721J23 0 0



,,,,'Y [""i:',-,,, Z j 7(7 ohj f('§3nify!'f';l;i(y:t¢!. \'ii{|t!]c'!?3u'!ti7!{yt"i¢)l$'}"Jt){(f¢
[12/12]

'

a

" .:"' jo,
I':,,"". µ'hi,zci: yesEt E,k,4 oEii i"hci. vA} t'2 t: v?'Nvmtumu|ti.y.tg§'!¢'

"I):,

,

1)),,,,,)';1 i-]{µuy'¶: )tAo4"[(.jav -' ):n{!tu.", ti:zm--lipm
Mzinzc)': ')(?"i--:?,):u-. ')99'.1

U' S ') SC " i'\\ '"'. '

tk· '41-K- 4 f==%

CustomerName: SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT Bill Date: 04/06/2023 Customer#: 00235500
1STRICT9ervice

Address: 4108-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation Route #: MC05531950

W This month Floridacelebrates the 25th anniversaryApril
Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current was establishedas Water ConservationMonth. Did you
Number Size Date Billed Reading Readinjj Usage knowthe average household's leaks accountfor more

than 10,000gallonsof waterwastedeveryyear?
Base Charges (Prepaid) 04/06/23 to 05/04/23 $0.00

ConsumptionCharges Tier1 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 That is the amountof waterneeded to wash 270 toads of
Proration Factor: 0.0000 Tier2 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00

. .
Tier3 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 laundry.Leak detectionis a good way to conservewater
Tier4 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 and save money. To learn more visitwwvv.sjrvvmd.coml

water-conservationlsavingwaterl
AlternativeWaterSupplySurcharge $0.00

(I' 'I-")-- 7)-:)/)-):,.A"")j)))jj).)-)3)-)?-):-)i4"j)j)')")I"m)')))'))""I)) ])))))j,'")'-'j)') =lj)f')!!?f::'i[:,:::)t):tt,"p','itdf:',t,h:1:?/',i°dending

Base Charges(Prepaid) $0.00

ConsumptionCharges 0.0 X 0.00 $0.00 Please pay $30.03by 412712023to avoid a $3.00 late fee.
Make checkspayable to CLAY COUNTYUTILITY

Meter Meter Read Days Previous Current Current AUTHORITY.
Number Size Date Billed Reading Reading Usage

58743726 .75 03/31/23 28 1878 1883 5 Your last paymentof $31.77was posted to your accounton
Base Charges(Prepaid) $25.82 03/27/2023,
Consumption Charges Tier1 5.0 X 0.85 $4.25
Proration Factor: 0.9333 Tier 2 0.0 X 1.66 $0.00

Tier 3 0.0 X 2.51 $0.00

( Other Charges )

SJRWMD CostRecovery Charge $0.00
CapacityFees (Prepaid) $0.00
Deposit Interest Refund $-0.04

Current Charges $30.07
Previous Balance $0.00
Late Charge (If Applicable) $0.00

TOTAL AMOUNTDUE $30.03
%r· "k-—————.~—-- ———-~mm Hill

Pleasereturn this portionwith payment C 'I) "5(
_— — . . ..- 1- . -

-
,

,,.J'g'
.
)'1')j.')'j'"

ci-tv CouMj Uiiliiy Au||1o?itV Bill Date 04/06/23
,:)" )"

,, ^ =' 'I,,,)
31

7"€1
Old J(3nr}lngs; i'toaci Current Charges $30.03

':'")1.. i)) -) ",

ji
1"

M)cidhburg, Fbricia 32U(i9 CurrentChargesPast Due After 04/27/23
""!uj r, ,

,':'. Lend A Helping Hand ( If Applicable) $0.00

PreviousBalance $0.00

SOUTH VILLAGECOMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Customer#:00235500 Total AmountDue $30.03
DISTRICT Route #:MC05531950
4108-l Eagle Landing Parkway Reclaimed Irrigation

Route Group:26
"" "" "' "" '""" """ "'^\ "' "'""")U))J)I)""""))"))')) "'" " )' )')"'))))).)' I"")" "'"" """' " "'""±)""Ujj))Uj)?^)"))I± " )"" )"'"" '"" '" ")")

AYC0405B 2000000943 32/12
'[fll[V¶l|lB|"5§i['j'tVll|f|iIl6Ei{U['|lill!Ul!HlUUl0BlUBKfVf[lI

SOUTH VILLAGE COMMUNITYDEVELOPMENT CLAYCOUNTY UTILITYAUTHORITY
DISTRICT 3176 OLD JENNINGSROAD
5385 N NOB HILLROAD MIDDLEBURG, FL 32068

SUNRISE FL 33351-4761

00235500 5 HC05531,¶50 0000003003 0ljU0000 0'4272023 lj 0



DisclosureServices LLC tnvoice
100S BradfordYVay

'

Kingston,TN 37763
Date Invoice #

4/10/2023 25

Bill To

SouthVillageCDD '

clo GMS, LLC

Terms Due Date

Net 30 5/!0/2023

Description Amount
AmortizaticA Schedule 100.00
Series 2016A-l5-1-23 Prepay$5,000
Amortization Schedule 100.00
Series 2016/\-2 5-1-23 Prepay$20,000
Amortization Schedule

'

100.00
Series 2016-35-1-23 Prepay$5,000
Amortization Schedule 250.00
Series 2019A 5-1-23 Prepay$40,000

; i

Total $550.00

Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $550,00
Phone # E-mail

.' ,865-717-0976
.

tcai"ter@disc1osnresemices.info

4

P"



Governmental ManagementServices, LLC Ynvoice
1001 Bradford Way
Kingston, TN 37763

Invoice #: 294
Invoice Date: 4/1/23

Due Date: 4/1/23

Bill To: Case:

SouthVillageCOD
P.O. Number:

475 West Townplace
Suite 114
St. Augustine,FL 32092

Description Hours/Qty Rate Amomt

ManagementFees - April 2023 ;j 'i :) 4,333.33 4,333.33
informationTechndogy - April 2023 731S ? 150.00 150,00
DisstiminationAgentServices - April 2023 £)\ Jp 708,33 708.33
Officci Supplies S'!7 0.21 0.21

Posti:ge L9j u 34.25 34,25
Coph's 'i' u' 44.25 44.25
Teleµhone go? 39,59 39.59

,

Total $5,309.96

_Payments/Credits $0.00

Balance Due $5,309.96



\

KUTAK ROCK LLP Cheek RemitTo:
Kutak Rock LLP

, TALLAHASSEE,FLORIDA PO Box 30057
Telephone404-222-4600 Omaha, NE 68103-1157
Facsimile404-222-4654

ACH/WireTransferRemitTo:
FederalID 47-0597598 ABA #104000016

First National Bank ofOmaha

March 31, 2023 Kutak Rock LLP
A/C # 24690470

,

Reference: Invoice No. 3 197347
Client Matter No. 19723-1

Notification Email: eftgroup@kutakrock,com

Mr. Jim Oliver
South Village CDD
GovernmentalManagement Services— St. Augustine
Suite 114
475 WestTownPlace
St. Augustine,FL 32092 InvoiceNo. 3 197347

19723-1

Re: South Village CDD - General Counsel

For Professional Legal ServicesRendered

02/02/23 K. Buchanan 0.90 288.00 Confer with supervisor regarding
suspension and terminationpolicies;
update same; confer with district
manager

02/03/23 K. Buchanan 0.30 96.00 Confer with amenity manager;
prepare for board meeting

02/04/23 rv. Haber 0.50 192.50 Monitor 2023 legislative session for
legislationpertaining to or affecting

, District
02/06/23 YV. Haber 0.20 77.00 Preparefor Board meeting
02/07/23 j, Gillis 0.60 96.00 Draft security services agreement

with ViewPoint
02/07/23 W. Haber 1.70 654.50 Prepare for and participatein Board

meeting
02/09/23 K. Buchanan 0.30 96.00 Performmeeting followup
02/14/23 K. Buchanan 0.40 128.00 Reviewmeeting minutes
02/14/23 j. Gillis 0.40 64.00 Draft notices of ruleniaking and rule

development for revised suspension

PRIVILEGEDANDCONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENTCOMMUNICATIONAND/ORWORKPRODUCT

(



KUTAK ROCK LLP
South Village CDD
March 31, 2023
Client MatterNo. 19723-1
InvoiceNo. 3197347
Page 2

and terminationrules
02/24/23 K. Buchanan 0.50 160,00 Prepareupdate to securityagreement
02/24/23 j, Gillis 0.30 48.00 Review and revise Viewpoint

Security agreement; conferwith staff
regardingsame

02/27/23 K. Magee 0.20 52.00 Attendagendacall

TOTALHOURS 6,30

TOTALFOR SERVICESRENDERED $1,952.00

TOTALCURRENTAMOUNTDUE $1,952.00

PRIVILEGEDANDCONFIDENTIAL
ATTORNEY-CLIENTCOMMUNICATIONAND/ORWORKPRODUCT



I

_'''''''
, __3 U "

_ " '
_

':: '."" !'i'! .'.,;,fr' :Z=:: ' :""""""'"""'7
)

i'~%)-,a - w- '

"J,6 ' """' ( )

sS)i!'. '""""""""'""Zc!"'"r : _)

Post (JUice Box 20122 c'-- ·- - ' - -·---·· · · ?

Tampa,Sl 33622-0122 {,_,
, . ,

(9M) 262-5500

f{£{)ti)qLEgi {,4/?t'$l " {'Hitm'c" .
I

_
p/ui. .

1
'

i""" " "" """"4}RRL=!=__'"""""""
-

"' " "" "" '"J
El

,

719371 4/2/2023 $2,862.00

SOUTH VILLAGE COD
JAMES HAHN
3%9 Eagle Landing Pkwy The Lake Doctors
OrangePark, FL 32065 Post OfficeBox 20122

Tampa, FL 33622-0122

0000j00007569500l000000008%2900000028620017 Please Return this portionwIth yourpayment

f"""' i
1 '

i

'MvoiwDuemw 4/ii/2023 Xmoke &MZ9B PO #

InvoiceDate Dcscn'ptlon Quantity Amount Tax "t"ota1

E&g!eLandkgParhmay,OrangePade,FI OrangePa« EL 3206$

4/1/2023 Water Management- Zone1,WaterManagement- $954.00 $0.00 $954.00
Zone2,WaterManagement- Zone3

$954.00 $0,00 .j&54,00

$954.00 $0.(10 $954.00
.

Please remii'paymentfor this month'sinvoice.
+= J N1% «.-- ((A|A C

""'""""

'

t)l n: ,,i y,O
j,

.__,_
,

_32o s"""" "g' ,,))jj)))jt":)))")')))-i))),,,=7>

...- .., . .....

PleaseprcMderemittanceinformationwhensubmittingpayments, Cred# $U.00

otherwisepaymentswill be applied to the oldestoutstandinginvoices.
Mjusiment $0.00

I

,AFAUli7·$'i'L)U18

T@m isicceguKE mmmMdu¢&yq Yhk invui¢e: J"$2862.00 ] :Mug~mg&d' )_ $2862.1)0

. .~

Ta> submitpay'meaEhv ACH: AmerisBmk // R@uting# %X201754 ll A<x»unt# 2Q493%IQ8
Cwsu]meE:Ac£©unt#: 719371 G::m'i2{mm A("?q:?i'¶:St%'

NMd W@Giseratim#: 2A40879A 46!11 SalKbui"yM, Stiiki' iS,':
}i.}(:|{si(')ii\/'i||i!,ri, 3}2!"i(i .

CusUmier%Ha¢Link: wwwjakedocmrs£om/contact-us/make-a-payment/

set Up CustomerPortal to pay invoices oniine,set up recurringpayments,viewpaymenthistory,and edit contactinformation

r



1

.'- ""g""'
M

'"t-'" '"" " I) 'i
ii' i,," 'K ,f" )i ") 7' )' 'ji

')
G 'i' ji" 'S, i.. 'i'

h¶v@qc©
: :

,,,
;:j q Ur ¥" ' j3 t' ,' N ¥7 'Z Z U j's <?1> ,

'" ' i "" .j i) Z .' a ' ' j!q y 'e 'i', ji' h. '{ e' k y 1nvoice#: 19874
{ I

,
Date: 03/13/2023

BilledTo: south VillageCDD project: EagleLandingEnhancements
3989 EagleLandingPkwy 3973Eagle LandingParkway
OrangePark FL 32065

.'EjQscripUion Quantky Price Ext Price

AnnualSvvitchout 1st for ContractYear

1152 Annuals 1,152.00 2.50 2,880.00

Notes:
Invoice Total: $2,880.00

#

1

,,

,1'
all' j"µ?io(" '-

(I)m"' i"jjm Cy
S ' <1"')"')9, t9 O'

·--· ---g( ! ' " g rnm'""""
,, ,... c-y"'""

,

)))Is)))))':a_j:

,

59CXJ-18 Hi(]|j\vi]'/ 'I 7 No. 235 Fiei'ning !s:!and, !'L :"iZ0(j3 ollic:e: (904)77&1030 Fax: {',1U4) 7"/8· 1(j'i(i
Page

Enjail:cryan(%eeamigos(Md()(N',(";oin\/',/eb$ik-:: v^m.Tree/\niigom)li{(k)()r.[:on1 1 of 1



t
?% ,':'.::::

,.% H

'"'- '"

,
j,: I 1'% ) fnvoace

' ""'""" ¢ "q { ^' :' i"' '" " Y' ji j,' {1 ") :i ) /"' i t' ';
-U':'K,,--'i[":).: j) ') ' ii'" ") ii' i :' 'i :) I) ij t) ,"' N' j ii: :"""':,,. ·

ii ' t:g i, ·'1, .,,
It

.,1
,, iZ ?? ?f .i' .g !j "

}
"". ."" s, }' 1nvoice#: 20000

,
. ,

Date: 03/28/2023
i' '.' .S ){ -

." " .i. " " " " U, , \' ,:")1 )' ' i i :"":"$:' ' I i ';: ,::': ,1"! :".:-

BilledTo: SouthVillage CDD project: Eagle Landing
3989 EagleLandingPkwy 3973 EagleLandingParkway
OrangePark FL 32065

-'-
========m

i

Dg$criptkm Quantity pnc@ m Price
·(

MarchMonthlyLandscapingMaintenanceServices 1.00 13,478.21 13,478.21

Ho?es:
THANKYOU FORYOUR BUSINESS!

InvoiceTotal: $13,478.21

)' d"
, &

j-"A"
'!'

,
(b{qt -fq (L? C' '" ,W..

t?M"")"Z7 C 1

'='"^
cSi g L, "'"'" y G : I

_ , j' "'

,

", A t v;I """" ,"'""'"'
" """' '"""'"">

,./' " "?" "" '1'( F^._|
,I"

;"",;:" A,1,,"2 j 'J,J ,':':(y{ ""::"'

," i
'[._

-'-'" " "·'y'"'·-W

gS
;,,·j{,m

i,

i

5'100-13 Highway17 Nu 235 FlemingIsland, FI 32003 Office:(904)"/78"1030Fax: (9CM) 778-i "15
Page

Frnd|:cl'yan(gl'eRamigc)£(mldooLcoll'iWebF:jte: ww'w,"rt'eeAt)]lf]os()ufdQ()r.crg|li 1 of1



N. '-.':.'<' H

i' " i !.7 i
.,

1 )
,

Vnv€g0ce
., ,:,::):",":':: )9 ' )' 1 ,C{"

I t) k J)'
.

ji '
' ii ')' ')' i i '?, tj,) E

,'"""':"""" I) ) 1 j 'z j ' i) I] 11 Q I)
) j"i ,)"? 'j 1nvoice#: 20054

,% , .

Date: 03/28/2023
.i N;'

·' Y {' .'(i '"A ·'""y. ." '
. .. T" \. ,( .t

,
' '"

. .,

BilledTo: SouthVillageCDD project: WestbankEagle Landing
3989 EagleLandingPkwy 3989 Eagle LandingParkway

OrangePark FL 32065 OrangePark FL 32065

'Dmcription Quantity Price Ext Mice

MarchMonthlyLandscapeMaintenanceServices 1.00 3,528.03 3,528.03

Motes:
Invoice Total: $3,52&U3

R

{

jI'/7
^ "'"

:"Q IQI ~
,,"t'st9

y. )C " ' j,yu7?""" ")a'~"s¢:"

,

-[I <"7 c;jp,) ';;t;D
U,,:"

,,,, _, ,_,,><
#a

G, ¢? Lr'" 1 .j. ,, .'"

.'if
"""' Zl "" "' "'

F ," } 7 ,,y f's
-· '· - '- >

,rg' ,A4--6_'
'"L-¢j,.j ,_

,,,.F·
,,, ,.,

F""'{':i;f" A/ ,/
L Yi

,;,:, ,J
"""""',EJ <'

· .d

:ES"S' V S,
W ,, ., , ' :5 k C' " "' m

SU00-18 Highway17 Ida 235 I'leining lskmrj,n. 32003 {')fii(x:: ({)0'1)778-103(J Fax: (bur) 77&1t:l'le"s
Page

tmmg|:clyaMµeeamigosmcic}c)r,{.;(»')\Vt/eixiite: vjn'\','."[l'ee/4t)7iC)c)5C)u{cio())".c(.i)}l 1 uf i



.,2 FBT.:,
j .y. .

ft

i;;)'"":.,, i ),! f
,.; u' '?, s' ',, Ji 7'"3' it

) g" ')" i"' '}' s }
Mv©7cc

.',J)' :$ j'j i) i
'S

ii ? '""f ) l'j )'j,""q ;'s"'"j 1nvoice#: 20009ii 'u S:, A ' '.,, . , .}- ,.q -S n
Zy " .., ·. .' '.~ ',

C

g
Date: 03/28/2023

<
? 7 '3 .t

f9
,,· 'i \ <. ,.. -', i·· qg g C'" ;T S', j: ''S .,." Z '

:1 t :" t S ': " :' L ,1 ' ', ii i ' ':,. ':, ,'7

B9led To: South VillageCOD project: Eagle Landing
3989 EagleLandingPkwy 3973 EagleLandingParkway
Orange Park FL 32065

m=L t "—."
nz!scripuon Quantity Pdce Ext Price

Mk'itchMaintenanceAmmendmentto New TynesBlvdExtension 1.00 1,614.02 1,6'!4.02

Notes:
js

InvoiceTotal: $1,EI4A)2

S'

"
a 91 A?"'t? ,7 C' ""

cUjUcz N '

: ,fW

,

.tQ"

*N, U,)--
,,uw

I 1
'"G

,V
1'/"^"""""""'c.y··""

',:)
,

,
e-(,:"Sf ·1, ,-/ ""G

y·-",j;:jj|t:)"
y
'ijj1 L ',',' 1#

~I)_ ,, >

JcA' ,,J',,,"
,,

C)
,:j^, ;ij tjj ,.1>

.

L

" 5(JC}Cle-i8l-!igl"ii'k'a·y i7 i\io. 2:$b |'"|srl'ji|"lglfi|eu"i(|, FI 3:'(J03 t)(iii.:ct; {IJOA) '"71M93ij [-'iij':: (M4) 'i"/(j. i(H5
Page

Enw.il:ciyai]@tl'=muigUs;(mt<l(")¢)l",{;[)i}i \/\,/ebs'.ite: \'.{'\.'/4'j."!"t'(gA/\|'(tlCj[)§C)l.i|(.f()()i'.()()|T' 1 of 1



. « ., M

'" ) r"Can "
c

?nvmce
'".'

-

)" ), L J3 ii"
me 'i m

{Jq
(nvoice#: 200058

Outdoor S'uvkes
Date: 04/10/2023

ElllledTo: SouthVillageCOD Project: EagleLanding Enhancements
3989Eagle Landing Pkwy 3973Eagle LandingParkway
OrangePark FL 32065

µs · i f I

'
'- - -·---

k)escription Quantity Price Ext Price

Irrigationadjustmentsfor hangingbasketsin 2nd center
tslarid
Qabor and material

Total 1.00 1,200.00 1,200.00

Notes:
Invoice Total: $1,200.00

A"

,,.-.-"'"""" t ( J) i
Ula mSki& C" " .^Uqc! ian F'jjt" ' S

) (~ '"^"'

"' ))))))'->
-~

5000-18Highway17 No. 235 FlemingIsland, FL 32003 Office: (904)778-1030 Fax: (904) 778-1045
Pag,

Email:cryan@treeamIgosoutdoor.comWebsite:www,TreeAmigosOutdoor,com 1 of 1



Wllbauk "'

InvoiceNumber: 6869387
CorporateTrustServices AccountNumber: 263519000EP-M1'1-}/·/N3L

.
60 1-Mngs:ton Ave. InvoiceDate: 03/24/2023
St. Patti) Mbl 55107 DirectinquiriesTo: SCOTTSCHUHLE

114 Phone: 954-938-2476

SOUT'!1VILLAGE COD
ATTN DISTRICTMANAGER
475 W TOWNPLACE STE 114
ST AUGUSTINEFL 32092

ig

Gouthvillage cdd, series2019

.i

The (dk)wh)gis (a s!a,{e!na}tof lransaclicns?e!1ajl)ll1jj to ytµtraccomf. For futthc·r iniorinatiotj,pleasereviewfhe aUnched,
"

STATEMENTSUMMARY

PLEASEREMITBOTTOMCOUPON PORTIONOF THISPAGEWITH CHECK PAYMENTOF INVOICE.
)

TCITAL AMOUNTDUE $4,040.63

All invoicesare due upon receipt.
/'

""'

:i
·' ":

:" ":,: )i'::, )'")J)"'))))
"' )") u!'(" f'i "' :"))':)

)' )
" .' .i

i|i::: '
"""

'I, Pleasedetachal petforalionandreturnboilomportionof the s(ateinentwilhyonrcheck,payableto US. Bank.

South villagecod, series2019
lrivOkie N(jn1bei;' '.'"'.':':.':":

:.'.,.:.;.. :'.. '...'i'.:":'. ,]'..(jbg938z.:
A'ci¢0,uht Nu'n)bet:':'":".'j:',',,'i'."""!"""'."':-".' :!:.:'j'::::','!.'j?G351900Q:

cLi|reii,t 1j.LiC:- ':':'
)"'",:""": "

',.:-' ',. 'j "'
:,

'":,': i": S4,040.63'

tliiia iij4iiiiiestd:i|.':,..:. ,i." i:.,"' i" "sCotts'CHuAle
.

PtiOhCi )-·:
,'.,: ,' , '," -j '" ': ',:'-'-' :-',

" ,","!,95¢4Ag38,z476'

Wire h)structic)ns: Pleasemail paymentsto:
U.S. Bank U,S, Bank
ABA# 091000022 CM-9690
Acct // 1-801-5013-5135 PO BOX 70870
TrustAcct# 263519000 st. Paul,MN 55170-9690
iiivoice # 6869387
Attn: Fee DeptSt. Paul

'

Z'$



I
? '

' 3/3

CorporateTrustServicesQbank,, EP-M"-WN" InvoiceNumber: 6869387
60 ljvingskm Ave. .
St. Paul,WN 55107 InvoiceDate: 03/24/2023

Acmunt Number: 263519000
DirectInquiriesTo: SCOTTSCHUHLE

d

SOUTH'VILLAGECOD, SERIES2019
Phone: 954-938-2476

,1

Accounts:'lnduded 26351 9000 263519001 263519002 263519003 263519004 263519005
In ThisReiationship:263519006 263519007 263519008 263519009

/

(,
' i

I

"1

CURRENTCHARGESSUMMARIZEDFORENTIRERELATIONSHIP

Detail of Current Chaqjes Volume Rate Portion of Year Total Fees

04200 Trustee 1,00 3,750,00 100,00% $3,750.00

Subtotal AdministrationFees - In Advance 03/01/2023 - 02/29/2024 $3,750.00 ,

IncidentalExpenses 3,750.00 0,0775 $290.63
03/01/2023to 02/29/2024

Subtota'l incidentalE,xpenses
,...,.,_ _,,._ _,_ _ __, _

$290.63

TOTAL'AMOUNT DUE $4,040.63

,

I

i

E':'"t
The fees shownon thlslnvoiceare relecfive of themostrerent feescheduleornofice of lee adjustmentprovkje'!by U S Bank ·i tq

Page2 Qt 2



                   9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 1
                         A/P R - ACCOUNTS PAYABLE REC
                  Check Register for Apr 1/23 thru Apr 30/23
                                Regular Checks

                                                               Check
Check   Issued to:                          Date              Amount

 21151  LOGICALLY                           Apr 6/23          312.50
 21152  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE INC              Apr 6/23          134.83
 21153  ADT COMMERCIAL LLC                  Apr 13/23         156.11
 21154  CLAY CO UTILITY AUTHORITY           Apr 13/23         806.97
 21155  CONVERGINT TECHNOLOGIES LLC         Apr 13/23       1,147.38
 21156  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE INC              Apr 13/23         570.88
 21157  10-S TENNIS SUPPLY                  Apr 20/23       1,954.71
 21158  CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE           Apr 20/23       5,287.00
 21159  HELGET GAS PRODUCTS INC             Apr 20/23           0.00
 21160  HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES          Apr 20/23       1,681.88
 21161  POOLSURE                            Apr 20/23       3,494.69
 21162  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE INC              Apr 20/23         740.38
 21163  US FOODSERVICE                      Apr 20/23          47.82
 21164  W W GAY MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR INC   Apr 20/23         431.00
 21165  ECOLAB PEST ELIM DIV                Apr 27/23         273.01
 21166  LOGICALLY                           Apr 27/23         895.98
 21167  SKYWAY SUPPLY Inc.                  Apr 27/23         719.70
 21168  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE INC              Apr 27/23         863.52
 21169  US FOODSERVICE                      Apr 27/23         306.06
                                                     ---------------
        Total Regular Checks Issued
                                                           19,824.42

                          ===== End of Report =====

May 23,2023  10:29am                                 User: RGC3  Term: S1

















































































































                   9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 1
                        1000 - Golf Operating Account
                  Check Register for Apr 1/23 thru Apr 30/23
                                Regular Checks

                                                               Check
Check   Issued to:                          Date              Amount

 14048  ACUSHNET COMPANY                    Apr 6/23        4,500.24
 14049  ADIDAS AMERICA INC                  Apr 6/23           47.61
 14050  ALSCO                               Apr 6/23          715.59
 14051  CALLAWAY GOLF                       Apr 6/23        1,307.52
 14052  CITY WIDE MAINT OF JACKSONVILLE     Apr 6/23          806.10
 14053  EASY PICKER GOLF PRODUCTS           Apr 6/23          167.75
 14054  ECOLAB PEST ELIM DIV                Apr 6/23          329.05
 14055  HAHN  JIM                           Apr 6/23          219.15
 14056  HOWARD FERTILIZER CO   INC          Apr 6/23          198.47
 14057  THE ICY SPOT LLC                    Apr 6/23        1,269.00
 14058  MARTCO                              Apr 6/23          348.89
 14059  PAUL MURRAY OIL INC                 Apr 6/23        1,380.40
 14060  PRECISION SMALL ENGINE CO INC       Apr 6/23          252.48
 14061  SITEONE LANDSCAPE SUPPLY  LLC       Apr 6/23           18.97
 14062  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE  INC             Apr 6/23        1,281.40
 14063  TAYLOR MADE GOLF CO INC             Apr 6/23        1,394.09
 14064  US FOODSERVICE                      Apr 6/23        7,530.90
 14065  WASTE MANAGEMENT                    Apr 6/23        4,190.18
 14066  WESCOTURF SUPPLY  INC               Apr 6/23        4,356.32
 14067  ACUSHNET COMPANY                    Apr 13/23         123.79
 14068  ADT COMMERCIAL LLC                  Apr 13/23          71.47
 14069  CALLAWAY GOLF                       Apr 13/23         238.42
 14070  CLAY CO UTILITY AUTHORITY           Apr 13/23       2,092.52
 14071  EZLINKS GOLF                        Apr 13/23         737.50
 14072  GRANITE TELECOMMUNICATIONS          Apr 13/23         154.38
 14073  HALIFKO  JOE                        Apr 13/23         100.00
 14074  HARRELL S LLC                       Apr 13/23       9,776.64
 14075  HUNTER TAYLOR PINESTRAW LLC         Apr 13/23       4,189.50
 14076  IMPERIAL BAG & PAPER CO LLC         Apr 13/23          32.17
 14077  KRONOS                              Apr 13/23       2,561.87
 14078  PAUL MURRAY OIL INC                 Apr 13/23         786.27
 14079  SHARP ENERGY                        Apr 13/23         988.67
 14080  STERLING CUT GLASS                  Apr 13/23         154.63
 14081  SUNNILAND CORPORATION               Apr 13/23      25,449.20
 14082  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE  INC             Apr 13/23       2,219.33
 14083  TARGET SPECIALTY PRODUCTS           Apr 13/23         903.60
 14084  TAYLOR MADE GOLF CO INC             Apr 13/23         270.40
 14085  US FOODSERVICE                      Apr 13/23       7,776.19
 14086  WESCOTURF SUPPLY  INC               Apr 13/23         139.25
 14087  A-1 SOD OF JACKSONVILLE             Apr 20/23       1,650.00
 14088  ACUSHNET COMPANY                    Apr 20/23         249.24
 14089  CALLAWAY GOLF                       Apr 20/23         143.81
 14090  CLAY ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE           Apr 20/23       4,615.90
 14091  DLL FINANCE LLC                     Apr 20/23         250.31
 14092  EASY PICKER GOLF PRODUCTS           Apr 20/23         318.00
 14093  E-Z-GO DIV OF TEXTRON               Apr 20/23         711.32
 14094  EZLINKS GOLF                        Apr 20/23         737.50

May 23,2023  10:27am                                 User: RGC3  Term: S1



                   9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 2
                        1000 - Golf Operating Account
                  Check Register for Apr 1/23 thru Apr 30/23
                                Regular Checks

                                                               Check
Check   Issued to:                          Date              Amount

 14095  HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES          Apr 20/23       1,165.99
 14096  HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK            Apr 20/23       7,403.05
 14097  ODP BUSINESS SOLUTIONS, LLC         Apr 20/23         197.11
 14098  PAUL MURRAY OIL INC                 Apr 20/23         763.09
 14099  PNC EQUIPMENT FINANCE               Apr 20/23       6,237.10
 14100  PRECISION SMALL ENGINE CO INC       Apr 20/23         451.05
 14101  SRIXON / CLEVELAND / XXIO           Apr 20/23       1,186.56
 14102  STRATE WELDING                      Apr 20/23          42.80
 14103  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE  INC             Apr 20/23       2,716.85
 14104  TARGET SPECIALTY PRODUCTS           Apr 20/23         831.64
 14105  US FOODSERVICE                      Apr 20/23       7,819.87
 14106  WASTE MANAGEMENT                    Apr 20/23         156.38
 14107  WEST COAST TRENDS INC               Apr 20/23       1,364.29
 14108  WESCOTURF SUPPLY  INC               Apr 20/23         697.21
 14109  W W  GAY MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR  INC Apr 20/23         431.00
 14110  1492 INC/PREMIER CAPITAL CIGAR      Apr 27/23         365.80
 14111  ACUSHNET COMPANY                    Apr 27/23       1,179.72
 14112  ALSCO                               Apr 27/23       2,389.33
 14113  CAPITOL DOCUMENT SOLUTIONS          Apr 27/23         178.95
 14114  CALLAWAY GOLF                       Apr 27/23         123.32
 14115  ECOLAB PEST ELIM DIV                Apr 27/23         329.05
 14116  HOOD GUYZ                           Apr 27/23         595.00
 14117  Jonas Software USA, LLC             Apr 27/23         800.00
 14118  LEVELWEAR INC.                      Apr 27/23         830.24
 14119  MD PLANT HEALTH SOLUTIONS           Apr 27/23         763.51
 14120  PAUL MURRAY OIL INC                 Apr 27/23         824.89
 14121  SHARP ENERGY                        Apr 27/23         830.57
 14122  SYSCO JACKSONVILLE  INC             Apr 27/23       3,294.80
 14123  TAYLOR MADE GOLF CO INC             Apr 27/23       3,898.16
 14124  US FOODSERVICE                      Apr 27/23       8,117.30
 14125  WESCOTURF SUPPLY  INC               Apr 27/23         484.27
                                                     ---------------
        Total Regular Checks Issued
                                                          154,224.89

                          ===== End of Report =====

May 23,2023  10:27am                                 User: RGC3  Term: S1











































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































                   9I - South Village CDD dba Eagle Landing     Pg 1
                         1015 - Capital Reserve Fund
                  Check Register for Apr 1/23 thru Apr 30/23
                                Regular Checks

                                                               Check
Check   Issued to:                          Date              Amount

  1115  WESCOTURF SUPPLY  INC               Apr 6/23        5,396.86
  1116  WIND RIVER ENVIRONMENTAL, LLC       Apr 6/23        2,427.00
  1117  HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK            Apr 6/23       10,131.76
  1118  HUNTINGTON NATIONAL BANK            Apr 6/23        7,308.02
  1119  Advanced Healthstyles Fitness Equip Apr 13/23      41,056.38
  1120  TORO NSN                            Apr 20/23         557.00
  1121  CINTAS FIRE PROTECTION              Apr 27/23         490.00
  1122  HENSHAW'S TREE SERVICE              Apr 27/23       4,800.00
                                                     ---------------
        Total Regular Checks Issued
                                                           72,167.02

                          ===== End of Report =====

May 23,2023  10:30am                                 User: RGC3  Term: S1
















	Agenda
	III.       Approval of Minutes of the May 2, 2023 Meeting 
	IV. C.        Amenity Center Policy 
	VII.     Ratification of Audit Engagement Letter for Fiscal Year 2023 
	VIII.    Consideration of Resolution 2023-06, Approving the Proposed Budget for Fiscal Year 2024 and Setting a Public Hearing Date to Adopt 
	IX.       Consideration of Conveyance of Common Area Tracts 
	XI. A.        General Manager - Report 
	XIV. A.                 Balance Sheet as of April 30, 2023 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the Period Ending April 30, 2023
	B.        Assessment Receipt Schedule 
	C.        Approval of Check Register 



